ORTRRRI
W

IR
M

Appellate...: A
Case No.....: 006141
Year......... 08
Type......... BRIEF
Volume......: 007




®

>

&

B 6141-0

DONALD J. TRUMP,
Plaintiff/Appellant,
V.
TIMOTHY L. O’BRIEN; TIME
WARNER BOOK GROUP, INC.; and
WARNER BOOKS, INC.,

Defendants/Respondents.

8T

SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
APPELLATE DIVISION .
DOCKET NO.: A-6141-08T3

ON APPEAL FROM THE
SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION - CAMDEN COUNTY

SAT BELOW
HONORABLE MICHELE M. FOX, J.S8.C.

-

—— T >
FILED
APPEL! ATE DIVISION

DEC 16 2009

%\\/

CLERR

APPENDIX TO BRIEF OF PLAINTIFF/APPELLANT DONALD J. TRUMP

Volume II
Pa362-Pa723

Of Counsel
Joel H. Sterns

On the Brief
Karen A. Confoy
Erica S. Helms

STERNS & WEINROTH,

A Professional Corporation
Attorneys for Plaintiff/Appellant
50 West State Street, Suite 1400
Trenton, New Jersey 08607-1298
(609) 392-2100



&

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
Notice of Appeal,
Filed AUGUSE 13, 2009 ...uiiuetrennuannnnenannnanensenaennens la
Civil Case Information Statement for Notice of Appeal
Filed August 13, 2009 ... inientenernnnnnnnnenenonnnananens 3a
Order of the Honorable Michele M. Fox, J.S.C.,
Granting Defendants’ Motion for Summary Judgment
on Actual Malice,
Entered JULY 15, 2000 ...t iiiiiiitetanneenronesnsssecaennns 6a
Complaint and Jury Demand filed by Donald J. Trump
Against Timothy L. O‘Brien, et al., Superior Court
of New Jersey, Camden County,
Filed JanuUary 23, 2006 . ...c.iverenneeesoeensnnnoennsonaanees 8a
Answer of Defendants Timothy L. O‘’Brien, Time Warner
Book Group Inc., and Warner Books, Inc.,
Filed August 28, 2006 . ... ueunrenminseenenoresesennnaness 34a
Statement of Items Submitted to the Court on the
Defendants' Summary Judgment Motion on Actual Malice ...... 4%a
Defendants' Notice of Motion for Summary Judgment on
Actual Malice,
Filed March 20, 2000 .. ...uivirnrnnenrneensnsneeneanenannnens 50a
Defendants’ Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion for
Summary Judgment on Actual Malice,
Filed March 20, 2009 ... iurinernenesesenonannnens ceseaaas 52a
Statement of Undisputed Material Facts in Support of
Defendants’ Motion for Summary Judgment on Actual Malice,
Filed March 20, 2009 ... i ienereeenesaonannnns ceeeeseans 85a
Certification of Mark S. Melodia, Esq. in Support of
Defendants’ Motions for Summary Judgment,
Filed March 20, 2009 .....iuiuinnnnnenneesenencoeeanonenaens 98a
Exhibit 1
Certification of Timothy L. O'Brien,
dated November 10, 2006 ......uveeeeecnnncncneennns ll4a



Exhibit 2
Transcript of the deposition of Timothy L. O'Brien,

Dated October 15 and 16, 2007 .....v it ennenonannn 119a
Exhibit 3

News article from The New York Times entitled “Is Trump
Headed for a Fall?,” by Timothy L. O!'Brien and
Eric Dash,
Published March 28, 2004 .. ... ¢ttt aitvenavananenns 317a

Exhibit 4 .

News article from The New York Times entitled “Now, Reality
for Trump Looks More Like 'Survivor',” by
Timothy L. O'Brien and Eric Dash,
Published September 24, 2004 .............cc.uionnn 327a

Exhibit 5

Wews article from The New York Times entitled
“The Midas Touch, With Spin On It,” by Timothy
I.. O'Brien,

Published September 8, 2004 ... .ccuiirisnnansnraan 332a
Exhibit 6
Timothy L. O'Brien‘s notes from interviews of Donald -

J. Trump,

Dated from late 2004 through mid-2005............. 342a
Exhibit 7
Book entitled TrumpNation: The Art of Being the Donald,

By Timothy L., O/Brien ...... ..t iiiriiiiiinnnranns 490a
Exhibit 8
Page fxom Hachette Book Group’s website entitled

MABOUL US,” v vvmrerenreorsaonsoeanseassscansaassns 491a

Exhibit 9

Letter from Mark S. Melodia, Esg. and Andrew J.
Ceresney, Esqg. to William M. Tambussi, Esq.,

Dated May 23, 2007 .. ...t iirrnnrentannanaans e 493a
Exhibit 10 .
Contract between Warnmer Books Inc. and Timothy L.
O'Brien,
Dated December 6, 2004 ... .. veveeeneecrenannnsenas 501a
ii



o

e s e v b

b et on e e

,r‘-.

Exhibit 11
Transcript of the deposition of Donald J. Trump,

Dated December 19 and 20, 2007 .......evveveeennns 513a
Exhibit 12

Letter from Andrew J. Ceresney, Esqg. and Mark S.
Melodia, Esg. to William M. Tambussi, Escg.,
Dated August 1, 2007. ... ... it nrnnnneanenanenns 700a

Exhibit 13
News article from The New York Times entitled “What's
He Really Worth?,"” by Timothy L. O'Brien,

Published October 23, 2005 .....0utitenncnnnesn. N 74la
Exhibit 14
Hachette Book Group Royalty Statement for the Book,

For period ending June 30, 2008 .......vivvenurnnn. 762a
Exhibit 15

Timothy L. OfBrien's notes from interviews of the first
of the three confidential sources cited on page
154 of the Book (MS0OUXCE I” )}, tuurrennrnneresennnnes 768a

Exhibit 16
Timothy L. O'Brien's notes from interviews of the second
of the three confidential sources cited on page
154 of the Book (MSoUrCe 27 ), ..ttt st eeenennnneenn 789a

Exhibit 17
Timothy L. O'Brien's notes from interviews of the third
of the three confidential sources cited on page
154 of the Book ("SOUXCE 3Y), cvr v rrennenennnees 794a

Exhibit 18
Excerpts from the transcript of the deposition of Leigh
Michelle Lokey,

Dated September 7, 2007.....cctiunennnenncennnnens 8lea
Exhibit 19

Excerpts from the transcript of the deposition of
Allen Weisselberg,

Dated January 7, 2008......vevetceenesoneeneennnnsn 826a

iii



Exhibit 20 - Omitted, duplicate of 8a-33a

Complaint and Jury Demand filed by Donald J. Trump
Superior Court of New Jersey, Camden County against
Timothy L. O'Brien, et al.,
Piled January 23, 2006. . ... uiuereeronroncconsassanns *k Kk

Exhibit 21

Memorandum of Law of Defendants Timothy L. O’Brien,
Time Warner Book Group, Inc., and Warner Bocks Inc.,
In Support of Defendants‘ Motion to Dismiss,

Dated May 15, 2006.....ccctencncraracsasennsena ... 842a
Exhibit 22
Transcript of the hearing on Defendants' Motion to- Dismiss,
Dated August 18, 2006....ccv.cvsasassnsnsssssassans . 870a
Exhibit 23
Order of the Honorable Faustino J. Fernandez-Vina, J.S.C.,
Filed August 30, 2006.......00ttininiriniiniin 896a
Exhibit 24

Order of the Honorable Dorothea 0'C. Wefing, P.J.A.D.,
Denying Interlocutory Appeal,
Dated October 12, 2006 .. ... i ittt nnsasassnnsrsnsnenss 898a

Exhibit 25
Plaintiff’s First Set of Interrogatories to Defendant
Timothy L. O'Brien,
Pated June 2006.... 000t trnsecassanssanansscenaasas 900a

Exhibit 26

Plaintiff's First Set of Document Requests to Defendant
Timothy L. O'Brien,
Dated June 2006. .., .0 ueeceeasrssasasrsssanossanssnan 920a

Exhibit 27 ,
Plaintiff's First Set of Document Requests to Defendant
Time Warner Book Group,

Dated June 2006.....ccciieniesvrnnnsncananens eeeeas 936a
Exhibit 28
Ordexr of the Honorable Irvin J. Snyder, J.S.C.,
Filed February 13, 2007....ceeevcnssvovanannacenens 951a
iv

LI T e IR St



N
]

Exhibit 29

Timothy L. O'Brien's Responses and Objections to Plaintiff's
Second Set of Interrogatories,
Dated January 11, 2008 .......oviveerennnnnnnnnnnn... 954a

Exhibit 30
Excerpts from the transcript of the deposition of
Jeffrey §. McConney,
Dated December 5 and 6, 2007 ........couumunnnn.... 967a

Exhibit 31
Excerpts from the transcript of the deposition of
Donald Bender,
Dated November 29, 2007............c00vuununnnnn... 974a

Exhibit 32
News article from The Washington Post entitled
"He's the Top; His Casino Business May Be Down,
But Donald Trump Is on a Roll,” by David Segal,
Published September 9, 2004 ................0.00.... 978a

Exhibit 33
News article from Time entitled "Trump's Reality Woes:
He Does the Firing, but His Battered Casino Empire

Suggests He's a Better Pitchman than Manager, #
by Dan Kadlec,

Published April 12, 2004 ..........0vuernnnnn... . 985a

Exhibit 34

News article from Fortune entitled “What Does Donald Trump
Really Want? The Girl and the Car, Obviously. Respect,
Maybe. And He Could Definitely Use a Mortgage — Soon.
Whatever He's After, He's His Own Worst Enemy, ”
by Jerry Useem,
Published 2pril 3, 2000........000vvnunnnnnnnnnn.. 988a

Exhibit 35

News article from The Wall Street Journal entitled
"Donald's Wealth Estimates Trump Reality—Several
Billions Are Based on Profits that Are Far in the
Developer's Future,” by Linda Sandler,

Published January 19, 2000 .......000uennrnnnnn... 1001a
Exhibit 36
Letter from Andrew J. Ceresney, Esq. to William M. Tanbusgsi,
Esq.,
Dated July 5, 2007 .....iuieinivnininnennnnnnnnnnn., 1004a
v



Exhibit 37
Letter from Andrew J. Ceresney, Esq. to Mark P. Ressler,
Esg. and William M. Tambussi, Esg.
Dated September 28, 2006 ... ..ttt tnnnanannss 1008a

Exhibit 38
News article from Forbes entitled “Housing Honchos,”
by Matthew Miller and Duncan Greenberg,

Published October 6, 2008 .....v0evivecnsensnsnnocns 10144
Exhibit 39
Letter from Mark P. Ressler, Esqg. to Andrew J. Ceresney,

Esqg.,

Dated December 19, 2006.... ..t creeeosossacssnnnnes 1020a
Exhibit 40

Title Report for Trump Tower Chicago, 401 North Wabash
Venture LLC,
Dated March 4, 2005. .. ..t inetasesrstsasscnensanasns 1030a

Exhibit 41
Timothy L. O'Brien's notes from an interview of
Donald J. Trump,
Conducted on March 22, 2004 .....creeriaranssonnaas 1183a

Exhibit 42
Timothy L. O'Brien's notes from an interview of
Donald J. Trump,
Conducted on March 26, 2004 .....criierenennaneeen 1192a

Exhibit 43

News article from The New York Times entitled
“Market Place: Trump Hotels Digs Deep for Cash to
Try to Prop a Teetering House,” by Timothy L. O'Brien
and Eric Dash,

Published May 6, 2004 .....cccveecnsscassscnnsasnss 1l924a
Exhibit 44
Defendants' First Set of Interrogatories,

Dated August 21, 2006.....004.. c et e as et e e 1197a
Exhibit 45

Transcript of a hearing before the Honorable Irxrvin J.
Snyder, J.8.C.,
Conducted on December 20, 2006 ...ccierrvrnccasens 1228a

vi



@

Exhibit 46
Letter from Mark p. Ressler, Esq. to Andrew J. Ceresney,
Esq.,
Dated January 10, 2007

Exhibit 47

Plaintiff Donald J. Trump's Objections and Responses to
Defendants' Second Set of, Interrogatories,
Dated July 31, 2007

Exhibit 48
Letter from Mark s. Melodia, Esq. to the Honorable

Irvin J. Snyder, J.S.cC., {Footnote 3 Confidential
Redacted Pursuant to Court Order)
Dated February 8, 2007

Exhibit 49

Order and Report by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Gaming Control Boaxd,

Dated February 1, 2007

Exhibit 50

Letter from Mark p. Ressler, Esq. to Andrew J. Ceresney,
Esq.,

Dated April 26, 2007,

Exhibit 51

Letter f£from Mark p. Ressler, Esq. to Andrew J. Ceresney,
Esq.,

Dated December 18, 2007

Exhibit 52

Letter from Mark F. Resgsler, Esq. to Andrew J. Ceresney,
Esq.,

Dated Janvary 7, 2008

Exhibit 53 .
Certification of Maria Gorecki, Esq.,
Dated April 26, 2007

Exhibit &4
Letter from Kellie A. lavery, Esqg. to William M.
Tambussi, Esq.,

Dated May 8, 2007

vii




Notice of Deposition of a Representative of
Plaintiff, Donald J. Trump,
Dated May 8, 2007 ... uuiieeerinvmsnvancncannnns 1485a

Exhibit 55
Letter from William M. Tambussi, Esq. to Kellie A.
Lavery, Esq.,
Dated July 13, 2007 . .......icetsncesassnsanasanns 148%a

Exhibit 56

Letter f£rom Martin Domb, Esq. to Mark P. Ressler, Esq.,
Maria Gorecki, Esg., Andrew J. Ceresney, Esg., and
Andrew M. Levine, Esq.,
Dated January 23, 2008... .4ttt rsvsrtsenecannancacnns 1492a

Exhibit 57
Transcript of a hearing before the Honorable Michael
Kassel, J.5.C.,

Conducted on February L, 2008 .....ccciiviinnasnns 1l494a
Exhibit 58
Ietter from Maria Gorecki, Esqg. to Andrew J. Ceresney, Esq.,
Dated February 14, 2008...... vt irvereneavsarsnas 1521a
Exhibit 59
Transcript of the deposition of Felix H. Sater,
Dated April 1, 2008........ Gt i e et e a et 1522a
Exhibit 60

News article from Business Journal of Phoenix entitled
“Phoenix Council OKs Trump-Bayrock, Westcor Proposals,”
by Mike Padgett,

Published September 22, 2005.....ccieiievssrsoca 1568a

Exhibit 61
News article from The Arizona Republic entitled
“Neighbors Feel 'Trumpéd' By High-Rise Approval,”
by Monica Alonzo-Dunsmoor,
Published September 27, 2005 .......vieenueeiannen 1570a

Exhibit 62 .

Press release by People Restoring Our Totally Endangered
City Trust ("PROTECT') and People Organized, Exercising
Democracy (“"P!'OED"),
Published October 5, 2005 ....iiiiiiiennrsransnonnas 1574a

viii



Exhibit 63
News article from The Arizona Republic entitled

“City Rejects Trump, Other Camelback high-rises,”
by Monica Alonzo-Dunsmoor,
Published December 22, 2005

Exhibit 64
Mortgage Recording and Endorsement for 400 Fifth Realty LLC,
from the New York City Department of Finance Office
of the City Register,
Dated August 31, 2006

........................ +aea. 15793
Exhibit 65
Transcript of the deposition of Howard M. Lorber,

Dated April 14, 2008...........0.vvenrnnnnnnn. ., l609a
Exhibit 66
Letter from Andrew J. Ceresney, Esg. to Mark bp.

Ressler, Esq.,

Dated February 13, 2008 .......................... 1l650a

Exhibit 67
Letter from Maria Gorecki, Esq. to Andrew J. Ceresney, Esq.,
Dated July 16, 2008 ...................... ... 1653a

Exhibit 68
News article from The Dallas Business Journal entitled

"Trump Eyeing Sites for Dallas Tower, ”
by Christine Perez,

Published on February 20, 2006

Exhibit 69
Blog posting on the Trump University website entitled

“The Trump Brand,” by Donald J. Trump,
Appeared February 21, 2006 ....................... 1659a

Exhibit 70
News article from The Philadelphia Inquirer entitled

"Trump the Best-Known City Casino-Game Playex,
by Suzette Parmley,
Published December 15, 2006 ... i 1666a

Exhibit 71
News article from The Palm Beach Post entitled

“It's Trump vs. Market in Condo Project,”
by Alexandra Clough,
Published January 28, 2007

ix



Exhibit 72

News article fxrom Reuters News entitled “Trump Stays Upbeat
Despite Setbacks,” an interview by Chris Reiter,
Published July 6, 2007 ...ccettenrcacacnnceanrrsanan 1673a

Exhibit 73
Letter from Mark S. Melodia, Esq. enclosing Defendants'
Motion to Compel Plaintiff to Answer
Interrogatories,
Dated June 6, 2007. ., . ccueeernnsraanrransranesssnns 1675a

Notice of Motion to Compel Plaintiff to Answer
Interrogatories,
Dated June 6, 2997 .. ..ot ctvereeanaaaancaeesss l676a

Letter Brief in Support of Motion to Compel,
Dated dJune 6, 2007 ...iuveieiesntsrsasccannacsas 1678a

Certification of Mark S. Melodia, Esq.,
Dated June 6, 2007 ...evirtararsssresnsssnnss 1684a

BExhibit A-Omitted, duplicate of 1197a-1227a
" Defendants’ First Set of Interrogatories
Directed to Plaintiff,
Dated August 21, 2006 ........veeevenavees * k%

Exhibit B
Plaintiff’'s Objections and Responses to
Defendants’ First Set of Interrogatories,
Dated October 20, 2006 .......ccevcvnnn 1688a

Exhibit C
Letter from Andrew J. Ceresney, Esq., to
Mark R. Ressler, BEsq. and William M.
Tambussi, Esq.,
Dated November 2, 2006 ....c.cenvasasnss 1727a

Exhibit D
Letter from Maria Gorecki, Esg. to Andrew J.
Ceresney, Esq.,
Dated December 4, 2006 ......cuviveevavns 1734a

Exhibit E-Omitted, duplicate of 1020a-1029%a
Letter from Mark P. Ressler, Esq. to Andrew J.
Ceresney, Esqg.,
Dated December 19, 2006 .....ccievvenncans k¥

Fa e R AT AN AR sy "



.‘

Exhibit F-Omitted, duplicate of 1290a-1291a
Letter from Mark P. Ressler, Esq. to
Andrew J. Ceresney, Esq.,
Dated January 10, 2007

Exhibit G
Letter from Mark b. Ressler, Esg. to Andrew J.
Ceresney, Esq.,
Dated January 11, 2007 ................. 1737a

Exhibit H-Omitted, duplicate of 1455a-1456a
Letter from Mark P. Ressler, Esq. to Andrew J.

Ceresney, Esq.,
Dated April 26, 2007

..................... ***
Exhibit 74
Order of the Honorable Irvin J. Snyder, J.5.C.,
Filed July 6, 2007 ... ouiviiennnnnn 1741a

Exhibit 75

News article from USA Today entitled “How Rich Is Trump? Our
Guess: $2.6B+,“ by Paul Wiseman,
Dated March 9, 1990

................................ 1743a
Exhibit 76
News article from The Washington Post entitled “They Do,
They Do, Already! Six Years, One Baby and a Zillion
Bucks or So Later, the Trump-Maples Merger, by
Roxanne Roberts,
Published December 20, 1993 ... e, 1745a
Exhibit 77
Blog posting from The Blogger News Network entitled
“Irump Good and Bad, by Paul Burns,
Published July 3, 2007.................... 0o ... 1749a

Exhibit 78 .
News article The New York Times entitled “Tosses Increase as
Cash Decreases, Straining Trump's Casinos,” by

Timothy L. O'Brien and Eric Dash,
Published July 30, 2004

xi



A s o =

Exhibit 79

News article The New York Times entitled “Trump Must Ante Up
$55 Million to Hold On to 25% of His Casino,”
by Timothy L. O'Brien and Eric Dash,
Published August 11, 2004 .....¢0ievereansensasnnss 1760a

Exhibit 80

Audio copy of an excerpt from an interview of Donald J. Trump
by Timothy L. O'Brien,
Pated Maxch 28, 2005 . ... .ci it irrinercnnnanansonns l1764a

Exhibit 81
Audio copy of excerpt from interview of Donald J. Trump
by Timothy L. O'Brien,
Dated Maxrch 28, 2005 .... v necsssaassasassanonns 1765a

Exhibit 82
Audio copy of an excerpt from an interview of Donald J. Trump
by Timothy L. O'Brien,

Dated February 16, 2005......cevecnansen [ 1766a
Exhibit 83
Excexrpts from the transcript of the deposition of Rob Nissen,
Dated June 26, 2008. ... e retnaresassastsssranns 1767a

Exhibit 84-Omitted, duplicate of 1688a-1726a
Plaintiff's Objections and Responses to Defendants' First
Set of Interrogatories,
Dated October 20, 2006 . ... ...t etnessansssnnraenvnnsn *EE

Exhibit 85

Plaintiff's Brief in Further Support of Plaintiff's
Motion to Compel Discovery and in Opposition
to Defendants' Cross-Motion to Compel Discovery,

Dated December 3, 2007 .....iiiissssnssassscnsosses 1770a
Exhibit 86
Letter from Mark P. Ressler, Esqg. to Andrew J. Ceresney,

Esq.,

Dated July 20, 2007 .....viivinratanssrnasas reaenes 1820a
Exhibit 87

News article from The Wall Street Jourmal entitled
“Crisis on Wall Street: Economic Tumult Besets Trump
Property Projects,” by Alex Frangos,
Published March 10, 2009 ......cc0vevnuns Ceeetasanna 1827a

xii

&



®

Exhibit 88
News article entitled “Atlanta Trump Towers on Hold,

Deposits Not Lost,” by Bill Liss ................. 1829a
Exhibit 89
News article from the Associated Press, entitled “Trump
Venture Folds, Leaving Buyers Strapped,” by Elliot
Spagat,
Published March 6, 2009 ............................ 1830a

Exhibit 90
News article Business Week entitled ‘Lawyer: Trump High-Rise

in New Orleans on Hold,* by Becky Bohrer,
Published February 17, 2009 . i e, 1833a

Exhibit 91

News article from Crain's New York Business entitled
"Trump's Towering Troubles; Fabled Brand Looks
Damaged, ” by Theresa Agovino,
Published December 15, 2008 ... i 1834a

Exhibit 92
News article from The Wall Street Journal entitled

“Trump, Lenders Suspend Legal Row, ” by Alex Frangos,
Published March 4, 2009....................... ... 1836a

Exhibit 93
News article from The New York Times entitled

“In Las Vegas, a Break in the Real Estate Action,”
by Steve Friess,

Published March 6, 2009..............000uvnonn.. .. 1838a

Exhibit 94
Spreadsheet of Trump License Fees,
Dated as of June 30, 2005

Exhibit 95-Omitted, duplicate of 1737a-1738a

Letter from Mark P. Ressler, Esq. to Andrew J. Ceresney,
Bsq.,

Dated January 11, 2007

Exhibit 96

News article from The New York Post entitled “Gimme Shelter,”
by Braden Keil,

Published May 4, 2006

xiii



Exhibit 97

Page from the website of the architects for the proposed ®
building at 400 Fifth Avenue,
New York, New YOrK ....iveeuieiescosenscsnsaasaronna 1848a

Exhibit 98

Excerpts from the transcript of the deposition of .
Gerald Rosenblum,
Dated November 14, 2007.. .4 tietueencrsonsanansans 1849a

Exhibit 99 . ]

Cortland Associates, LP v, Cortland Neighborhood Condominium
Agsociation, No., SOM-C-12003-04, 2005 WL 2334364 [
(N.J. Super. Ch. Div. Sept. 23, 2005) ............ 1854a

Exhibit 100

Freemotion Fitness Financing Sexvices v. Total Health &
Fitness, L.L.C., No. 1,-2128-06, 2008 WL 3890444

(N.J. App. Div. BUG. 25, 2008) ..uuuuuenereeeaenns 1863a ®
Exhibit 101
Jaliman v. Selendy, No. 12820/04, 2005 WL 818447
(N.Y. Sup. Ct. Mar. 17, 2005) ...vineerrsnenoanens i1867a
A | ®
Exhibit 102
Kearney v. Bayway Refining Co., 2008 WL 2388415
(N.J. App. Div. June 13, 2008} .......cc0uveceuans 1879%a
Exhibit 103
Sea Crest Enterprises, L.L.C. v. City of Elizabeth, @
No., L-4272-00, 2006 WL 2590327
(N.J. Rpp. Div. Bug. 8, 2006) ......evuvriveananarnnn 1888a
Exhibit 104
Suson v. NYP Holdings, Inc., No. 300605TSN2006, °
2008 WL, 927985
(N.Y. Civ. Ct. Mar. 31, 2008} ......... et tesnseeas i898a
Plaintiff Donald J. Trump’s Responses to Defendants' Statement
of Material Facts and Plaintiff’s Counterstatement of ,
Material Facts, 9
Filed April 24, 2009 ....iveeeenrceassanns et esrtaeaaene 1908a
@
xiv :

T



[ 3]

L

&

Plaintiff Donald J. Trump’s Responses to Defendants’
Statement of Material Facts in Support of Defendants’
Motion for Summary Judgment on Loss Causation and
Damages (Omitted pages 9-24, irrelevant to Plaintiff's
APPRAL) .. e e * kK

Plaintiff Donald J. Trump's Counterstatement of
Material Facks ....vu.ineienuninnn e e sneneananns 1916a

Plaintiff Donald J. Trump’s Memorandum of Law in Opposition
to Defendants’ Motions for Summary Jdudgment,
Dated April 24, 2009

Certification of William Tambussi in Support of Plaintiff
Donald J. Trump’s Memorandum of Law in Opposition to
Defendants’ Motions for Summary Judgment,
Dated April 24, 2009 ........oiuivnvnenununnnnn vesseaas 20372

Exhibit A
Portions of the transcript of the deposition
of Allen Weisselberg,
Dated Jamuary 7, 2008 ... ...vuivninnennnnnnnnnnn.. 2050a

Exhibit B
Portions of the transcript of the deposition
of Donald J. Trump,

Dated December 19, and 20, 2007

Exhibit C
News article from WWD entitled “The Donald Machine
Revs Up,” by Pete Born,
Published February S, 2005.......... et s e eenen 2137a

Exhibit D
News article from Forbeg entitled “How Much is

Donald Worth?,” by Stephane Fitch,
Published November 28, 2005

Exhibit E
Portions of the transcript of the deposition
of Timothy L. O’Brien,
Dated October 15 and 16, 2007

Exhibit F
Four-page document produced by Defendant
Timothy L. O'Brien,
Bearing bates stamp TOB-EF-00005762-65........... 2189a

xXv




L T

e m o B s bk e

Exhibit G-Omitted, duplicate of 317a-326a

News article from The New York Times entitled “Is Trump
Headed for a Fall?,” by Timothy L. O‘Brien,
Published March 28, 2004 ..... e iiivertoransennsaa k&

Exhibit H-Omitted, duplicate of 50la-512a
Contract between Warner Books Inc. and Timothy L. O‘Brien,
Dated December 6, 2004 . ... cvietreeeanrnssssossssas *F %

Exhibit I ;
One-page document produced by Defendant
Time Warner Book Group,

Bearing bates stamp TWBG-PD-00000916 ............. 2193a
Exhibit J
Promotional materials for the Book prepared by

Time Warner BoOK GXOUD . .vcvvuiiranansaanacansanas 2194a

Exhibit K-Omitted, duplicate of 332a-34la

News article from The New York Times entitled “The Midas
Touch, With Spin on It,” by Timothy L. O'Brien and
Eric Dash,
Published September 8, 2004 ..........ictuvrnnannans *E*

Exhibit L-Omitted, duplicate of 327a-33la
News article from The New York Times entitled “Now,
Reality for Trump Looks More Like ‘Survivor’,”
by Timothy L. O‘Brien and Eric Dash,
Published September 24, 2004 ... ...t irenenns kEE

Exhibit M-Omitted, duplicate of 1755a-1758a

News article from The New York Times entitled “Losses
Increase as Cash Decreasges, Straining Trump's
Casinos,” by Timothy L. O’Brien and Eric Dash,

Publigshed July 30, 2004 ....civuivreeccncroasnnonnans *kE
Exhibit N
Letter from Donald J. Trump to Eric Dash and Timothy

O‘Brien,

Dated Bugust 4, 2004 ... ...cvevennnrcaccssassansns 2196a
Exhibit O

News article from The New York Times entitled “Can Trump
Afford Casino Stake?,” by Timothy L. O'Brien and
Exric Dash,
Published August 12, 2004 .........c000 ceeseaee.s 21972

xvi

E )

@



¢

Exhibit p
Letter from Lawrence S. Rosen, Esq. to David E.
McCraw, Esqg.,
Dated August 26, 2004

Exhibit Q
Letter from Weiser LLP to David E. McCraw, Esq.,
Dated September 2, 2004

Exhibit R ;
Portions of the transcript of the deposition
of Michelle Lokey,

Dated September 7, 2007 ....................... . . 2203a

Exhibit 8
Portions of the transcript of the deposition
of Gerald J. Rosenblum,
Dated November 13, 2007 oo 2240a

Exhibit T
Email chain between Timothy L. O’Brien and Michelle Lokey,
Dated September 15, 2005

......................... 22445
Exhibit U
Letter from Michelle I.. Scarbrough, Esqg. to
Larry Ingrassia,
Dated October 21, 2005........................... 2246a

Exhibit v
Notes from Timothy L. O'Brien from interviews with Allen

Weisselberg and Michelle Scarbrough,
Dated April 21, 200%

Exhibit W
News article from The New York Times entitled "Trump Group

Selling West Side Parcel For $1.8 Billion,” by
Charles V. Bagli,

Published June 1, 2005... .. ... e e cenee 2261a

Exhibit X
Portions of the transcript of the deposition
of Joseph Plambeck,
Dated September 25, 2007 . e 2263a

xvii



2 Ee e m—

Exhibit ¥
Portions of the transcript of the deposition
of Patrick O’Brien,

Dated March 27, 2008 ... uevivronrnaseranerasssnns 2283a
Exhibit Z
Letter from Donald J. Trump to Larry Ingrassia,

Dated October 21, 2005 .. 0ttt i it cnncnansnnassan 2284a
Exhibit AR
Letter from Marc E. Kasowitz, Esg. to Lawrence J.

Kirshbaum,

Dated October 27, 2005 ... ...ttt rnerernnersnsnnns 2285a

Exhibit AB-Omitted, duplicate of 74l1la-76la

News article from The New York Times entitled “What‘s He
Really Worth?,” by Timothy L. O’'Brien,
Published October 23, 2005 .....ccvevnes e e ecreeas * %k

Exhibit AC

Graphic that appeared along side the article from
The New York Timeg entitled “What’s He Really Worth?,”
Published October 23, 2005 ... .. ciciiivstvoansnsas 2287a

Exhibit AD

Confidential News Sources Policy of The New York Times
Company, Available at http://
www.nytco.com/company/business units/sources.html 2288a

Exhibit AE

Agreement of Limited Partnership of Hudson Waterfront
Agsociates I, L.P.,
Dated.November 30, 1994 ... ...t encercanescnnanns 2291a

Exhibit AF

News article from The New York Times entitled “Trump Sues
Asian Partners Over Sale of West Side Site,”
by Charles V. Bagli,

Published July 12, 2005 .....000eeveeesn vves e 2395a
Exhibit AG
Transcript from Timothy L. O‘Brien’s appearance on KNDD,
Aired November 17, 2005 ......... et e et «-s... 23972
xviii



@

L

Exhibit AH
Notes from Timothy I. O’Brien from interviews with
bonald J. Trump,
Dated December 20, 2004 ... o 2402a

Exhibit AT
Letter from Jason D. Greenblatt, Esq. to
Larry Ingrassia,
Dated October 20, 2005.,..,

Exhibit AJ

Email chain between Dave Dillon, Timothy L. O'Brien and
Michael White,
Dated November 3,2005 ... 2433a

Exhibit AK
Email chain between Rick Wolff, Andrew Blauner,
Emi Battaglia and Timothy L. O‘Brien,
Dated July 13, 2005....................... ... ... 24355

Exhibit AL
Relevant portions of the transcript of the deposition
of David Dillon,

Dated Augqust 13, 2008

....... ettt e sttt ... 24372

Exhibit aM
Email chain between Dave Dillon, Timothy L. O’Brien,

Michael White, and John Betterman,

Dated June 10, 2005 ... . 2443a
Exhibit AN
Email from Dave Dillon to Timothy L. O'Brien,

Dated October 31, 2005 ... 2446a
Exhibit a0
Two-page document produced by defendant

Time Warner Book Group,

Bearing bates stamp TWBG-EM-00022456-7........ co. 24572
Exhibit aAp
Press Release,

Dated October 26, 2005......................... +» 24593
Exhibit aAQ
TrumpNation Talking Points....................... ... 2462a

xix



Exhibit AR
Email chain between Timothy L. O‘Brien, Richard Wolff and
Liz Dubelman,

Dated October 31, 2005 .. .v i ieinsssassacasrnnnna 2465a
Bxhibit AS
TrumpQuizzes that appear in the Book.................. 2468a
Exhibit AT
Email chain between Timothy L. O'Brien and Lacy O’Toole,
Dated October 26, 2005 ... vn s cronssatssssnnrsnns 2481a
Bxhibit AU
Transcript of Timothy L. O‘Brien’s appearance on
Squawk Box,
Airing Octobex 31, 2005 ... .0t uvanecrstatnsrsnnas - 2483a
Exhibit AV
Email chain between Allan M. Siegal and Larry Ingrassia,
Dated November L, 2005 ... ..ttt nonsransacavassanas 24853
Exhibit AW

Transcript of Timothy L. O’Brien’s appearance at

Coliseum Books,
In December 2005 ... vvcrarssssssaranssasacsceas 2489%a

Exhibit AX .

Email chain between Timothy L. O’Brien, Renee Supriano,
Rob Nissen, Richard Wolff, Lisa Dallos, and
Andrew Blauner,

Dated Octobexr 23, 2005 .......4... e eeee s G esaaraa . 2504a
Exhibit AY
Peter Newcomb’s appearance on Your World with Neil Cavuto,
Alring November 7, 2005 ....cc00verecuntnnnnnns ... 2506a
Exhibit AZ
One-page document produced by plaintiff Donald J. Trump,
Bearing bates stamp TR0O00092386 .....cveevvsonsans 2508a
Exhibit Ba

Advertisement that appeared on the front cover of
The New York Times Magazine,
Dated October 28, 2006 ...... cecaen et anan eeeve.. 25092




®

&

[P

Exhibit BB
Portions of the transcript of the deposition
of Howard M. Lorber,
Dated April 18, 2008

............................. 2511a
Exhibit BC
Portions of the transcript of the deposition

of Felix H. Sater,

Dated April 1, 2008 .............ovuuivnnnn . 2546a
Exhibit BD
Letter from Donald J. Trump to Tevfik Arif,

Dated January 1, 2005 ............cuusunnnon. ... 2561a

Exhibit BE-Omitted, duplicate of 896a-897a
Order of the Honorable Faustino J. Fernandez-Vina, J.8.C,,

Dated August 30, 2006....................... .. Rl

Exhibit BF-Omitted, duplicate of 870a-895a

Transcript of Motion To Dismiss before the Honorable
Faustino J. Fernandez-Vina, J.s.C.,
Dated August 18, 2006

Exhibit BG-Omitted, dQuplicate of 898a-899a
Order of the Honorable Dorothea 0’C. Wefing, P.J.A.D.,
Entered October 12, 2006

Exhibit BH-Omitted, duplicate of 900a-919a

Plaintiff’s First Set of Interrogatories to Defendant
Timothy L. O‘Brien,

Omitted, duplicate of 920a-935a

Plaintiff’s First Request to Defendant Timothy L.
O'Brien for the Production of Documents

-------

Plaintiff’s First Set of Interrogatories to
Defendant Warner Books

Omitted, duplicate of 920a-93548

Plaintiff’s First Request to Defendant Timothy IL.
O’Brien for the Production of Documents *kk

-------

Plaintiff’s First Set of Interrogatories to
Defendant Time Warner Book Group, Inc....... 2578a

xxi



P P R P,

Omitted, duplicate of 936a-950a
Plaintiff’s First Request to Defendant Time
Warner Book Group, Inc. for the Production
Of DoCUmMeNES. .. iivvrerveeseensinnanaenntnsnns * k&

Plaintiff’s First Request to Defendant Warner Books,
Inc. for the Production of Documents........ 2594a

Exhibit BI
Timothy L. O’Brien‘’s Responses and Objections to
Plaintiff’s First Request and Objections to
Plaintiff’s First Request for the Production
of Documents ...... et s e et ettt et e 2609a

Exhibit BJ

Time Warner Book Group Inc.’s and Warner Book, Inc.’s
Responses and Objections to Plaintiff’s First
Request For The Production of Documents,
Dated September 8, 2006 .......icveerearovrcoranas 2646a

Exhibit BK
Timothy L. O‘Brien’s Responses and Objections
to Plaintiff’s First Set of Interrogatories,
Dated September 8, 2006 ..... ..t arannrersanns 2684a

Exhibit BL

Time Warner Book Group Inc.’‘s and Warner Books, Inc.’s
Responses and Objections to Plaintiff’s First Set
of Interrogatories,

Dated September 8, 2006 ..... .00t eevasacannnans 2713a
Exhibit BM
Defendants’ privilege log and redaction log,

Dated September 27, 2006 ...... 0ttt ittt arann 2735a

Exhibit BN-Omitted, duplicate of 95la-953a
Order of the Honorable Irvin J. Snyder, J.5.C.,

Filed February 13, 2007 ... .c.vrrrvaneveavevanse seanas FEE
Exhibit BO
Defendants’ privilege log and redaction log,

Dated October 17, 2006 ... it tecntscrorsacsnenssenss 287%a

Exhibit BP-Omitted, duplicate of 1228a-128%9a
Transcript Of Hearing before the Honorable Irvin J.
Snyder, J.5.C.,
Dated December 20, 2006 ... i ietsscescsrranssnens *E%

xxii



&

Exhibit BQ
Order of the Honorable John S. Holston, Jr., J.A.D.,
Dated March 14, 2007 ........................ .. .. 3127a

Exhibit BR
Decision of the Superior Court of New Jersey,
Appellate Division,

Dated October 24, 2008......................... .. 3129a
Exhibit Bs
Letter from Andrew Levine, Esg. to Maria Gorecki, Esq.,
Dated November 21, 2008 i 3162a
Exhibit BT

Portions of the transcript of the deposition
of Lawrence Ingrassia,
Dated April 30, 2008

Exhibit BU

Letter from Maria Gorecki, Esg. to Andrew I,. Levine, Esq.,
Dated April 5, 2007...................... .. .. . 3167a

Exhibit BV
Defendants’ Responses and Objections to Plaintiff’s
Requests for Admissgions,
Dated December 8, 2008 ......................... .. 3170a

Exhibit BW

Transcript of Hearing before the Honorable Michael J.
Kassel, J.8.C.,

Dated December 7, 2007 ........ Y ettt e e et aaeea, 3200a

Exhibit BX
Articles written by Timothy I.. O’Brien,
Dated March 28, 2004 to October 22, 2004......... 3243a

Exhibit BY
Email from Timothy L. O'Brien to Arthur Ochs,
Dated September &, 2005

Exhibit BZ
Email chain between Timothy L. O’Brien, Richard Wolff,

Rob Nissen, and aAndrew Blauner,
Dated October 31, 2005

xxiii



t ndmkmmd  awe 2

Exhibit CA
Email chain between Timothy L. O’Brien, Michael White,
John Betterman, and Dave Dillon,
Dated Octobexr 25, 2005 ... . iiieannrnneaansaannses 3303a

Exhibit CB

Email from Dave Dillon to Timothy L. OfBrien,
Michael White, Patrick O’Brien, and Michael O‘Brien,
Dated Wovember 9, 2005 ... ... 0t teeracreeranonnnnss 3306a

Exhibit CC-Omitted, duplicate of 278a-984a
News article from The Washington Post entitled “He'’ s
the Top,” by David Segal,
Published September 9, 2004 ........cctvevannnsnsrss *hk

Exhibit CD-Omitted, duplicate of 700a-740a
Timothy I.. O'Brien’s Supplemental Interrogatory Responses,
Dated August 1, 2007 . ... ceeeererssnsenscnsnnacaesos *xk

Exhibit CE
Omitted, duplicate of 2735a-3126a
Defendants’ Privilege Log,
Dated September 27, 2006 ......cvuverevecvssasasnsan kK

Omitted, duplicate of 2879%a-3126a
Defendants’ Privilege Log,
Dated October 17, 2006 . ... cveueensnsenanressasssenrse *k*®

Defendants’ Production/Redaction Log,
Dated May 25, 2007 . .vuuieieecaranaancnacansasasnns 3308a

Omitted, duplicate of 287%9a-3126a
Defendants’ privilege log,
Dated October 17, 2006 ..... .00t avssrasvcatavsarnnsas  kEF

Defendants’ Production/Redaction I.og
Various datesS ..vvveeenearssnavsansanasasnss- e 3318a

Defendants’ Supplemental Privilege Log,

Dated March 10, 2008 ....icveeeencnscacanns ceeaenea 3473a
Defendants’ Supplemental Redaction Log,
Dated March 10, 2008 .....ccceeevs fecetearaaans e.s+ 34792
Defendants’ Supplemental Privilege Log,
Dated June 12, 2008 ......ccvvcvesess beeresaenan ... 34822
xxiv

a ama mmE o m . A pcARARAEanAs krmms Mbcdlh  ARCAmRL ARRAED 4.t 1T T 0

®»



L]

Exhibit CF
Andrew Blauner’'s privilege log,

Dated August 24, 2007 ......ivrnnrnnenrnnnnnnnn. .. 3488a
Exhibit cc
Email chain between Robert Castillo and Richard Wolff,

Dated July 26, 2005 .......00uiuiennnnennnnnnnnnn., 3496a
Exhibit CH

Email chain between Andrew Blauner, Richard Wolff,
Emi Battaglia, and Timothy L. 0O‘Brien,
Dated July 13, 2005

Exhibit CT
Email chain between Rob Nissen, Timothy L. O’Brien,

Richard Wolff, Andrew Blauner, and Emi Battaglia,
Dated September 19, 2005 ..............

Exhibit CJ

Email chain ‘between Richard Wolff, Rob Nissen,
Timothy L. O‘Brien, and Andrew Blauner,
and Emi Battaglia,
Dated November 17, 2005

Exhibit CK
Email chain between Timothy I.. O’Brien, Rob Wolff,
Emi Battaglia, and Andrew Blauner,
Dated March 15, 2005 ........000iievnnnnnnnnnnnn.. 3507a

Exhibit CI,
Email chain between Richard Wolff and Timothy L. O‘Brien,
Dated March 18, 2005 ......cuvvieennnnnnnnnn.. ... 3509a

Exhibit M

Reply Memorandum of Law of Defendants Timothy L. O’Brien,
Time Warner Book Group Inc., and Warner Books Inc.,
In Further Support of Defendants’ Motion to Dismisg,

Dated July 14, 2006 .....cuvuunernnnennnnnnnnnn... 3510a
Exhibit CW
Email from Michael J. Bowe, Esq. to David E. McCraw, Bsq.,
Dated October 21, 2005 .......0uvueuennnnnnonnn. .. 3541a
Exhibit CO

Email from Michael J. Bowe, Esg. to David E. McCraw, Esq.,
Dated October 21, 2005 .........00vuununnnnnnnnn.. 3542a



Exhibit CP
Email from Michael J. Bowe, Esg. to David E. McCraw, Esq.,

Dated QOctober 21, 2005 . ... .. ' it ieeerasansansnanas 3544a
Exhibit CQ
Letter from Marc E. Kasowitz, Esq. to Lawrence Ingrassia,
Dated November 9, 2005 ...........0ciitiianniunnas 3546a

Exhibit CR-Omitted, duplicate of 1458a-1481a
Letter from Marc P. Ressler, Esq. to Andrew J. Ceresney,

Bsq., .

Dated January 7, 2008 .... ..ttt sssrtsasannenn ® kK
Exhibit Cs
Di Lorenzo v. New York News Inc.,

1981 N.¥Y. App. Div. LEXIS 11522 (May 6, 1981) .... 3550a
Exhibit CT

First Interstate Credit Alliance, Inc. v. Leroy,
No. 89 Civ, 3263, 1989 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 14523
(S.D.N.Y. DeC. 5, 1989) ..vureevnarsnnansnaanennens 3555a

Exhibit CU
Houston v. New York Post, -No. 93 Civ. 1996
U.S. Dist. LEXIS 19705
(S.D.N.Y. Jan. 10, 1997) ... .. ierievansnnarannnn 356la

Exhibit CV
Metropolitan Opera Association v. Local 100,
No. 00 Civ. 3613, 2005 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 14422
(S.D.N.Y. July 26, 2005) c.vieteneenancsncnarnsnnn 3568a

Exhibit CW
Roche v. Claverack Coop. Inc. Co.,
No. 505669, 2009 N.Y. App. Div. LEXIS 1389
(Feb. 26, 2009} . .urrviieenansonns ce e cr e 3576a

Exhibit CX
Stevens Institute of Technology v. Hine,
No., A-3574-04T2, 2007 WL 2188200
(App. Div., 2007) . .ivuiiiieennsnoranansssnmnsansnsaas 3580a

Certification of bonald J. Trump,
Dated April 24, 2009 ... ..ttt iiiiaraanonnaan caeeea csea.. 3591a

Certification of Donald J. Trump, Jr.,
Dated April 23, 2009 .......... et e te et v ansaerasne 3593a

®Rvi



&

Certification of Ivanka Trump,
Dated April 24, 2009

.................................... 3595a
Certification of Rhona Graff-Riccio,

Pated April 24, 2009 ... 3597a
Pefendants: Reply to Plaintiff's Responses to Defendants:'

Statements of Material Facts and Defendants’ Responses

To Plaintiff’sg Counterstatement of Material Facts,

Dated May 7,2009 .o 3599a
Supplemental Certification of Mark S. Melodia, Esq., in

Further Support of Defendants’ Motions for Summary

Judgment,

Pated May 7, 2009 ... 3643a

Exhibit 105

Audio copy of an €xcerpt from an intexrview of Donald J. Trump,
By Timothy L. O‘Brien,
Dated December 20, 2004

Exhibit 106

Audio copy of an excerpt from an interview of Donald J. Trump
By Timothy 1. O’Brien,
Dated January 12, 2005

Exhibit 107

Audioc copy of an eéxcerpt from an interview of Donald J. Trump,
By Timothy L. O’Brien,
Dated February 16, 2005

Exhibit 108

Audio copy of an €xcerpt from an interview of Donald J. Trump
And Allen Weisselberg, by Timothy I.. O’Brien,
Dated March 4, 2005

Exhibit 109

Letter from William M, Tambussi, Esq. and Mark p. Ressler,
Esg. to the Honorable Michele M. Fox, gJ.s.cC.,
Dated February 12, 2009

.......................... 3563a
Exhibit 110
News article from The New York Post entitled “Say Spree

Hurt Hand During Boat Fracas,” by Marc Berman,

Published October 4, 2002, ... 3656a

xxvii



Exhibit 111

News article from The New York Post entitled “Spree Might Have

Broken Knicks Deal,” by Marc Berman,
Published October 5, 2002 .. ... i encrveenssavanns

Exhibit 112
Donald J. Trump'’s Statement of Financial Condition,

Dated June 30, 2004 ... v einroncssesssnsastnsanens

Exhibit 113
Mortgage Agreement for Mar-A-Lago,

Dated April 6, 1995 .. .virnisnriiaeraaasoaroaanasnses
Exhibit 114

Payment guaranty made by Donald J. Trump in favor of UBS

Warburg Real Estate Investments Inc.,

Dated November 26, 2002 (.... i tntssernccncnsiscsssnes

Exhibit 115

Excerpts from the transcript of the deposition of Allen
Weisselberq,
Dated Januvary 7, 2008......cciceeesvoncransanrearns

Exhibit 116
Excerpts from the transcript of the deposition of Leigh
Michelle Lokey, '

3780a

Pated September 7, 2007..... .00ttt vactnassvvanns
Exhibit 117
Excerpts from the transcript of the deposition of Gerald dJ.
Rosenblum,
Dated November 13, 2007.....cccvirieesrrencaasascns
Exhibit 118 .
Excerpts from the transcript of the deposition of bavid Dillon,
Dated August 13, 2008........... et tetestatereenean
Exhibit 119
Excerpts from the transcript of the deposition of Patrick dJ.
O'Brien,
Dated March 27, 2008. ... ..t tcasnassrananasaasens
Exhibit 120
Excerpts from the transcript of the deposition of Michael
O’Brien,
Dated August 13, 2008B....c.ccvucrverssssaassasssen

sxviii

R Y T



Exhibit 121

Undated list of Trump’s licensing agreements, produced
In discovery ... ... 3795a

Fxhibit 122
News article from The Sydney Morning Herald entitled

“Leighton Hit by Mothballed Towex,” by Miriam Steffen,
Published December 2, 2008........................ 3799a

Exhibit 123
News article from The Philadelphia Inquirer entitled
“Trump Postpones Philadelphia Development, #
by Suzette Parmley,
Published November 4, 2008........................ 3800a

Exhibit 124
News article from The St. Petersburg Times entitled
“Tampa Tower Loses Trump,” by James Thorner,
Published May 30, 2007.......cveuunnnnnnnnnn. ... .. 3802a

Exhibit 125
News article from The Associated Press State & Local Wire

entitled “Developer: Condo Development on Hold in N.O0.,~
Published April 22, 2009............ccuuuronnn.. .. 3804a

Exhibit 126

News article from The Daily News entitled "Donald Declares
‘Trump Nation’ Enemy Territory,” by Lloyd Grove,
Published November 10, 2005....................... 3805a

Exhibit 127
Order of the Honorable Michael J. Kassel, J.8.C.,

Dated January 23, 2008 ........ovvierereennennnnnn., 3807a
Exhibit 128
Excerpts from the transcript of the deposition of Donald
Bender,
Dated November 29, 2007.......... cr e cseseesses 3811a
Exhibit 129
News article from Daily Deal/The Deal "Trump Wins Plan
Confirmation,” by Erik Moser,
Published April 6, 2005........................ ... 3814a

Exhibit 130

Letter from Andrew dJ. Ceresney, Esq. to Maria Gorecki, Esq.,
Dated May 25, 2007 voivivunnnnninn ... 3816a



Exhibit 131

News article from Business Week entitled
“Trump: Bigger than Coke or Pepsi?,” by Diane Brady,
Published December 14, 2004 .....cccecvennsnnennnnsas 3817a

Exhibit 132
Ajax Enterprises v. Declan Fay, No. 04-4539,
2007 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 38515 (D.N.J. May 15, 2007) .. 3820a

Exhibit 133
Burnsg v, Bank of America, 03 Civ. 1685,

2008 Dist. LEXIS 98335 (S.D.N.¥. Dec. 4, 2008)...... 3824a
Exhibit 134
Kipper v. NYP Holdings, Inc., No. 54,

2009 WL 1148653 (N.Y. Apr. 30, 2009) . .cviurernnanans 3839%9a
Exhibit 135
Liberty .Lobby, Inc. v. Anderson, No. 81-2240,

1991 Wi, 186998 (D.D.C. May 1, 1991) .. ... irununnnn 3848a
Exhibit 136

Neff v. Coates, No. 977-04,
2008 WL, 1988022 (N.J. Super. App. Div. May 9, 2008} 3857a

Exhibit 137
Skidmore v. Wall Stadium Concessions, Inc., No 1,-1460-01,
2006 WL 552505 (N.J. Super. App. Div. Mar. 8, 2006) 3866a




@

Nt

9 :
. . "CONFIDENTIAL

362a

. .
Ay g

TOB-PD-00004372



PIT

isfos

. ¢ CONFIDENTIAL:

K

%/OOO/MM& & D37 s
(s |

REDACTED

" 363 " .-  T0B-PD-0000M3T3

Y



* CONFIDENTIAL

3 é‘t'ia

-—

e

" TOB-PD-00004374

.
C
s
PPN

o Y . Lk,
DAL s TR el o
T Tty Uy el Bl o Rtaduly



165 fos Doratd] Fummp—

, ’ fl o/ 0@5"@/ ‘
QNC s

[FREE TP ST PR RSN

"%, . CONFIDENTIAL IR 365a : SRR -:TQB;QQ@GGh??Q




&

~—

L A ok o
. | | Mmm

' /A o
g Aot S >gjﬁL /w—

" CONFIDENTIAL I 3662 " i TOBPD-00004376



- r-"QCJNFlDEN'TIAL‘ R L ;:}:._‘... 367a \m . ‘i TOBPD-00004377

R
.= 4Ty !
LT .



.. :CONFIDENTIAL 368a ; TOB-PD-00004378
: : .;



7% - 55CONFIDENTIAL ° CL 369a : : TOB-PD-00004379 |

]



@}

@

c‘_:a

Greg Cuneo, chairman of HRH Construction, 2/16/05

HOW LONG HAVE YOU BEEN WITH DONALD?
He brought me in in 1989. I was actually a mechanical foreman on the HJC company..
He took a liking to me. He gave me 50 grand. ..

DT: You know what happened. Gregg was a great foreman for mechanical projects. The
best. And I insisted on Gregg... And then I was doing a job, a building in Manhattan.
And they were all rigged. The bids were fucking rigged, the mechanicat bids,

So I called Greg, I said, Greg, come over and see me, [ said, Greg, Would you like to go
into business? He said: What do you mean? I said, suppose you would do this building,
You give me a price of X dollars and I don’t want you to make very much money but you
will have a company that’l} start, P'il put up your bond. I don’t want you to put up a bond
or Nl put it up for you. And I'll start you in business because I heard you wanted to start,

We made a deal, [two days before I got married), he did the job for 3 million dollars less
than my lowest bid. He ended up making a couple of bucks and now he’s got the biggest
company in TKK...Now he owns, HRH, 500 million a year,.. INAUDIBLE. ..

GC: It changed my life...

Without the suspense and the eligibilitiesTK, the attention to detail, He’ll spend a little

extra money on the little moldings, on the flooring details, the bedded doorknobs, Guys
blow that stuff off like nobody’s gonna notice. Maybe they don’t notice, but he notices,
And he won’t... Nothing. It’s the details.

[We are speaking about the copper ceilings at Trump National that Donald is putting in]
Other guys, for example, something like that, an average developer will say I’'m not
going to get more per plate. What’s the difference, Keep these ceilings straight. And he'd
pay a little bit more per play. Maybe he willCK, but it’s part of the whole Trump
mystique. But he made me raise those ceilings and that costs about 150 grand just in
labor to raise those ceilings. Half of it was straight. Will he get money more per play? I
don’t know? You know, he don’t care.. Is he going to get $200 more per play, because of
that ceiling? I don’t think so. But he doesn’t care. He knows what he wants, he hasa
fuckin way of doing it. That's why I like building for him. He’s been doing everything
for 15 years. I enjoy building for him because he lets me create, he lets me have fun, and
TK the bottom line. Some developers are worried about the numbers this. Everything has
got to be a spreadsheet. Yes, he makes money but he doesn’t always go and... That’s the
most loyal guy you are going to get...Man, I don’t believe that butlshit. He’s not going to
fire'anybody. That show, “You’re Fired.” Unless you're really fucked, you're fired. I
mean the architects on this job should get fired. He’s made mistakes, mistakes, He’s been
saying; Gregg, The guy is not a wise-ass, help him out,, -Normally, any other developer

would have fired this puy a long time ago.... People don’t know how he really is. I'm one
of the ones that do. .
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Do you think he wears the public persona to market himself?

If he lets everybody into his world and shows how generous he is, I mean, I thik it would
kind of wear him out. You kind of have to put up that wall a itle bit, if you are going to
be what he wants to be. With the whole marketing his name. He did it to me. He can’t do
it to everybody or you have people lined up at your door. He took a risk on me. I mean, [
had nothing. My mother was a school teacher and my father was a social worker. I hope
hard work and honesty. That’s what I am hoping, you know.

He is to me one of the most genérous guys and his show, where he says “You're fired” all
the time and he comes off heartless and he’s not. And he’s not. To me, that the
oxymoron, Iguess. [The irony of this], I guess.
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Donald next to a red Ferrari in driveway of Mar-a-Lago. Saturday moring
and he’s dressed for an early morning round of golf. He holds up the keys.
“Wanna drive?” he asks me, smiling.
“That’s okay, you drive,” T respond, smiling back at him,
Opines randomly on almost everything he sees. He steers the Ferrari
toward a Trump International. West Palm Beach. Built in 2001 jna
working-class, West Palm Beach neighborhood; strip joint and a rundown
shopping center: pointing out landscaping, palms its $300,000
membership fee, clubhouse,
Donald takes special note of the attendant at the club’s entry gate.

immaculate, attractive goif course that swells with berms, rolling fairways,

undulating greens, and elevated tees.

returns to Mar-a-Lago later that day to pick me up agam. coast through
Palm'Beach in the Ferrari, on the way to the new house near Breakers
hotel; points out the homes of various grandees. stoplight, older couple
wearing tennis clothes; driving a light blue, Mercedes convertible; stare at
Donald, broad smiles on their faces. chatter excitedly with one another and
look back at Donald again. Donald staring straight out windshield, telling
me about local-gossip; irked. Bath & Tennis ”
Later Melania, Dc;nald and I have dinner in new ballreom; Donald is
enthralled with Melania; with Regis and his wife Joy. Tony Bennett is
performing; and Mar-a-Lago’s members have paid $250 for dinner and the

show, Bennett sings for almost an hour; compliment each member of the
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band. Toward the end of his show, belts out “Fly Me to the Moon™ sans
mike;

* After dinner, dancing by the pool. Mar-a-Lago is bathed in floodlights and
its peach walls glow. array of large speakers, many of them the size of Aty
body, on the patlo and msnde a smaller ballroom nearby awesome, vmtage
tock; bad 80 stuff. Barry Manilow’s “Copacabana.” DJ is cranking Wild
Cherry’s “Play That Funky Music White Boy”. Donald, wearing a navy
Brioni suit and baby blue tie, is biting his lower lip, forearms raised at rib-
height, doing his own, halting version of suburban disco dance. “I bet they
can hear this fucking music up and down Palm Beach,” he shouts. “And-I
bet it's driving them nuts, the-stuffy cocksuckers. And you know what? I
don't care.”

* fly back to New York on Denald’s plane. back of a limo on the way to the
airport, Tony telling me his favorite Frank Sinatra story, Do_nald tells me
he paid Tc;ny $300,000 to perform the night before.-MéIania, asgentleasa
swan, compliments Mr. Bennfatt on his performance, Dgnald rolls Sunset
Boulevard on the plaae’s movie screen. Ms. Philbin and I split abeer and

" abag of chips, She makes popcom for Regis. 'm next to Tony, who says -
hello to Peg into my tape recorder, tells me that Billy Wilder is one of his
favorite di'réctqrs, and then ﬁt-lishens telling me his Sinatra story.
R * - Sunset Boulevard classic scene. Gloria Swanson and Wiltiam Holde. are
‘ seated together on a couch, smoking, watching one of Nonna-Desmonci’s

silent films in her living room. “Still wonderful, isn't it? And no
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dialogue...” Swanson turns into the light of the projector, her profile
washed in smoke and noir lighting, Donald leans in from behind me, “Is

this an incredible scene, or what?” he whispers. “Incrediblé dialogue, Just

incredible.”

In NYC, in limo, with DT and Melania; P.Diddy trysting on Mar-a-Lago’s
beach. Arrested with JLo. Combs ballistic; Bath & Tennis Club

complains.
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DONALD TRUMP INTERVIEWED BY TIM O’BRIEN
BELOW IS PORTION OF A TRANSCRIPT RECORDED ON 2/16/05

REDACTED

TRUMP: You sald something to me that was smart. We were talking about good
story/bad story.-And you know, I've had so much. Let’s say you do a bad book on me. It
disappears very quickly. I've had so much negative press, f get more fuckin negative,

TOB: It’s very rare I think that any story has traction,

TRUMP: Almost never. 1t’s bad for a day and then you read it and say, mothetfucker,
And then, a couple of days later... You know what’s funny? You. I was going to sue you,
I was seriously going to sue you because of that one story. I have a good lawyer.

TOB: The one in September?

TRUMP: The one we were arguing about with your lawyer, who by the way, was very
good. The guy...

TOB: David McCraw?

TRUMP: Yes, he’s a great lawyer, You know why?

TOB: He's also got a great way.

TRUMP: He's got a great way, a great bedside manner if he were a doctor, My lawyer’s

a very tough, very good lawyer. And I said to him: “Well, what do you think?” He said,
“Well, he aprees with you it was wrong.” He agrees this. In other words, he sort of lulled
him. Rather than saying we think this, we think. He said he “Sorta thinks, he wished it
weren’t written.” He also says: “Well, it’s hard to win libel cases. It’s this... Wel, if you -
want to do it. But he thinks its foolish becayse of this and that and maybe he can get you
aletter.” So here’s what happens. A week later, I'm thinking. .. ’m suing that

motherfuckin shit. Another week goes by and somebody says, “What are you saying?

What do you want to do?” [ said, “I don’t know.” What the fuck? I have a photographic
memory. ! have a great memory. I don’t even remember what the fuck you said that it

was. In'other words, and I'm the object of the story. So I say to myself, if I have this
unbelievable memory and T had to think back 1o what he said... What the fick? And it ' )
doesn’t last... There’s one other-asset, I have. -

TOB: Plus, would you like to 8o through the discovery process in a suit with a financial
writer?
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TRUMP: That wouldn’t bother me that much. It wouldn’t bother me. I think you would
find that I'm much bigger than you ever understood...I have one asset that I think nobody
else has. And that’s that if somebody writes about me badly, I sort of own my own
newspaper in a way. Like I went after you on the Today Show. I was going to go after
you. il tell you who else did a great job on me. Ingrassia. And I think he’s a terrific guy ¢
and give him my regards. [ went after you and The Times on the Today Show. “It’s the
worst financial paper; they don’t know anything, they...” And I'll tell you something, [
think that had an impact. X think they didn’t like that when I said that. And I'm the only
guy that can... You know what, I’'m on the Today Show.every week and on every other
show. Whereas if you write abouit a normal person, it will be the only story. It might be,
as Tina Brown said, the defining story, okay? Cause there might never be another story

written; everybody will remember that one. I have a fuckin story written about me every .
day in.some form. The other thing I have is, I do have the ability to fight back in the

media. I can say that, you “Tim, is not smart, Is a tecrible guy.”

TOB: A total whack job. '

TRUMRP: Is a fuckin...He loves men. He loves boys. ®

TOB: I fully anticipate that.

TRUMP: Oh firck..I can say that. Nobody else can. And I would only say the trath, but ¥,

can say that, I can go back into your record and say he’s been sued for sexual harassment;

he’s been this, he’s been that...In other words, 'm the only guy who can fight back on an e
almost even plane. I mean, I’'m not saying it’s an even plane because you may have an

advantage. But I have an advantage, too. Because I'm on television every day. And

television, more people watch television. Ff have 15 or 20 million people watching, The

New York Times sells a million newspapers, okay. It is an advantage. .. .

Let me get back to your book for a second. Number one, I'think you are a really a very ®
. talented guy in a certain.way. I think you’ve gotten nie totally wrong, I think you have *

totally missed the mark. Number one, it’s going to be an experience for me. Number two,

I do enjoy your company. Number three, I want to see if you get it right. And you know

what, it’s possible that you won’t and it's possible you’ll be angry as hell for a couple of

weeks. And it’s possible that all of the ‘things I said, yout know, [ will fight you. Ywill

fight you if you’re wrong. If yow’re right, that’s different. But if.you’re wrong, I'll fight, @

And it’s almost like a competitive thing with me. I almost wanna see if you can get

Trump. Honestly, I think you are going to write the book.anyway so I’d rather at least

give'you my voice. I'don’t want you to write a book and say, “Well, I'made a statement -

to you.” ' 1 :

-TOB: Why notjust blow me off entirely? - : . ' e
TRUMP: Because I'm sort of éurious...Weli, I'll tell ya, there’s a different reason. I'ma

little curious because so far you’ve written stories about me and one of the four was fair. I
thought one of the four was fair, I thought the others were not fair. Now, don’t ask me
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why because who cares. At this point, who cares? But thought one of the four was fair,
and that’s fine. And that was the last one, And I think you are starting to get me much
better than you started to get me when you first came up to my office. And I think you
believed some of my competitors who are jealous as shit because, off the record, because
[ don’t want to say this, but they are sitting back with their unattractive girlfriend-slash-
boyfriend-slash-whatever they might be. Nobody knows who the fuck they are. They
have to call me to get a reservation in a restaurant and kiss my ass. And then they'll say
bad {things] behind my back in an off the record sense. Guys that try and convince me
that they’re my friends and then they’il say, “Tim, off-the-record, he’s a piece of shit.”

You are writing the book anyway...I think you are going to do the book anyway. And I
think if you do the book anyway you are not going to get the flavor of me. And I don’t
want to have a wrong book. Wayne Barrett I never spoke to. Wayne Barrett is one of the
few reporters I won’t speak to. He's a total sleazebag, I swear to you, I never read his
book. I never even opened his book and nobody bought it. And I'll tell you something.
and I’m not saying this to try to convince you to try to do a good book or bad book. I
think people are tired of seeing the negative shit. You know one of the reasons my books
sell is because they’re positive. People don’t want to read about a negative Trump, I )
really believe that. I think they’l! say fuck that, And Pm going to attack the shit out of it.
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Section I
Pete HelmsingerCK, GQ:

Question Number One; Cary Grant once said that wearing a suit without a tie is like a
martinii without an ofive? So, I'feel.... )

) Cary Grant didn’t have to wear anything, In fact, they are doing a movie on me and they

said, who do you want to play you? I said, well, X would like to have Cary Grant
reincarnated, He doesn’t look, unfortunately, like me but he was the greatest and the fact
is I do wear a lot of ties. I love suits. I like suits, like I wearing from my friends.at
GoldsingersCK. I do like it. generally like the formality of a jacket., I generally like
it. Now, maybe that’s because I suffer from the same problem that Jennifer Lopez
suffers from. Some People would say it’s an asset, some people wouldn’t say i’s an
asset. Pl tell you, a good Jacket will cover that up.

Well, I told Mark that I really prefer the very conservative but somewhat standard collar
on a shirt. I like a shirt that is not too close-knit. I hate seeing people in a shict that’s you

3 know an eight inch slit with a tie that you can’t see and I hate seeing too much of the

spread. I really like the 45 spread. I like a higher collar where it rises on the neck a little’
bit. I think it makes you look a [ittle bit thinner, a little bit better, 2 little bit something,

And that’s what they were able to do. I also like the French cuff, And I’ve always liked it

And 1 feel it looks better. I feel cufflinks are nicer than-buttons and so I've always gone
that route.

Speaking of cufflinks, how much bling can you get away with in the boardroom?
Pl answer it......T have plenty of friends...I have a lot of friends that like the bling, and
they like it a lot. Russell Simmons came to a party the other night at Mar-A-Lago with *
, Puff Daddy, and the world was very happy to see this. They had more bling than I have
. ever scen in my life, I didn’t mean that depending on the circumstances...Depending on
2 where you are,..If somebody is coming into my office, looking for a conservative job. If

Kelly came in with bling, probably he wouldn't do as well as somebody who didn’t have
bling... You never know. .

Is there a casual Fridays in The Trump Organization?

o ' . Well, I love playing golf and I love playing tennis. And I would say that sometimes like

at three or four o’clgck. I never like to take off during the week. Y consider it almost a
little bad luck, I know too many people, they take off because they want to play golf or
they want to play tennis or they want to play.,. INAUDIBLE. ._I’s sort of obvious what
happens. So I never really leave early, very early. Sometimes late Friday afternoon, I
play tennis or golf, And casual is, you know, look, it feels great. I dress normally for golf

H Ilike cleats. I didn’t used to like pleats. Actually until recently that pleats had to happen.

And Y must tell you, and this is sort of We started with Gary, the brilliant Gary. And
where’s Sheldon? He’s in the back some place. But Sheldson is hiding. He’s so shy: But
you know, I started with really the concept of a suit and I've always worn Brioni or
whatever. And you’d pay five to ten thousand déllars for 2 Brioni suit. And Ilove
Brioni X think they are great suits. But-I put on this suit and various other suits of

CONFIDENTIAL 3782 o TOB-EF-00007880



CQ.NFIQENI}AL.

The Donald J. Trump collection and I go into offices and people say I love your suit.
And they’ve never said that. They said: I love your suit. I say, I cant believe this is
less than 500 bucks at Macy’s and they love my suit. And Melania said it tonight: She
said, I love your suit. Now, I am not a male model but I like my suit. So, I want to
congratulate you. You’ve done an amazing job.

No pleats. Flat Front ... As I was saying before, I like the flat front. The front has never

. beer my problem. It’s the back. So, P've always liked the flat front. Now, recently, and
these have pleats as an example, recently I’ve gotten used to pleats because it seems
when you buy the suits. And actually, they came to me originally and said to me,
everybody wears pleats. So they actually did a segment of them without pleats, but I’'m
starting to like pleats now and starting to think you guys are right. Pleats add TK; they
add cuffs. You know the big thing is: do people want cuffs or not. So I have always gone
without pleats and without cuffs, even though it wasn’t very fashionable. Now, I'm doing
both. ’

Q: Who do you think some of the best dressed men in America are, inc]uding yourself?

Well, I don’t think I am actually: I think you need a certain body to be really well-

dressed, if you want to know the truth, And I think does this slipped on a little while a go.

Terry is an incredibly dressed, handsome man...[Applause.] Stand up. Stand up: Bo
Dietle is a great dressed guy. Look at him. Now, under there is 250 pounds of TK... Now,
Ihave 205...But he’s a really well-dressed guy and he buys from the brothers. There are
not that many people whose dress I admire. You don’t see so many people and they walk
in and it’s, you know, there’s no rea! reason. I liké dress where you don’t necessarily
standout. You don’t look up and say, of, look-at that, it’s unbelievable. But you really
look clean, sharp, smart, That’s what [ love the best. .

Have you ever fired someone for being poorly dressed?

Probably Lhave but I.don’t even know about it. Probably looking so sloppy that
somebody looks so poorly-dressed.that I don’t fire him. I don’t realize I'm firing them for
that reason.... :

I'm by nature a builder. I build great buildings, but this has been equally as much fun...

Section Il; March 28, 2005

[Tim: That lpen"od ‘when you had to restritcture the Taj. You had the divorce going on.
Media scrutiny up'the yin-yang. Your father was starting to' get ill.]"

: LotsMy f‘::t.!_ler,v{'as-getting old... You know, the answerI guess would have to-be ye"s._ I

didn’t think of it in those terms. I only thought of it in terms.of getting thejob-

done...When you think of it, I guess the answer was yes. I have a father who was a greaf

friend of mine aside from beingmy father. You know that feeling. Who was not the same.

because, jou know, the Alzheimer’s. You kaow, I have an economy that was crashing. .
By the way, Tim, the economy was crashing. Tanking. You know, in 1989, I wasn’t
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® overleveraged. In 1990, I was overleveraged. And it wasn’t like you have more debt. You
have the same amount of the debt because the values were bad,

The real estate values were tanking and you know one of the negatives with real estate is
that it’s not liquid. As bad as the stock is, if you want to sell it, you'can sell it. It may be

picture of General Motors over the weekend in your favorite newspaper? Amazing, right?
Somebody says, how do you do alf this: [ mean build all the buildings. It's almost like |
have a good work ethiic but I also know how to get people to do things, I think. .,

I was getting terrible, terrible press. And I learned about it...T feamned that it lasts fora
finite period of time...{Tim: The good press?] And the bad press. [ wasn't getting good
press. I was only getting bad press. P've had times where I get good press. Pve had
. times when'X get bad press. Regardless, it only lasts for a certain period of time.
Ty More so for me than for others, This is a very interesting topic to me because Istart _
®: ) to think I am very knowledgable about this topic: The power of the press, The press
is very powerful but it Iasts for, both good and bad, lasts for a finite period of time. I

2 publication, and it was a horrible story. I said: that’s your defining story. He said- Why?

® Cause you’ll never have another story wiitten about you. With me, I get a story written
about me everyday, : '

: [Did you start off doing that when you were 327] .
- Who would have ever thought this could happen?...This is just today, and today is just a
3 tothing day. It’s a light day. I don’t even know-what it s, know it was done and I just
" want her to get it. But this js just today. It may be one line, But I guarantee it won't be,
o It's-<ither one page, two Pages, three pages, and each page has many lines on it. [Tim: Do
you track it carefirlly?] No, Ican't. I literally will look at it like this.. . If X read every
story Tim, I wouldn’t have time to talk to You and I wouldn’t have time to do deals,
) Because Iliterally, X Just wouldn’t have time.

@ This is today. What they do is.they give you one line, and then if you want the story, you
8o back and get it...[Rona: The funny thing is when I originally started to Ppay for this, .
they had a choice where you could pay for a line per clipping or for a little bit of alarger -

w
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fee for an unlimited amount, Nobody expected us to have so many articles because we’re
really getting a good deat for this because there’s 5o many.]

Tim, Pve had days where we had 30 or 40 pages. See the way that is. Each page has
15, 20 stories. This is just one day. This is teday. 58 stories, okay. Today I had 58
stories. [ go by number of pages. I’ve had days where [ had 35 pages, and each page has,
what do they have 15 or 20 stories on each page, right. You know, lines. And each line is
a story from a different newspaper. This is a light day. It's crazy. So, if I read it all and
some are, lemme just here for a second. :

[Tim: You’re name has become a noun that exists independently of you]

You are right. There are a lot of stories where they’ll say that so and so is buying
something, and he’s not Donald Trump. It’s not even about me. Twenty percent of the
stories...[Or for every would-be Donald Trump] We have a lot of that, too. The point is,
here’s a nothing day where as you say, we have 58 different stories in recognizable
newspapers throughout the United States. X think it only covers the United States, I don’t
know. But you’re right, a number of them are also that, ’

But you literally wouldn’t be able to cover it. II were to read all these stories, I wouldn’t
be able to deal. But the interesting thing...

I just saw recently and it surprised the hell out of me that the Forbes 400 is very
transitory. It’s very, you know, the 15 highest. A lot of people lose their money.

[In 82, the first-year they did it, nine of the top 12 were al! Texas oil fortunes. The Hunts;

for example, who aren’t.around anymore.]

They lost a lot of their money with silver. Who would have thought? They lost their
money by trying to monopolize silver. They captured the silver market. Literally, from
year to year, a lot of people go off the list. Now some die, but most of it is they fose their
money. They lose a lot of their money. They lose enough of their money that they are not
on the list. When you.think of ity ’ve been on.that list for 2 long time.

I think they work very haid at the list. You kntow, I don’t know how they doit. It --
seems to be the thing that people most quote. You know, I’m quoted as being wiorth °.
more on some. You know, some people write more than. There’s a Florida paper, Miami,
one of the papers said a‘lot more than that. But nobody ever quotes that. It seems to.be
that like Fortune has the Fortune 500 and um Forbes seems to have this, dnd other things,
have other things. I can tell-you, a lot of peaple. A lot of; like, newspapérs and other
things say the number is much higher than that, They never get quoted. ¥¢ seems.to be -

that they’re the barometerof that: of individual wealth. It doesn’t really matter. Tt R

matters much Jess to me today than it mattered in the past. In the past, it probably

"mattered more,

Toddy... You know, I said it once a:long time ago and it's fiever quite. But I don’t care. *
It should be much higher. I know what iy assets-aie, I kinow what ty liabilities are.

.
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It should be ntuch higher. Ina year or two years from now, I may tell you I'm off
because, you know, the markets crash, Hey, real estate’s at an absolute all-time high.
Real estate is going through the roof...I just sold an apartment for 25 million dollars on
Park Avenue, One apartment. I bought the whole building for 115 four years ago. A
whole building, of which I have 150 units, I just sold one apartment for 25 million.... By
the way, Tim, no partuers. I own 100 percent and all that stuff...X get General
Electric to finance it but there’s no mortgage on it. I paid it off, In real estate, you
always want to finance it. It works out better from a tax standpoint. Leverage in real
estate is a great thing in good times; in bad times, you have to work it out. You
understand. Leverage in real estate has always been. You-could never build up vist
wealth in a lot of different industries, but in real estate, without the use of leverage. You
do one job, you have a lot of money in that job, and-you would finish the job and it could
be a very nice, safe excursion through fife. But you wouldn’t build up great wealth
because you wouldn’t be able to do that.

I have never been so underleveraged by far in my life...[Because of your experience in .
the 1980s?] I'd say that’s 10 percent. My experience in the late 80s wasn’t so bad. I'd say
that’s ten percent. I'm much richer now than [ was in the late 80s and I can guarantee use
in other things. I don’t think that’s the reason. [ have to be honest. I think it’s purely that I
happen to be doing a lot of buildings and they’ve all come due in the best time in the
history of real estate. Well, people say, I mean you could also have them come due in a
bad time. Complete, ready to put the check in your pocket.

Like Park Avenue is an example. I started the building two years aga in a pretty good
market; it’s finished now in an unbelievable market. The West Side Yards was good .
timing for a different reason. I bought the West Side Yards and I got it zoned in the early
90s. When I used to wonder why GaLinda BlairCK, I'd say, what is she sitting there for?
She would sit, Tim, she’d cover me for INAUDIBLE. And I’d say why is she doing this,
So, I bought the West Side and got it zoned in the early 90s. Toda , you could never get

it zoned. The only time you get zoning is in bad times. Good zoning. I got unbelievable
zoning. So I got the West Side yards, I got it zoned and then I picked my partner. And I
could have had a lot of different partners. Well, New World, a lot of different peaple.
There was New World and others, you know, six Chinese companies,

People don’t realize that about me. They think Pm a fuckin flame-thrower., They
don’t realize it. Okay. It’s a Iong time....No, but it just works that way. It.sort of
works that way, Historically, I’ve had people that stay with me for a long:time. X
think that’s probably counter to_the image. The image would be, You know, you’re

fired. You're fired. You’re fired, [So that’s your public Trump?j I think there’s a big
difference.

T’'ve always said, and in fact, recently Imus has had a bad set of publicity and this
bothered him. And he’s always been very nice to me and I called him and Isaid, you
know, it’s only going to make you hotter, He said, what are you going to talk about? It’s
only going to make you hotter and I guarantee you your ratings this week are higher than
they were a week ago. He said: it's hard to fathom.
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[Did you leam that in the 1990s7]

Yes, In a certain way, it made me hotter. But you would never know by going through
it... Yes. I'll give you an example. If, okay, you write a negative book, it wiif be in the
end Tim, you INAUDBLE. It matters. Ifit didn’t matter, T wouldn’t be doing the
interviews because, you know, because I’m not, despite what you may have heard, I
don’tlove doing interviews. What do you think? What do you think when you are
making big money? Only an idiot would love going through the whole thing.

T think it will be your most interesting chapter. You know, and maybe should do-one
more session wiere you do that again, and use either the best. It’s a little bit likeadayin
the life, and that’s a little hard for you to do relative to your position. I think the thirty °
questions, I think it will be your most interesting chapter...It” s a little bit like Page Six.
Page Six is great. It’s a successful thing because I think Richard Johnson does a great job,
And I think that poor men’s, quick short, You know, people don’t want to read...[You
became a mainstay on Page Six.] Certainly, I'm mentioned-a lot...I think he’s a very ’
honorable guy. Yeah. I think he is: X think he is a very talented guy at what he does, and if
somebody else took over that page, I wouldn’t be surprised to see the page go down a lot.
He’s got great credibility, but you know what it is: it’s also concise. It’s not like you have
to réad 10,000 words to find out that somebody is having an affair. You read it in 50
words aud then you goto another story and another story. It’s sort of interesting...

Just to finish off on.the publicity. So, I called fmus and I told him: It’s a little hard when
you age going through it to, sort of; get it or believe it. But it’s true. X was down on Palm
Beach this weekend and people were talking about Imus. X guarantee they are watching
‘the show. I said I guarantee your-ratings are higher and you’ll be hotter now than you
were before this happened,

[Are you aware of being'a celebrity?]

I’m not aware of even being a celebrity. Melania will:say that you are the biggest
celebrity. I say:-excuse me. You are the biggest. There’s-nobody bigger than
you...Off the record, I got a call from Tom Cruise upstairs because I did something for
him. And I said to Melania, this is just off the record. Can you believe that Tom Cruise
just called? And she said: you are bigger than he is. You are bigger than he )
is..INAUDIBLE...It’s sort of funny when people call me and you are bigger than they

are and their names are semi-household names or household names, forgettaboutit. The

thing about publicity, you get a bad story and it’s too bad. And then the next day.

P’ll give you an example. You’re story, that I hated. Especially the first one or two.
. Which was wrong. It was a bullshit story...It ias about the 55 million dollars. Let me tell
you, 55 million dollars.is peity cash. 55 million dollars is petty cash for me, bélieve me.
But it doesn’t matter. But you said: Will he have the money to pay it? And Isaid; fuck ~
_him. Now, X-was going to, stie you, okay. And then, a few days...X actually hired a
lawyer. Now, listento this, But fisten to this, more importantly, anid this is not only
happening, this has happened many times before, Then, the lawyer that I started to’
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draw papers comes to sce me and I can’t see him because I have sonmething else on
TK. So, he comes in another few days. Then X say, let’s see: what the fuck did
O’Brien? In other words, it’s like: what did he write. You tend to, especially with

me because there is so much written, you tend to, it’s sort of it gets mushed up in the
formula.

Well, for one thing, I’'m a believer in talking to the press. If somebody is going to call up,
I give it two ways. A Iot of times Entertainment Tonight, Extra, Access Hollywood, or

I'couldn’t do all the stuff'f do, Chris Wallace calls. Fox wants to do a big piece on me. Xf
[ buy the commercial, Tim, it costs me $300-400,000 and nobody watches it because
they all go out and get a beer. If I'sit down anrd do the interview, I'm giving a

commercial that cost me nothing and everybody is watching because they want to .
see it. Okay. .

So, like and 2 lot of times [ don’t do it only because [ don’t have time. Larry King is
dying, cause I get his highest ratings. Lamty King is dying to have me on the show. I did it
a couple of months ago. I just don’t have fuckin time. I’m taking the time for you, This is
called my “Great Experiment,” I'm taking the time. Hey look, I’d like to see if something
positive can be written. You know, I think I deserve positive. You know what Tim, in
three years from now maybe I won’t. In 1990, maybe I shouldn’t have. But the truth is,
P've done a fuckin good job. Nobody has done a better job than me, ’

I'am a survivor and 4 lot of people give credit to that. But I'm not talking just a survivor,
I am at the top of the heap. The markets could collapse. The world could 80 fo hell. The
25 million apartment I say, maybe I get 2 million dollais in three years. And I'll call you
and say: Tim, now take your shot. Okay, now take your shot. Pm a big boy. I'll never
mind a shot when I deserve it. But the one thing about the press is that it’s fleeting,
I8’s Fleet Street. You know, that's why-they called it Fleet Street. You know that,’
right? Tim: [No, X didn’t know that] Ijust actually made that up. And in a month
from now, okay you write this torrendous fickin article book or whatever it is—books
last longer than articles unfortunately, but that’s okay. But you write this horrendous
article and in two weeks it’s like, nobody like, Especially if you have another article that
comes out that’s better.., Most guys are...

Mr. Ingrassia called me about, when X went on the Today show and I staried to say
that The New York Times-is a pile of shit, it’s the worst business paper in the world
and The Times called me, And Iet’s be honest with You, X realized for the first time
in my life I don’t have the Power of the papers but I have a Iot of power. Because in
away, Pm sort of like a-newspaper hecause if The Times writes a bad story abeut .
me or anybody writes a had story about me, I can atleast attack them strongly—
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and legitimately. Whereas, othter guys can’t do that because they are not on the
Today show every day having 1S million people watching. They can’t sort of fight
back against the press.

[Do you stay on message?]

Well, I'll give you an example. The day I went on the Today show and when I attacked
The Times, Katie Couric actually had to stop. She said— okay okay, okay do you
remember? Well, if you saw it, you would probably be better. You were just asking me
about staying on point. My whole point of that show-even though it was an Apprentice
show—I didn’t give a shit about The Apprentice — was to attack The Times business
section, the business section of The Times. She actually said, enough already... Yeah,
whatever.

[Do you go into it-there were cestainly bullet points you want to bring up?] ‘
Yes. Totally. There are certain points that you want to get across. For instance, 'l
give yout an example and it’s probably a great example but it’s nothing I like to bring up.
When the bankruptcy thing started, people aren’t very sophisticated and they read i
Bankruptcy-Trump next to each other. And they say: Is Trump going bankrupt? Now, ~
you know it’s a company that has nothing to do with Trump, etcetera. It has to do with
Trump but it has nothing to do with Trump, .okay. And during the course of a day, I
figured out something. And that was, as soon as I said, and I said it every single time in.
every.interview that I gave. And I did a lot of interviews. All these people that you see, 1
would answer calis until 9.in the evening until that thing, It’s less than 2 percent or less
than 1 percent because it actually dropped down to 1 percent of my net worth..Last year,
when it came out. Because A lot of people didn’t know that, Is Trump going bankyupt?
Beécause they heard casino is going bankrupt. Casinos-ate going bankrupt.

And what I did as a bullet point, and'it was true. When Isaid it was less than 1
percent of my net worth. It started-at Iess than 2 percent and then the stock went
down so it was actually helpful. But less than 1 percent, people would say, oh wow,
that doesn’t mean anything. That was an important bullet peint. Do you understand

-what Emean? Remember I kept saying it to you, it’s less than 1 percent of my net

worth...When people saw that it was less than 2 percent of my net worth, it ivas like,
no big deal, And people now-know...I consider that a negative, but whether it’s
negative or positive, it’s the same thing. Bullet points are very important. If you are
talking about a hot real estate market, there are certain bullet points: square footage and
things. - -

That was much tougher because the first round was really me. I was in trouble. The

. - casino company happenedo.be one of-my.company: But-in-the early 1990s, the real -, =~ PR

estate market got lousy-—that’sthe bigger'picture. It"s'one thing for a casino company to
have a problem—that you own-a perceritage of the company, it’s a public company and
it’s relatively a small portion of your niet worth. It’s another thing when you, yousself; are
having problems. So, inthe early 90s, you couldn’t have a bullet point whereby you’re
talking about something as a, small percentage. The whole thing was falling apart. So, it

385a

CONFIDENTIAL, . - .} TOBEFO00007867 -



was a much more difficult. And in fact, if'you remember, I took the opposite approach. I
told people I was worth minus 900 million dollars. A lot of people couldn’t believe I was
able to do that because I have the same ego as I do now. I would tell the story of Marla,
900" million dollars walking down the street... You heard this story?

I'was walking down Fifth Avenue in 1991 with Marla and there was a begpar in front of
Tiffany, She had seen him hundreds of times, you know. Gentlemen stood in front of,
you know, he ultimately got hit by a taxi cab. His was not a great life, okay. A taxi cab
went off the street and whacked him. That was the end of him.He was in for years with
the seeing eye dog and was selling pencils in a tin cup. I said to Marla: you see that man,
You know what he is? She said: Yes, Isn’t it too bad he’s 2 beggar? I said’ You know,
Marla, right now that beggar is worth 900 million dollars more than I am, And she said:
What do you mean darling, he’s not worth 900 million dollars is he? I said: let’s assume
he’s worth nothing but right now P’m worth minus 900 milfion dollars. That was in 199],

[Were you depressed?]
I was energized almost. . [BANTER WITH GEORGE, .

that same time. I said, they're finished.. Because if they are worth five, how can you
make a settlement with the INAUDIBLE? '

You know what George, because I'wanted your book to be a success.. hear this book is

selling Jike crazy, People open it and they realize it’s all about me, It’s okay. I’m all for \
it.- T want it to be successfisl,

When Breichman said they were worth five billion dollars when they weren’t, all they did
was make it impossible forthe banks to deal with them. Why would the banks help them
if they were worth S billion doliars? :

IfT put this here and this down here, it doesn’t self, -

I’s true. At least he admits it.__

I'was talkifig to somebody. Which was hotter? Having the Ast of the deal, which was the
number one book for many, many weeks—almost the whole year—on the New York
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It wasn’t The Apprentice, Look, I think that after 1995, people knew that I was starting to
do very well. You know a guy who was really. I still Ilke him to this day because of it. Ed
Kline wrote an article about me in Vanity Fair, which you may or may not have read. He
was'the first one. It was actually a cover story. It may be on the wall some place. He was
the first one to say that he had heard Trump was really doing well. That was like in 1995
or 1996 or so. I was really doing well, but people didn’t know about it. He was the first
one to write it,

So, by the time I got to the yeai 2000 or even 1997, I was domg pretty well Actually, the
suit people wanted to do suits four or five years before. They told you that. The bad time
was from 1992 to 1995 and I had an expression: Survive Til 95. I used that very
serious expression: Survive Til 95, X meant that. If you could survive Til 95, the
markets hopefully would change. Xt was an often quoted expression. X don’t know if
you’ve ever heard of it. It was just. X used to tell people, survive til 95, I’d tell my

stafl: you motherfuckers, survive til 95. X used to go around preaching it. And sure ~

as shit, in 1995, the markets started turning and then things started getting goods.

[What was it like having the divorce public?]

It’s a very interesting thing, My father was a great believer in me as a businessperson. I’
made good deals for my father and"me together. He saw me do this and that, People
would say: Oh, Denald’s.in trouble and they used to love it, you know, because, you
know, they’re jealous assholes. They would go to my father and say, ok your son bit
off more than he could chew. He’s in trouble. He’s in trouble. And my father would
say, Don’t worry about Donald. Bet the rauch, he'll never be in trouble. Donald will
be fine, But I don’t like the divorce stuff. [Tim:My dad said that.]

In other words, my father didn’t like, my father knew that the business was not a
problem for me.. But he felt that getting a divorce was a bigger problem for him. He used
to tell people: bet the entire ranch on Donald, don’t worey about him. But he didn’t like
the divorce stuff.[Tim: Because he liked Ivanna?} No, he really was a traditional person.
He was married over.60 years...It wasn’t a question of his thought or anybody else’s
thought, My father wasn’t worried about me at all, or anybody €lse in business. I think he
was more worried about me than anything else. In other words, he hated I was getting a.
divorce because he thought that must be very tough for me. He didn’t think the business
was tough for me, because he thinks. _.It was sort of liberating, yeah. I never used that
term, Ivanna was good. And Marla was good. They were both very good.

They were almost like opposites. Well, Fvana was steadfast, she was... They were both
determined, they were both focused. I guess Marla was, how would you say it, and I’
mean it ot in a-negative way she was for let’s just go have a good time whereas Ivana -
was different.in-that sense, She-was.more industrious; and yet Marla was-industrious-alsd;
but she also-understood that beyond a certain point, what difference does it make. Which ~
is fine. And they were both.good.. It was not their falt. It was my fault. I’ve said it: 'm a
great father but not a great husband, But Fve said, I am a great father but I was nota
great husband. '
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Because [ have somebody that is very outstanding and I felt that, and you know the way
this is with women, if you meet somebody you think is totally outstanding who you are
not going to replace then you're stupid not to get married. You're not gonna keep the
woman. I mean, look, 2 woman who’s got great qualities cannot. There was never a
threat, never anything but a woman whose got great qualities can never stay around for
decades with a man, At some-point, she has to say: I can’t do this anymore. Whether we
like it or not, there is something about a marriage that makes it official, Ifa man is
willing to commit, I would say a woman would be somewhat foolish to stay around and
wait. So you meet somebody that’s great, I think you should marry.

Off'the record: [ didn’t have time to think with Marla because Marla was, was in the
middle of the worst firckin trauma of my life in terms of everything, And somebody said
Marla was great, you know who it was Matt CalmariCK. Marla was great because every
night Y would have dinner with banks and investment bankers. I would have two, three
dinners a night sometimes, Lunches, everything. Always constantly out with people
because I had 99 different institutions involved, I had friends who had three, -

Wayne Newton, I saved his life -You know that story, right? He called me, right?He
called me up and had three banks and went bankrupt. He called me up and he said: how
come you never went bankrupt and you have all this debt and all this and? I said, Wayne,
help me. You know the story, don’t you. You should maybe call Wayne Newton and ask
him. Wayne Newton called and it’s probably an interesting story, but then I’m prabably
going to have to leave but we’ll do another one soon because I actually enjoy talking to
you. It’s probably going to kick me in the ass, but these are minor details.

Wayne Newton called me and you know Wayne Newton went personaily bankrupt. And
he said, you know Donald, this was sort of toward the middle end of the nineties, He said,
you know Donald, I don’tunderstand something. I am personally bankrupt. I have -
lawyers who are stealing my money like crazy. And I read where you are doing well and
you had 99 banks, which is the exact number, and you owed billions of dollars, which I
did. He said, and you never went bankrupt, I said: Wayne, what's the problem? He says,
P’ve never ever, he told me he’s close to suicide, He said: I've never ever beenita -
situation like this in my life. He said: leave the suicide out, off the record, but you know,
but it’s INAUDIBLE because the guy was having a hard time. All he did was he’d work
for me once in a while, I'd hiré him as an act. He said: my lawyers are ripping me, He
said: I have no money left, By the time I pay the lawyers every month, Ihave nothing .
left. Y ean’t live. And he said: T read about you and you're doing so good and you have al
of these banks and I have it all settled. How did you do it? 1 said: Wayne, how many
banks do you have? He said: Three. I said; Three banks, Wayne, I dream of having three
banks. ¥ had 99 banks, He said, Yes, I know. I said: Here’s what you do Wayne. Fire your
. lawyers immediately. Calf up. Find out. Have your secretary, if she’s smart, otherwise do . .
- it yourself. Find out who’s the head of the bank, the real head. It’s sometimes the .
chaim]an, sometimes the CEQ. You got to find out who the real head of the bank is. You
know, every institution has a real head and you can’t determine it by titles.-A lot of times,
the puy who is the chairman is the head; in theory, the chairman jsn’t but a lot of times
the chairman is the real boss. Find out who the real head of the three banks, Call each of
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them up. Say this is Wayne Newton calling and'I’d liké to'come and see you or maybe

take you out to lunch or dinner because I’d like to work out my situation. And they will

be totally honored to get your call because you’re a celebrity and they’ve never met

celebrities before. They may have loaned billions of dollars to guys at oif companies, but

that guy retires and another guy comes in and nobody ever knows their name. ®

You call up and say it’s Wayne Newton calling and I’d like to come and see you. I'd like
to work out the problem.-He said: really? Yeah, But the first thing you have to do is fire
your lawyers because your lawyers will never work out the problem. Because as soon as
they work it out, their gravy train stops. Ten years. They’ll have you go for ten years
Wayne. And you'll never get out, you’il never get of the bankruptcy. It’s only too bad
that you filed because if you didn’t file, you could have worked it out without having to
file. Cause you got all this huge publicity when he went bankrupt, You know, he was
making all this money in Law Vegas and he went bankrupt. That was the end of it, and
then I forgot about it. : :

Like three months later, I get a call. So I pick up the phone because I'm busy. Donald, it’s

Wayne Newton. He said, Donald, you have done me the greatest service of any human _ .
being ever, other than my parents. I said: what did I do?:I didn’t even...He said: you told

me how t6 solve my ‘problem. I called the three banks. They’re great guys. They’re now
-friends of mine. We worked it out so fast. They gave me payment schedules. They gave

me this. They gave me that. I fired my lawyers. I brought in another sets, that wero only

workout guys. You know, you’ve got to have a lawyer. But I said You gotta get a puy .

who wants to finish the job, not a guy that wants to perpetuate. You did me the greatest : ¢
thing that’s ever happened, I'm out of bankruptcy. It’s a tremendous success.

Okay, so.then I'm watching Biography or one of those things. I think it was Biography

and they did a thing on Wayne Newton. And-in the middle. of Biography, he’s explaining N

the greatest advice he ever got was from Donald Trump. And he explained the story,

which is cool.-Go ahead. Next question. ¢

You might call Wayne Newton and you might ask him: did Trump help you?
[What do you think of the rich guy with the doll on his arm?]

Well, 1 just happen to.like the concept of marriage. I think marriage is a really good . @
" institution if you get it right, I think it’s terrible if you get it wrong. Sadly, most-people
get it wrong most of the time, People get it wrong. If you look, historically, I've always
had one woman, It’s just been my thirig. It doesn’t make it'right or wrong. It sort of
makes it right, It's-better. But I have friends that have a different girlfiiend every week. )
-+ w . . Andlhave alotof friends, and-this, I think-is-very interesting. I have a Jot of fiiends wh™~ ="

- are vefy wealthy who can’t get girls, or women. Can’t get em. I have a friend, Tim, who T T e
is so tough. Who's here? Okay, I gotto see him. Ul tell you this last story. I€’s a-great
®
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[ happen to believe that unless a woman is a prostitute or close, you can’t sleep with a
guy’s money. So unless they are attracted to you. It’s one thing to go out with a guy, and
keep going out and keep going out, And actually, I think it was the New York Observer
that did an editorial, there was some survey done, and they actually did an editorial about
it, that women have to be attracted to a man; they can’t just be attracted to money. There
was like a thing. You can usually tell a woman: there’s 2 guy over there; he’s an
unattractive guy but he’s very rich. Go out with him. You know what? They go, they try,
but ultimately it can’t work. They still have to-be attracted to him,

I have a friend who’s so tough, and so smart. And he’s worth a tremendous amount of
money — and he can’t get a date, He can’t £o out with girls. He looks okay, and he can’t
go out with girls. And he calls me, and I've always gotten along with him. He said:
Donald, a particular woman in New York who’s very beautiful who’s a very good friend
of mine. He said, Donald, she’s like a top, top model. I would do anything to go out with
her. X love her, I love her. Now, this is a guy if you sat in his room, he can destroy you
with his mouth in ten seconds, But if you put a beautifil woman in front that he wants to
8o out, he gets lockjaw. I go out with the guy: What the firck is wrong with you? You
were great 20 minutes ago. This girl sits down and now it’s like you can’t even talk,

~ What the fuck is your problem? So, I set up a date with him. She goes out once. She calls

me up the next day. She calls me up and said: Donald, don’t ever do that again. I said,
yeah, but I mean he’s a great guy. And I hate to do this to be honest with you, Tim. But [

say, he's very rich, he’s very successful because it’s the only thing I have to sell. She
said: I don’t give a furck,

Okay, he then calls me up... Sometimes it’s a negative, Let me just tell ya. He calls me

up the next day, Now, here’s a.guy who is as sophisticated as anybody you've ever

written out is this 8uy, who you probably would know. But all the genius’ you write

about, both good and bad, they’re all genjuses. He calls me up the next day and said, s
Donald, I love the evening. I said, good. He said: could you do me a huge favor? I say:
What? Could you call her up and ask her to go out with me again? Could you fuckin
believe that? Are you firckin crazy?

The beauty can be both, It also engenders great jealousy, when you have TK. Patricia
duff, off the record, she was a fuckin brutal killer. She’s destroyed Toricelli, Ronald was
a basket, Metevoy. Poor metterboy, he lost kis job all because of her because she tipped
5000 dollars to a fuckin guy who carried the bags up. Patricia Duff T don’t even want{o.
get into it but off the record, a total brutal mankiller, One of the preats of all time,

You know Toricelli was 50 inlove with her'that it destroyed his career. So, this is offthe
record. He started going out buying suits. You know a senator can’t go out and buy a
$5000 suit. And Ronald suffered, just suffered trthough her, )

Because he’s just never has been able to hit it with one. Tell you, that’s a’;;'reat_sgély. -
Never hit. I know him well, Just off the record, he’s never ever hit, You know, he

changes a [ot but that’s not the answer. Changing is not exactly the answer. Off'the
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record, he’s just never made it with one that never worked out. It’s an amazing story
when you think of it. Which sort of tells you something,
The beautiful woman on the arm can be a lot of fisn, but it can also add a tremendous
amount of jealousy. No, You know what. Like somebodysaid, one of my men said to me, ®
that was the greatest thing that.ever happened to you Mr. Trump. You were going fo this
thing. I started to tell you, I was going out to dinner all the time, and you had a beautiful
-woman that was with you and stood by your side when you were doing this. You
wouldn’t have time to go out hunting. You know what the hunt is. Okay? You know as
well as I do. When you were dealing like I was dealing, the last thing you want to'go is
go out at nine o’clock and look for women. So you had this beautifis} woman who was ®
with you and she was there and she was good to you, etc, etc. It was the greatest thing
that ever happened. I said, X never thought of it that way. I said, you know what, you're
right. I never viewed it that way. And you know, it was right. She was, she was really an
asset for that period of time. Okay, and I'll see you the next time...Some good stuffin
there, Tim.
®
®
™
L
o
S |
‘@
.
391a i TOB-EF.00007893 -



&

" My notes from 1/12/05 flight on his jet from NYC to LAY

k.

CONFIDENTIAL

“I'need a break. .. have you ever seen Pulp Fiction? Do you like it? Let’s watch
it

Bloodsport, Jean Claude Van Damme: “It’s a little bloody, but it’s really fantastic,

[t’s one of those movies you tell your kids not to watch and then you sit down and
watch it yourself and you’re hooked. It’s 2 great movie. I love jt.”

Favorites: Citizen Kane & Gone With the Wind

We watch Pulp Fiction/Oreos/Lays potato chips ~ scarfs

“Sam Jackson should have gotten the Oscar for this, not Travolta, My favorite .
part is when Sam has his gun out in the diner and he tells the guy to tell his
girlfriend to shut up: *Teil-that bitch to be cool! Say, bitch be cool?” I Jove those
lines.”

Alittle bit later he tapped me on the arm, “Clint Eastwood is the greatest star
ever. All those Sergio Leone westerns. Nobody was cooler

Threatens me about going negative, reminds me about Today Show; has the
power of TV now to strike back against negative articles,

Boyish, fuany, puts me in the cockpit ;

Chat with Ashley

Down through lobby, guards tell me he likes to 80 out there, likes to be noticed
and mingle with the crowd : )

Nobedy in lobby, he walks me over to cologne: “You know the suits, the suits are

marriage in limo on the way to airport; he’s nervous, “it’s all in the hunt and once

you get it, it loses some of its energy. I think competitive, successful men feel that

way about women. Don’t you agree? Really, don’t you agree?” We get to jet.
He's 58 and on his 3% why again? “We’ve lived together for § years, I owe that
to her now.” Worried financially? No, pre-nup and she was fine with the pre-nup,
didn’t peep. “ guess we'l] know in 2 years if I'm divorced again.” More kids?
“Sure, when you're rich you can have as many kids as you want. Being rich
makes it easier.to have kids.” ’

Michael Eisner Harvey Weinstein Bill Gates Richard Branson Arthur Sulzherger’
Jr. (we have a “very, very good relationship.”), .
Re Citizen Kane: “The 8uy who directed that was like 26 and he never made a -
great movie again, That's scary, isn’t it man?” .
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I 'am with Donald on January 12, 2005 and right now we are talking about Ed Koch:

Ed Koch and I were very friendly and it didn’t break up over Television City, which
ultimately became Trump Place. Which is actually a better job than the original proposal
for Television City but I was able to £t community support and all the things as you
probably know. It really didn’t break over Television city. The relationship broke over
Wollman skating rink.

For seven years, the City was rebuilding the skating rink.... T had young kids: Ivanka,
Donnie, Erik. I'd say let’s go to the... and I ‘d 80 to the park and you could never go ice
skating with the kids. You could never do anything... I'd see these guys sitting down, not
doing any works for year, Hundreds of people. It’s a big area.

The problem I had with Ed was with Wollman rink, pure and simple. Thats where it
happened. I went to him and I said, Ed, I'd like to rebuild the rink. I see what is going on
for seven years. They have incompetent people running this thing. You have literally
hundreds of men sitting around doing nothing all day long. Ie’s a big, big surface. They
had a lot of people. They don’t know what they are doing. I've been watching Ed, T will-
rebuild it in 3 months and if I don’t Il pay for it. Four months I actually said. I ended up
doing it in three months. And if T don’t Pl pay for it..

He said: Well, I really don’t want you to do it. I have this guy Davis, the Parks
Commissioner.... They were using Freon. If you have one pinhole leak in your 40 milesof

pipe, the whole thing dies. You heard about that story, as apposed to what { did with salt
and water,

Because when you put salt in the water. I went to Montreal, the Montreal Canadians. The
people who did that rink came down. They became my advisor, They went to Florida.

Who the fuck ever heard of a skating rink in Florida. They hired a refrigerator company
that made reftigerators somewhete, It was a mess. Not only that every night they put
down this goregeous copper piping everyday

But in the night, the kids would come and steal it They would put it down again, the .
thieves would come in steal it. And then in the end, when they finally get it done, they had
leaks all Gver the place and it never made ice. .

Here’s what hiappened. First, it started where X wanted to do it, He.said no, I don’t want

you to do that because he thought it would make him look bad. I said, Ed I don’t want to .

make look bad, I want to make you look good. I will give you all of the credit. But I can
do this thing, I can do it out of my back pocket. This is easy for me, I'am the best
construction guy.I don’t know if you are hearing that. You will hear that from the ptos.
I built the best buildings, arid X build them faster, better, and I know what. X really know
how to build. I have always said that to you. I am not sure you have ever believed it..
Fam the best buidler
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I said Ed, I can do this thing so quick and so nice and you'll look great and everything
else, .

The reason he didn’t want to do it is they have been fucking around for seven years. He
wanted to get it finished or he thought it would look bad for him, What happened is I went
to the New York Times. I went to I think the Daily News, you kaow newspapers. And I
told their editorial boards that I will build the rink in four months. And I will buitd it
quicker, better and everything else... By the way, building the sink is not I.am going to
finish it.

To build the rink, I had to rip down everytlung that was done. It was totally, grossly
incompetent. They poured concrete that was this thick on one side and this thick on the
other side. They didn’t know what they were doing. They were pouring it in little patches
and in a lump. I poured it in one day. I had trucks lined up...

Because everybody was stealing the pipe. So what they would do is put some pipe in and -
then they would pour a little piece of concrete like twice the size of this XXX... -

WHAT DO YOU THINK OF KOCH?

I know he doesn’t like me, 1t is always hard to like somebodywhen they don’t like you. I
know why he doesn’t like me. What happened is I did a great job on the Wollman rink. I
did it in three months. I did it for 1.8 million. They had already spent 20.million dollars.

. ITS NOT TRUE THAT
‘That was.after the Wollman rink. The reason I dld not get along with him on Television

City was because of the Wollman rink....Here’s what happened, I did a great job. You go -

back to your New York Times editors, you go back, everyone congratulates unbelievable
job. Something they had been workmg on for seven years; they spent over 20 million
dollars on doing it. Believe me, I didn’t get any of the benefit. It cost me more money
because the money they spent I had to rip apart. Everything was a mess. Everything was
uneven. It was the worst pile of shit I have ever seen in my life.

IT WAS ALSO A GREAT MOMENT IN TERMS OF LOOKING

I wanted to give the mayor the credit. So I did it, I opened it in the early fall, Which
nobody:even believed. They thought you would miss at least another yedr, (Fatl 19867). It .
was a big event. I then célled up somebody who I know in the ice skating world. Allah?
Whatever. Who was a great world champion ice skater, a manage. 1said Allah? Let’s do
an opening. The Olympics had just finished and Torville and Dean was like the biggest
names. You know the great Totville and Dean, Peggy Flemmmg and this one and that orie.
We had every single gold medal winnér in the last 20 years, there, on the ice for the -
opening. I the history of ice skating, theré lias fiever been dit event put together liké this.
In fact, I joke, if you have a silver médal, don’t show up. That was my joke. What

happened is Ed Koch, I thén invited everybody everyone Rupert Murdoch was ‘there.. The

guest list was a Who's' Who of New York.

NO TREPIDATION ABOUT MARRIAGE???
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There is nothing easy about anything in life, okay. She’s an amazing girl. She is a great
woman... Umm, 1 felt it was unfair that, I just lived. Xt was unui to her. Well, what you
say off the record is, it’s tough right. You had a good wife, nothing wrong except you
were jst going stir crazy right. And you couldn’t do the cheating thing. ( DON"T DO
THAT; [ JUST DON'T DO THAT. I HAD A BAD BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP),

WHAT’S DIFFERENT.

[ don’t know. What youy Just said scares the shit out of me, Here L am, a week, You know
Ascrazyasit is. INAUDIBLE. .,

I don’t think either one of them have a television persona, The difference though is that
Branson thinks he does but he doesn’t. And in the Cuban case, it just didn’t work. He Jjust
doesn’t have it for television, Because he ....Hey look, he made a great move, he had a -
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Apprentice, I've always got high ratings. That’s why Mark Burnett is a genius, Mark .
would not have done—and I don’t know if he told you this, but he tells me and I believe
him—he would not have done The Apprentice if I had not agreed to do it.

DID YOU EVER REALIZE THE IMPACT THE ART OF THE DEAL HAD?

He told me.at Venice Beack; right....A huge impact on many people. You know that book
is up to 3.9 million—3.9. I don’t know if you saw it, but I think we sent you Amazon.com
Number One of the year. That should portend well. And not only that, that was the one
done first—Trump: How to Get Rich. Number one book of the year. Very close behind it,
(Trump: How to Think Like a Billionaire). It's unbelievable. You saw in your newspaper
‘two weeks ago, it’s number two. I have done nothing to promote it. When I say number
two, it was number two on Christmas week. You sell more books on Christmas week than
you do all year. It was in the New York Times as number two. It was in Amazon at
number one for the week. And that was the big Christmas Week. I get a call from Karp,
the head of Random House, he’s talking about how well The Billionaire. I said, Billionare,
wait a minute, how about the one that finished number one. He said- I think The
Billionaire is gonna catch it. You know, it was just released later. We were number two
and number one with Billionaire for the last few weeks, and that’s the Christmas week in,
December. So if you are going to be number one or number two, that’s a good week to be
number one or two because they do a majority of their books. I have fun with the book
stuff. And you know, it is profitable. When you have the number one book,... Hey, if you
get four or five million bucks to do a book, it’s not horrible. It’s not terrible. And there’s a
great prestige.. There is a great marketing element. There is great value, ¥ am doing a big
building in Tampa. I am doing a building in White Plains...

That’s what péople dig. T am not saying this because if you write bad, you write bad. Flf
say you’re a piece of shit. o ;

MARK TOLD ME THIS. GREAT ANECDOTE:

The reason lie got to know me, however, is that, as you know, is that I control the
Wollman skating group, He was using it for his set of a live Survivor: Mauricious. They
actually built a beautiful Maricious set on the rink. Tt was unbelievable. The weather was
great. And that’s where Mark introduced himselfto me. A week later, he called me and
said to me: T would loveto come up. .

So Ileased to CBS and him, the rink, The Wollman rink. .. He'told me at the night at-the
tink. CBS leased the rink from me. They paid me X dollars to lease the Wollman skating
rink. They.built a set and they did a five show; the big finafe was live from Wollman rink.
So here you are in Manhattan; with these big buildings all behind you--and you have tenfs

and huts and all this stuff, It was just like the jurigle, it was built like the jungle. But you

had the background of Manhattan. It was an amazing idea and the weather was perfect. -
He came over to me and said: I was very intrigued; that was the first time I really met Les
Moonves and everybody else....So Mark came over and so did 2 lot of people from CBS.
They iniroduced me fo Mark Burnett. X had heard-of him through Survivor. He told me
the story of the book at that point, and he said, you know your book had such a huge
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impact. He gave it to me strong and he said to me; I have an idea that I would like to talk
to you about. I said: Alright, call me. You know, I forgot about it and a week or so later,
he called me and said that he just landed. He was in a plane, and could he come over. So
he came over...

What happened is that virtually every network wanted me to do a reality show. Television
is an interesting thing. In television, if you and I've leamed it is a pretty cold business, if
you come up with a cure for cancer and it doesn’t get ratings, they won’t broadcast it.
When I did Saturday Night Live, I got friendly with Loren Michaels. He's a great guy. A
lot of people couldn’t believe I pulled it off. It’s not me. I am a real estate guy. But I got
great reviews. I was getting reviews, like they were reviewing me theatrically. Hey look,
standing up there, what was the hardest skit? The hardest skit: doing a monologue in front
of 50 million people. That was the hardest. Once I got by that... Loren Michaels is a great
guy and he really wanted me to do the show. Jeff Zucker came over and convinced me to
do the show. I had no idea. I said, alright I would do it. I figured it would be easy. It's not
easy. But I got to know Loren Michaels and e has been through 30 years of wars. So I
said to him two things that I find interesting, I said: Which is bigger: a television star or a
movie star? He said a television star. I said Why? Because you are on in front of 30 millian
people, every week, virtually every week. Whereas a move star, if you do a big movie, a
100 million movie, which is a big movie at 10 dollars a head, that is ten million people
once a year or maybe twice a year, I said, I never thought of it that way. He said: But,
every movie star wants to be a television star and every television star waats to be g movig
star. That stuff might be interesting to you,

The other thing he told me that is really interesting to me was that Y have found.
Everybody was coming out and started kissing my ass. The show just came out and it .
became an instant-smash hit, and everybody: “You’re Fired!” They are going crazy over
“the show, I said to Loren-while Tam standing there waiting, doing rehaearsal- T said: you
know Loren, it won’t always be this way. Someday NBC will call me and say Donald, the
ratings are no good and we are going to have to cancel. He looked at me with a face that
has seen the world before, and knows television better than anybody. He looks at me, and
.says: No Donald, there is only ope difference. They won’t even call. Which [ love. Theyll
say fuck him, it’s over.

‘Every network wanted me to do a reality show. ABC approached me. A man who got

fired. The man who was the head of ABC a few years ago. He left. He was the top guy.

.He came. He wanted to see me. He waated to bring Michael Eisner with him. But Michael
-Eisner ultimately couldn’t come. But he came.

'So, the networks all wanted me to do a reality thing. They wanted to follow me around

with cameras so that when I had meetings with politicians... Like an Anna Nicole Smith,
and that’s not for me. I can’t conduct business that-way. Bven ifI am doing an interview
with you, I can’t talk about jt.__It would have been a disaster. But that was standard thing.
All of them: Ozzy Ozhourne was the thing at the time. This was a year and a half, ali
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* knew nothing about because X am not in that world, he said you need like 2-million dollars

during...I’ll telt you what, the head of ..

I'had an agent known as Jim Griffin. He can give you the name of the guy. The head of
ABC called him, William Moriis, and he said I wantto meet Donald Trump. So he came
up and Jim Griffin couldn’t even believe it. They were pitching me so hard. And what I .
did, rather than say know, I asked for an amount of money so ridiculous that they couldn’t
do it. What I was really trying to be nice to them, rather than saying that as opposed to
saying no, I am not going to do it. But essentially, they wanted to follow all of my moves
around with a camera. I can’t conduct the business that way. When I am meeting a
politician, when I am doing zonitg, when I am doing contract work, it just doesn’t work
that way. And the business is a big business; it’s a lot bigger than any of this stuff that we
are talking about. In terms of the television stuff, as good as it is and as lucrative as it is,

we are making a lot of money. .

I said: No, no, no. So when Mark came in and gave me the concept, and then we refined
the concept... He did a lot of work, and then what happened is that alt- of the networks
wanted it. They loved the combination of him because of Survivor and me because of me;
in all fainess. They all wanted it. ABC had absolute first crack, and they didn’t do it.
That’s actually why the guy lost his job, Lloyd Braun. I can give you a copy of the letter.
He wrote me a most beautiful letter. He was a great guy—an elegant, beautifuf man. Just
an elegant man: He came up to my office with like two orthree of the top people at ABC.
Jim Griffin said he couldn’t even believe it. He said I'have never seen this before, where he
came and tried and convincé me. He wanted to do it badly, and I think it was Eisner that
was waiting and doing his thing. They told me that. What happened, is, instead of saying,
yes we want to do it, they started to chisel. Instead of offering the 2 million dollazs a show
that was necessary to do because of production value—that Mark really wvanted and I

“n

a show—they said, we’ll give.you a 1,7 million. Mark then went to the other networks;
they all wanied it. He went to NBC and JeffZucker said he actually locked the group in
the.room until they signed it.

They lacked the door. They took out a pencil or a pen, made the changes in the pencil and
a pen. I don’t even think there were even lawyers. They literally took out, like the old days
when I used to do real estate deals in Brooklyn.. You would be aftaid you.would lose the

deal so you would sit a guy in a room and say, cross off that word. You would write it in 2
pen and then you would have a secretary type it over the weekend. And you would have a

fresh.copy, but in the meantime, you would have abinding contract.

Look, you and I have gotten to know each other a little bit and your stories have beent

"+ successively better...But watch how good they INAUDIBLE. .. In the end, you

understand I made-a very good deal. Do you agree?

. If the acrage that I own, hundreds of acres on the ocean. A friend of mine called and said

you can’t buy a house on the Pacific Qcean in Los- Angeles. You owa hundreds of acres,
two miles on the XX: How the fuck did you get it? I got it because Y am a... '

-
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I’m a networker. I have lots of fijends. I really, you know...From the time I was one,
That’s how I got..Okay, let me give ya... You say about Park Avenue. How did I pay less?
You know why? The Kareem family, Sarah Kareem, she was an old woman, very brilliant
woman, she was 88 years old when she died. She loved me. She loved me. When she died,
o her daughter was the trustee of the estate. They sold the building on Park Avenue, She
e wanted me to get the building because she knew her mother really liked me a lot. Her
daughter’s name was Elizabeth, Other guys were willing to pay more money and they
were with me. They wanted me to get that property. That’s networking, It wasn’t like I
got it-because it was willing to pay more; 1 paid less but I got the building. My whole thing
is, my whole thing is networking is very very important in terms of deals—ia terms of
® o) good deals. What happens is with California, this is the best piece of land. Hey Ashley, the
- 300 acres in California, this is the best piece of fand in California, and you know
California, and he couldn’t believe it. So what happens is, everybody in California wanted
it. P've been watching it in California for five years. It was a tragic event where one of the
holes fell into the Pacific Ocean because of a mistake they made in construction... They
had these huge, huge water pipes under the ground. Huge, like 8 feet. Like this plane.
When they were building this course, they had these heavy bulldozers D-8s Mining over-
the top of the water pipes. For three years, water is pouring under the land; it undermined
the land and the fand fell in. One piece of the land, the eighteenth hole, 1/18% but that’s
enough. It was a very expensive thing to fix, What happened is that it went down the tubes
and the bark that had the mortgage on it, had a huge mortgage on it was headed by John
“y Mack. John Mack is 2 very good friend of mine, So I calied John and said, John I want to
® buy the land. Well, I couldn’t because they were in these huge proceedings that lasted for
years, John, I could see was coming to an end, coming to an end. As soon as the bank
ended up winning, that same day I bought the land, It was a Friday. On Monday, every
developer in California heard about the bank winning. They called up the bank: We want
i to buy. We want to buy it. Sorry, it’s already sold. Who bought it? Trump is from fucking

b0 New York. How is it? I closed over a weekend, I gave them all cash. I closed over a
® weekend.

v —ahn . vma . —

g [t’s the'best.. You know it, right. It just got rated in the Los Angeles Business Review, the
number one per capital income. The least crime...
9 INAUDIBLE. ..

P It’s easy if somebody pays a ridiculous amount of money, but what is that praving, I then
: got it zoned and did all the things that I do. Now, it has got to be worth 400-500 million
dollars, It’sjust the'most incredible piece oflaad there is. I've never...Now honestly, if
that land were located 500 yards to the east, meaning off the water, I wouldn’t have done
2 . - itasgood as it would still be. Because here I have miles of ocean-front property in Los
Angeles, the waves crashing and the whole thing... The advantage of what I am doing is
® that I do this, and because of the show-—and this was done before the show. In terms of
S values, ifyou bought a piece of land Tike this three years ago, and you bought it for a great
price then, what’s it worth today? In addition to that, X do a lot of California stuff because
of the show. S¢ Jay Leno wants me on the show all the time. So they want me to go on
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the show. So I do Jay Leno on Friday night and then I on Thursday and Friday I do the

land. I am doing the groundbreaking, actually the groundbreaking is going to be on Friday.

(11AM Friday)

WHAT DID ZUCKER DO THAT ABC WOULDN"T DO WHEN HE CLOSED ON
THE APPRENTICE?

He’s a terrific guy. He’s a deal guy. I appreciate him. Zucker felt that this thing, probably
more than anybody else, he just felt this.was a no-brainer; that this would be a success,
Which is pretty tough thing to do in television. In that business, you have no idea what is
going to hit until you play it. This is why I like real estate. I know that if I can get a great
location, I am going to make that sucker work. Whereas you can come up with the
greatest idea in the world, put it 'on television, no ratings. One of the great stories is
Cosby. Cosby was turned down by every network. So was Survivor. So was Desparate.
Housewives. Desparate Housewives is The Apprentice of this year. It’s the new monster
of the year. Guess what? Everybody turned it down, ABC goes with it and 25 million -
people the other night. Jt*s a big monster. There is a lot of luck in.it. I am sure there are a
lot of guys who can pick, but Zucker felt strongly the Apprentice would be a success. I -
don’t know if he thought it was going to be... .

[Zucker] was very strong. He was very committed. They didn’t chisel around. ABC lost
that... They cut it by 300,000 and I think Jeff did it for $2 million a show.

WHAT DID THEY MAKE ON THE APPRENTICE?

Billions...I get a call from Jeff Immelt. I never met Jeff. He calls me, I never met him, )

. never spoke to him. X know him from General Electsic. I get a call from him. And he may
be someone you want tocall. I get a call Jeff Immelt, whom I read about from guys like
you. But that’s it. I always deal with Zucker and Bob Wright. But you know, Immeltis
the boss of bosses....He’s done a good job, a great job...Now I have gotten to know him~
a little bit, So I get a call from Jeff Immelt. Rona came in or one of my girls: Jeff Immelt
said INAUDIBLE, I don’t even associate him with NBC vet that’s the real boss. I said- .
Jeff Immelt. Hi Donald. How you doing. I liked your call. I would like to play polf with
you sometime. I hear you have a beautiful course in Westchester. I say: Is this really Jeff

Immelt. Well, I would like to play golf with you. I am trying to figure out what he wants.. -

Okay, Jeff. We then confirmed it was him because we called back. I then said, Okay Jeff, 1
would love to play golf. But just out of curiosity: Why? He said: The Apprentice. They

make hundreds-and hundreds of millions of dollars off that show. .. hear, and.again check

this and I am on this type and I want him to check, I hear for 30 second adsitisthe
highest in television. We are always number oné'in the high income group. T heard

477,000 or something like that.-For 30 seconds. And those numbers are ofd. In addition to .

all the other things.. Now we are even'putting people on the show. It’s huge. And Y
figured, you know, because maybe they want to do a real estate deal. This is much bigger

50 it’s a huge thing. You know, Jeff made a new deal with me for 2005. Did he tell you;" *

about that? It makes.me, according to him and according to everybody, the highest paid *
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person on television, WHAT ARE YOU GOING TO GET PER EPISODE? [ can't say
because I am swom to secrecy. But a lot.

I'said. What the hell is she doing her (when Omarosa showed up.) I said: Give me a break,
[ didn’t think she had it. But she was great casting. She turned out to be, We didn’t know

good and he’s been a terific guy. But I think Troy was outstanding. I actually think Amy
was outstanding. And by the way, in a quiet way, beautifil.._Smart as shit, great looking,
She almost won. You know, what happened was my people killed her... There was no way
after what they were saying—Stepford Wife, terrible—and I don’t know if she was that
bad or they just didn’t tike her. But they destroyed her. She did great. She-did more than
anybody else... Il tell you what. Jennifer, who I didn’t choose at this time was. pretty -~
outstanding. Number one at Princeton, Number one at Harvard, That’s pretty good. You
know what that says: good brain....I loved Bradford but I had to do it.., What he did was
stupid. He admits it. I'[l tell you what, Pamela Day is really smart.., Pamela was very
smart, but she was her own worst enemy, you know. Some people can-be too smart. She
went to Harvard. She had got great INAUDBILE. I am a big educational person,

What we are doing in Season Three is Book Smarts versus Street Smarts. It’s a great idea.
The buzz is unbelievable... We ace thinking, I'lt tell you what’s happening. People have

come up to me, older people. 60, They just retired from General Electric, from IBM. They -

were really successful within the corporate world. They are executive VPs, they are this,
they are that. I mean, you are not going to get Jack Welch. But really successful people

in Appreatice and Survivor. . -They have, and you have seen this in the ' Wall Street Journal,
major business schools do a course on The Apprentice where they study every move.

TRUMP UNIVERSITY?

Trump University is goiug to be very big. It's happening right now. 1It’s goingto be an
onling university, [t’s 80ing to launch over the next three or four months, I have already
hired people. In fact, what T think you should do is see Michael Sexton, who I have hired.

{  TOB-EF-00007783
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He presented me with the idea and I'thought it was immediately great. I make a fast . !
decision. He’s an elegant, smart guy. He’s already put together some amazing people. It’s
investment banking and education.

SO HE PITCHED YOU ON THE IDEA? He did. And amazing, along with a friend of
mine from Bear Stearns named John-Spitaldi(CK?) who is another one with whom you
want to speak. I think Speak to Yohn Spitaldi and Michael Sexton, because they’re the
guys who really... .

LET’S STEP BACK INTO SOME EARLY DAYS STUFF....-

My father was just a great guy for me. Just, you know, we had a great relationship and he
was a tough cookie but he was a great guy. '

BOTH OF YOU .

It may be. He was a great guy, but he could be a very tough guy. He was strong. He was
firm. He was a hard worker. He was a really good builder. And I learned a lot. The reason
Iam such-a good builder is that T sat at his face, as if you sit at your father’s knee and he is
a doctor, he’s a this, he’s a...you learn things from being... He was a really strong guy but
a good guy. I know strong guys that.are good guys. I also know strong guys that are
weak guys when you get right down to it. He was a legitimately strong guy with a
tremendous heart. A great guy. And I just had a great refationship with him. You know
my father, he always gave me his... I'll give you an example. When I was in trouble in the
edrly 90s, he had no doubt that I would be, I would have no trouble. Friends would come
go: Donald’s in trouble, Because I went through 15 vears of buh-buh—buh-bah and big
stuff. Then, when the real estate markets collapsed, fiiends would go up to him and say:
Fred, Donald’s in big trouble. They would say it as friends but they loved it because they
had'had enough of me. You know, people were trying to write me off and he would say:
Don’t éven think of it. Actually, my-father had no question that I would not only survive
but get bigger which is exactly what happened. But my father did have a question about
the personal kind of things, when I was getting divorced. He was married for 63 years. He
was never concemed about me in business. He said, he’ll fipure it out. But he was
coacerned, he hated the idea that I was getting a divorce from Ivana. Because it was this,
that. He liked Ivana, but.it wasa’t that he liked Ivand. He just didn’t like divorce. It wasn’t
hisfield.

v

He was, he was. I learned more from my father than anyone, He built apartments in
Brooklyn and Queens predominantly and houses in Brooklyn. He never wanted to coiite
into Manhattan because it wasn’t his thing.. First of all, he vyas a wonderful. negotiator and
he couldn’t understand how you Gould buy a foot of land in Brooklyn for 25 cents and yet

- you had to-pay $1000 for a foot of land in Manhattan. .. It wasn’t his thing and it-was the

best thing that ever happenéd to me. If my father came into Manhattan, he would have
been successful and you probably wouldr’t be talling to me right now. You understand -
that. In a certain way, I would have been a son of a guy who made money. Making money
in Brooklyn Isn’t the sarire; its different.

4022 ‘ g ; TOB-EF-00007784

PRIE R¥ ¥ Y



o

-

He was comfortable there, both financially and socially. He felt good about Brooklyn. He
didn’t feel that way about Manhattan. He was terrific,

GREAT ANECD OTE IN TIMES STORY IN 19705/1980s AT VERRAZANO
BRIDGE...

man who was a great man, the greatest bridge builder of all time, was standing there with
his name never once mentioned. They forgot about it... The lesson to me was you might
as well tell people how great you are, because nobody else is going to do it. -
INAUDIBLE....It was a little bit of point. So it was an interesting period,

LOVED PICTURE OF OLD VAN IN FRONT OF TRUMP VILAGE.

A photographer named Marc SilvermanCK?, from the Times, was a great guy who I think
was still there, He was a young guy, who it was his first picture. And jt was my first
picture other than sports pictures, I was in a lot of Sports pictures. ¥ was a very good
athlete. I was a good athlete, club champion of my clubs. I was g baseball player, I was
always, like, the best. And used to get a lot of stories in newspapers about sports. But
this is the first picture I ever had about INAUDIBLE. .

meet Mark Silverman?...[ think he is still there. Tt was one of his first pictures and he was
ayoung guy. { think he is still there. . We had a great relationship, He was not an easy guy
to have'a great relationship, He was a tough guy, but we just had a great relationship,

Belson is a good guy....How is Mr. Ingrassia doing? Good? But he is doing gdod. 1 tth
he is a very capable guy...He was very well-thought of at the Wall Street Journal. Would
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you please say hello to him?...

My mother was a great homemaker, who worked hard at it. You know, there is such a
thing, you know, when you think of it. We all do our thing. And she was a great
homemaker. She was a great mother. They had a wonderful relationship. They were
married 63 years, so that is not something you and I aren’t going to match. He always
used to say to me, you may be really successful but I beat you in the marriage. thing.

."Cause, like, he had this great affairCK.

I may have been very happy collécting rent...Jt's not my personality but my mothér had a
promotional flare that was interesting. Even though she was a homemaker and you
wouldn’t know it, I remember this as a little kid that when the Queen was being
inaugurated. Or when Lady Di was marrying Chatles, my mother wonld sit at the - ]
television for hours watching it. She found the pomp and circumstance unbelievable... It
must have. I think the promotional aspect did. And I realized that when I was watching
this that she found it so incredible. Whereas my father would say, why don’t you turn that
off. It wasn’t his thing. I probably got that from fer, and the other... They were great
people. AND CLOSE WITH YOUR SIBLINGST? . ©-
I have had a good rélationship, really good. WHEN DID YOU KNOW YOU DIDN"T
WANT TO STAY IN QUEENS? Always.

I was a little spoiled because I went to the Wharton Schoo} of Finance. And somehdw, .
when you go to Wharton, you don’t go-back. Jt’s not a knock at Queens. Cause I love
Queens and I love Brooklyn; [ had a lot of good times there. You g0 to a school ltke that
and you do well at the school and you know somehow yourwant to break out of that
mold...I think it brought me into a different world to belong to— '

HOW DID YOU CHOOSE WHARTON? o

I had always heard it was the best school. WAS YOUR DAD INVOLVED? No, he didn’t
know what Wharton was.. You know, my father was a really brilliant guy but he had very
little education. But yet his brother was Dr. Joha Trump. Dr. Yohn Trump became one of
the top people at MIT. He graduated from MIT and became a doctor in Engineering,
AND FREAKED YOU OUT AT NUCLEAR WAR? He told me this 30 years ago,
Someday, they will have a suitcase this big that will blow up from here to Poughkippsee.
Guess what? He was right. My father, who was older, was working so he could put his.

" brother through school. ..My uncle was a doctor. .. He was fike this incredible academic

genius...He spent much.of kis life working ori the cure for cancer and ultimately he died.of

 cancer. X'am sure.that is the case with many people. Great people. But my father was the
people intelligence. But so.different. He built garages or houses. That was his world. Tn = -
- ordec to send. He loved it...He loved it.-That’s what he loved. T

I'wanted to be a professional baseball player, but ultimately I decided that obviously that
wasn’t good business. Today it is fine. But then, after I realized.that wasn’t smart, and
wasn't the right thing. I was going to £0 to the USC School of Cinema to make movies...

- He just died: He was a great entertainment lawyer in New York. His name is Egon

-
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DummlerCK... And he just died like a year ago... A long time ago, I was talking to him
because at a young age I raised money for a Broadway show called Paris is Qut stagring
Molly Pecan and Sam Levine, who were two actors...Early 20s, right after college,
Because I liked that world. The show was a modest success. It ran like 100 performances.
And Egon Dummler was my lawyer. And I said, I was telling him what I want to do and
this and that. I think I am going to go to USC School of Cinema, which was the big if you
want to do movie. And he was looking for an apartment and he asked me questions, I was
like, I guess this was.right around even before college. I was less than 20, probably 18 or
19. And I was raising money for this thing. And he was asking me questions about an
apartment he was looking for, And I gave him answers. And he said: you shouldn’t go into
show business, you should be in real estate. ¥ was on the fence... He said, Donald, I don’t
believe how much you know about this stuff. This was early 1970s, something like that,
He said you should be in real estate, you're unbelievable. I gave him some unbelievable
advice and he actually made a good deal because of the advice. He said, what do you need
this stuff for? You should be in real estate, It sort of had an impact on me. And he wasa
really good lawyer and a-really good guy. '

It was sad. I was reading the obituaries and I see Egon Dummpler died because I hadn’t -
spoke to him in years and years...But he was... What are you doing? I have never met
someone who krows so much about real estate. Why aren’t you doing that? I thought
about it and then I said: You know what 'll do? X am going to go into real estate and Iam
going to put show business into real estate, Tl have the best of all worlds. And I guessit’s
sort of what I did. Let’s take a break. ..

He made it into a big monster. That’s an interesting... Then you look at some of these
guys, they go on to 2 company, The company is huge to start with.

(Nardelli at Home Depot. 4 years 50 nﬁlﬁori:dollars) How is the company doing? Pretty
good. But it was already doing pretty good..
NEW YORK IN THE 19703, WHAT WAS IT LIKE?

" I'remember it being a lot of things. One of the things I remember was the social life of .

. New York in the Seventies was greater than any place in the world. You had lady, Lake
Love. Le Clubwas the greatest. You had Studio 54, which was never ever to happen
again. What went on in Studio 54 never ever happen again. First.of all, you didn’t have

- AIDS. You didn’t have the problems you do have now. F'went to' Studio 54 Tim, and -
was very young at thétlpoint. I saw things happening there, that to this day I have never
seen. I would watch supermodels getting screwed, well-known supermodels getting -
screwed on a bench in the middle of the room. There was 7 of them and each one was
getting screwed by a different guy. This was in the middle of the room. Stuff that couldn’t .
happen today because of problems of deathCK._ I mean, I have never seen it, [ remember.

You know, it’s a whole different world toda . Lremember being in Studio 54 and you hear

the word-superstar. You think of a superstar like there was two of them in the world, I
remember watching Truman Capote dancing with himselfin the middle, spinning around.
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Elizabeth Taylor, here, this one, that one. Ralston. Yves Saint Laurent. They had like 40
superstars in the room. You think of one superstar, two or three, Everybody. It was the

- most unbelievable place you have ever seen.

Then theré was another place, Le Club, they used to call it, run by a guy named Patrick
Shields who was phenomenal: He was 6 foot 6, 67. He would treat people so badly that I
leamed a lot. He was the matre’d. but he virtually owned the place. This was this private
club. Nobody ever treated people as badly as Patrick. Patrick like me a lot. and treated me
great, but people would watk in and say Patrick I want to have a table. He would
reprimand them. How dare you, to big people the biggest people. How dare you-ask me
for a table. Cant you see L am busy. Get out, get out right now and don’t come back
unless you call me. Heads of Wall Street would summon Patrick, please, we didn’t want to
offend you. He would treat people like absolute dirt. And they would come back for more,
It almost became an ambiton of theirs to see if they could actually like people. It was sort
of like Gueci. When Gucci was really hot, you know, on Fifth Avenug, they would close

their door at 12 o’clock for lunch. If Mrs. Rockefeller was standing, she had no chance to
get in. And they would wait there, because the wanted. Nobody was better than Patrick.
Nobody. . . -

WHAT ABOUT THE REAL ESTATE MARKET?
The economy. That was 1975. Around the end of the 1970s was a great time, a preat time
in New York. What happened to me was that T worked in Brooklyn, but I moved to New
York: 196 E. 75% street. A studio apartment, It overlooked a water tank from the next
building so I had no view. I had to put drapes up never to show the view because it fooked
over a water tank. I had to convince girls what a great view I had but I never wanted to
show it. I'was on the sixteenth floor. Right opposite was this big water tank. It was.a
.studio, but I had such an unbelievable time in.that place 196, E, 75 I did the opposite. X

" Jived in Manhattan and commuted to Brooklyn. T had my office in Sheeps Head Bay with

»~.my father. Because I lived there, I became famifiar with Manhattan. I had probably only

~ been to Manhattan a few times in my life. One time was marching down Fifth Avenue
because I was head cadet, the Captain of the military academy. Which is something most
people don’t know. I was marching down Fifth Avenue right past George..TK The fact
that I moved to New York, in let’s say, 1970, was a very important thing because I
became familiar with Manhattan. Because of that familiarity, I started feeling comfortable
in Manhattan and-knew that everitually I would be in Manhattan, Now I am in Chicago, I -
am in Los Angeles. But I became familiar by the fact that I tived there. IFT didn’t live
there, X would have lived in Brooklyn or Queens, which would have been a lot easier. -
People in my family thought I should. You could get a great deal on an apartment. .

Because I moved-in Manhattan, that was another important moment., All of the sudden, '
you know.. ‘ o ot L e

T

It’s a different world. .. I stasted doing deals, pretty good deals, and every once in.a while
Ewould, I was a contributor. I was a contribuicr, I contributed to John Lindsay. I would
use different lawyers for different things. One of the lawyers L used was Roy Cohn. Roy
Cohn was a man that if he liked you, it was an inbélievable loyal friend. That's not the
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my son. My son was sweeping, sweeping. She was a total killer. He gets up at like 11

o’clock because his life was crazy: Mom, did atybody call? Cause he lived with his mother
for a while, .. :

I 'was in a lawsuit on something. I needed a good lawyer; a tough lawyer...One of the
people you should ask js Cindy Adams, Becauge Cindy Adams and Joey Adams were very

I always got along great with Roy. He was just very loyal to me. When I really used Roy,
there was always a lot of pressure at a certain level not to use Ray. Because people didn®
like Roy. When I really used Roy, he was at his height in the 19805, Then, he got very sick
with AIDS, denied it right until the end...Holy Shit, went out with Barbara Walters, he
denied... By the way, the biggest people loved Roy: Barbara, Si Newhouse, a great guy;
George Steinbrenner. ., Huge peaple loved him...Roy was a very loyal guy, Roy Cohn was
avery very interested and different guy. Totally brilliant. You know you don’t normally

. use the word brilliant. You know Roy would not work hard on a lot of things. But every
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once in a while, he would work hard and he was unbeatable. I had a case on tax abatement
on Trump Tower. I built Trump Tower, and the city, Mayor Koch, fuck Ed, every
building was given tax abatement except me. And I sued the city, using Roy Cohn.

I have a really good memory. But Roy-had a really good memory. Roy had a memory, we
used to compare notes. We used ta have contests on memory. Roy had an amazing
INAUDIBLE. We had a case where the city’s lawyer was very, was not being honest. A
guy named Tony GlidemanCK, the head of HPD, who I would say was just listening to
Koch because they should have given me the tax break. (100 million dollars), I sit there
with the tax abatement, and we were at the highest court up in Albany, and the cityhada
huge brief—ultimately 1200 pages including exhibits. And they couldn’t find a certain
reference within these 1200 pages. And I’ll neéver forget that Roy Cohn said, middie of the
page, 986. They went back and the guy said: That’s amazing. The court even said: It’s
amazing, I ended up vmmung unanimously. That was another thing Koch wasn’t thrilled
about. But I ended up winning the case. Roy was a great lawyer if you wanted to do the
work. .

WAS ANYONE ELSEKEY? - -
I would really say I was the key You get to know people. You find out today. No
different today. Although it s a little different, with the way this city works.

DID IT BLOW YOU AWAY TO ASSEMBLE THE SITE FOR TRUMP TOWER?

I had done the Grand Hyatt first, so I wasn’t totally unfamiliar with that. But I’li tell you
the Trump Tower first.. .But the Hyatt came first, but the Hyatt was a gteat deal for
mt.h—-always was..

Althougb.my father lolaned me some money for architects. ..

TRUMP TOWER:

I ain reading BusinessWeek and I see in BusinessWeek that there is a story about a
company known as Genesco from Tennessee. And it’s in deep trouble. And I say to
myself...I had moved-into.Manhattan and am in my apartement. This 1975. A studio. So [

~ am reading it, and I say: Wow,

By thils tire, 1 did the Grand Hyatt. I was making deals with the Pean Central railroad,

terrific deals on the Hyatt, on the Commodore hotel. So I.am reading, X guess 1977, 1
think it’s BusinessWeek a story about Genesco and they own the TK Hotel or so, buh-buh-

buh. 4 And they had just put in a Trustee because the company was so-fucked up. And he

was g about selling, So I immediately get on the phone from my car and call the

. Tiustee i m Tennessee. I said: I.am a reak-estate developer in-New Yoik. My name is -
Donald Trump. I's not Jiké today, you forget. In those days, I had to say who I was, what

1 did, blah-blah]NAUDIBLE Sort of had to-remember back the, I said, I would like to
see yau. He said. Wel, 'm . And this was not 2 guy. There was a family called the Jarmin
family, Max JamunCK. There wasa father and a son who hated each other; they actually

had ﬁst-ﬁghts It was a mess. Icalled this guy and e was a llqmdator. No imagination. He
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just wanted to liquidate. So X read this story about him. So I flew to Nashville, Tennessee
where they were located, I met him. Got along great with them. And entered into a letter
of intent, totally non-binding for me to buy the proper INAUDIBLE. It was done in less
than 24 hours, BECAUSE NOBODY ELSE HAD THOUGHT TO APPROACH HiM?
Nobody. He was one of these guys who wanted to sell. So I entered in a letter of intent to
buy the TK. It was a totally non-binding letter of intent. When the deal was announced,
everybody said: Who the fuck is Trump? If your father is a builder in Brooklyn, they really
don’t know. They said: Who the fuck is Trump? Because that’s the best site: it was then
and it is now. 57* and 5%, All around Tiffany, right. So I'signed the letter of inteat and it
said this letter is subject to board approval and is totally non-binding IN AUDIBLE. .
They put it in the paper. It goes in The Times and other papers. Other people go to them
and offer them much more money. I then go to them and say, listen, I have a letter of
intent. If you don’t honor the letter of intent, I am going to sue you. They wanted to get
rid of me, and it was non-binding. But they didn’t kniow real estate law. And under real
estate law, it’s like a Jandlord-tenant. You can sign an agreement with a tenant to move
out of an apartment. It’s worthless. The Court will totally.void it. I then said: Look. [ am
going to bring a major suit against you. I started the lawsuit. I sent them 2 copy of the
lawsuit, Well, I didn’t bring it but I informed them and I sent them a copy of the suit -
without TK. I said I don’t know whether I am going to win or lose this suit. There is only
one thing I know. I’ll have you tied up for years. You'll never be able to sell this property.
At least three years. And they needed money. So they closed on my deal. It was amazing,
People were willing to pay much more money. And then I bought the air rights over
Tiffany, which I think is something you want to talk about. .

I bought from Walter HomveyCK, the legendary Walter Homevey, and that son-of-a-bitch
says I’ll give you that... Not only that, in my deal with Tiffany, I had the rights to call the
building Tiffany Tower. When I bought the air rights fiom Tiffany, I negotiated a deat that
allowed mé to use the name Tiffany. I was going to cali the building Tiffany Tower. I went
to a friend of mine and I was talking about it, and I said: Let me ask you a question. I had
to get zoning and I got all the zoning; we’ll go-into that. This £Uy was a very streetwise
guy. Isaid: I have the right to call the building Tiffany Tower. That's a great name, I -
really want to call it Tramp Tower, perhaps because of the INAUDIBLE that I have. I
said: Would you call it Tiffany Tower or Trump Tower? He gave me the greatest answer.

When you change your name to Tiffany, call it Tiffany tower. So, I called it Trump
Tower. It fvas, you know..,

You know what, the head of Pepsi recently said that, and 1 never thought of this. This was
like two years ago. They are a very big billboard company, you know, meaning advertising
billboards. He said: You know, you have the greatest billboards anywhere in the world. I
said: What are you talking about? I don’t have billboards. He said: You have 57 and 5%
You have 64" and 3% Yoy have 61%.and TK. You have the greatest billboards of anybody
in the world, I said I never thought of them as billboards, but when you thirik of them,
that’s what they are...Perhaps you wouldn’t be doing this right now ifI didn’t have them.
Perhaps you wouldn’t be doing this story... Every time you pass 57" and Fifth, Tramp
Tower. Every time you-go by the West Side Railway yards, which by now you have found
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out, by the way, that I own and am by far the biggest builder. Hopefully, you have finally
gotten that, thank you. Remember you used to say: I heard you just have a management
contract. But every time you pass the West Side Highway: Trump Place. 'I'rump Place.
Everytime you pass 65% and Third. Here’s a guy who that’s his business. He saying that he
was telling 2 friend of his: You have the single greatest billboards anywhere in the World.
Then I started thinking about it...Now, I have the best billboard in Chicago: the Sun-
Times in Chicago. I am going to have the best billboard in LA.

ARCHITECTURALLY DiD YOU HAVE A VISION OF WHAT YOU WANTED
THAT TO LOOK LIKE.

Yes, but I had a.very tough zoning. I will tell you what happened. I hired a good architect
named-Jerz ScottCK. You know, respected. We came up with many different schemes. I
had to go through the city and the planning boards. And I had bought the rights to Tiffany.
And wverybody hated the fact the building was so tall. Fifth Avenue was basically 15 story
buildings. TK would-tell the story. INAUDIBLE. { am sure you have those clips. I ripped
down the INAUDIBLE while it was going through landmark.

PEOPLE ALSO FORGET THAT YOU CHOPPED DOWN THE PALM TREES?
That’s right...I spent a lot of money but it didn’t look right. The interesting thing about
Trump Tower is they were trying to landmark the building when I bought it, and they
never saw a building get ripped apart so fast. The landmarks commission went back to
look at it, and everything was gone—meaning all of the ﬁlezes, everything was ’
gone .They knocked the shit out ofit.

DO YOU TI-]]NK IT WAS
I will never say it was right or wrong, but I can guarantee you one thmg, you wouldn’t
have a 68 stoty building there if I didn’t. You’d have the old Bau Hotel and

wApartments .They wanted to landmark the whole building, They wanted to stop me from

building. There were no fiiezes in the end; those friezes disappeared. I think you did a big
story on the front page of the New York Times, L took tremendous heat. In the-end, my
demolmon contractor was terrible. He didn’t know what he was doing. He was art animal
He could haye taken them down in a more genteel fashion. But I was putting a lot of
pressure to get this fucking building down. Rather than doing it properly, he did it
mproperly The net result is I was able to get the building. Had that not happened, that
building would have been landmarked... I think it would be very different. That building .
was a-success from the day I...People say:. That’s not my most profitable job that I have
‘ever done, but in a way, it will always be. my-most important: I can name 10 jobs. I made .
more money on other jobs. From the day it was buﬂt, it was INAUDIBLE... )

ra tell you what happened, and how the New York Times helped me fora change I was
at the New York City Planning Commission. Bobby Wagner was the chairman of the
pianmng commission. I had a very tall buddmg, 68 stories essentially the building that I
have. There is.no chance that X was going to get it approved because I needed a zonihg
approval. So you go in with buildings and you say, I can build this as of right. .. buh-bugh..
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But the building I could build as of right, was a horror-ship. It was probably unbuildable
because it was so skinny. But you go in and you say, I can always build as of right. I was
in the New York City Planning Commission, and they were totally against the building,
And a woman, who is a great woman in my opinion, Eda Louise HuxCK?, wrote a really

wonderful story about the design of the building. I met her a week before.

PAUL GOLDBERGER WAS VERY FLATTERING ABOUT THAT BUILDING.

He was very good, especially about the retail. He thought it was a great space, and itis a
great space. One of things that a of peaple don’t about me, while we are at it, is that get
reviews of my architecture. Oh Donald Trump, he's a fuckin INAUDIBLE. Who designed
the golf course? When their course was designed, it was going to be a very good course,
But did we add, you know? Did we add lakes? Tom Fazio came back once, he's a great
architect, and said Donald: my design, who added all the lakes and the streams, We just
did 2 lot of things. Ada Louise Huxtable wrote a glowing report. And-again, Goldberger
did after the building opened. I am now going into zoning, and there is this huge
architectural review of the building, saying it is a great building. Especially at the lower
levels and the retail could be very exciting and the building is very beautiful. These guys
are politicians but the New York Times is the New York Times, unbelievable power. .
These guys are sitting there, feading the review as I am going in for my zoning report, I
won 3-to-2. Oaly 3-to-2, I had no chance of winning, and every time I saw Eva Louise
Huxtable, I made the sign of the cross. We totally would not have Trump Tower, or it
would have been a 30 story building or something. Because essentially, she represented
establishment, she represented power, she represented the media and The Times, and she
said it was really good. And they felt comfortable going forward... There was zero chance
without that review, I wallk into the City Planning commsion, the big commissioner’s stuff.

And I was told there was no way, you're going to lose the spot. And X ended up winning 3-
to-2, .

They were tough. I have dealt with contractors. They are much easier than dealing-with
you, Tim. You’re the tough one. They are also good. You have great contruction people
in New York. We have the best people in the world. You know you have the heavy union
stuffand all the things you read, but the fact is... we have the greatest construction people
in New York, anywhere in the world. I mean, I was doing three floors a week, Think of
that. And they are big floors. The form is up, and before the concrete is even dry, they are
putting up a set of floors on the other.It’s called a six-day cycle. You have to work on
Saturday, so it’s two days. You do three floors a week. I won’t use names because I am in
some of those places now. If you do one floor in three weeks, that’s considered....

I was tweaking it. But it turned out.to be a great building. Herbert Muschatnp has given
me great reviews. One of the things I get that I think, and I hope you can point it.out, is
that I have had great architectural reviews...A lot of people don’t know this, )
Cody was the worst scumbag in the world. There was nobody worse than John Cody,
He's 2 bad guy. He’s a psychopath. He’s a sick, horrible guy. And'he, in my opinion, set
labor back 25 years. He would call a strike, just for the sake of...] think ultimately... You
know his girifriend was missing.., DID HE MURDER HER? That’s what they say. He
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you will see how great it.is-run.
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was one of the worst people. I assume he died somewhere alone... He was one of the
sickest, most vicious crazy bastards I have ever.. You know how I dealt with him. I told
him to go fuck himself all the time. If you say it enough, if you say it enough, they go on
and go after somebody else. This guy was one psychopathic crazy bastard. You have good
labor leaders and bad labor leaders. He was the worst of the bad. He called a strike on me,
or anybody, just for the sake of fucking you up. You have concrete trucks waiting...He
was everybody’s worst friend. He was just a disaster. Just a very bad guy. I don’t even
consider him bad. I thought he was sick. There was something wrong with him mentally.
Joha CodyCK? was real scum...

WAS ED KOCH GOOD FOR NEW YORK?

So I went to the opening. I had the greatest skaters in the world. I told you: Peggy
Flemming, Torvillé and Dean, Dorothy Hamil. I had the expression'when I opened the
Wollman rink: if you won a silver, don’t bother coming. We had only gold-medal winnérs.
I said silvers raen’t invited. We had the greatest skaters in the world of the last 20 years
and everyone of them skated or put a performance. This was right after, when [ opened
the Wollman rink. ’ .

And Ed Koch should have really thanked mé and should have been really happy. But
instaed of saying, Donald I want to thank you very much, he got up and I was doing the
introduction.-I said, Ladies and Gentleman, our mayor of New York Ed Koch,

“We had 2000 pe'ople. Well-covered in The Times, I think. You should go back to that day.
Il tell you what. To this day, you know I still run the Wollman rink years. I have another

-ten years.

T gave all of the money I ever made to charity. It’s v;aly successful. There is no rink in the

world does the business that that thing does. It’s impeccably run. If you go down there,

When I gave the Wollman rink, I opened it. There are moments in fime that are so gdod,

.you can never duplicate them, okay. Number one, I was young which today you realize
.and appreciate but at the time XXX.,. . .

_The weather, it was like the most beautifisl day I ever remember New York. It was in

Octaber or early November. It was like 55 or 60 degrees. It wasn’t cold; it wasn’t warm . ’
The sky was setting was setting. The sun wis...It was the most unbelievable afternoon
anyone can remember, anyone who was thete. ~ : . :

The biggest peoplé were there because Trump wasa’t huge at that point. But it was:éuch a
fiasco. If you go back the Wollman rink you will see hundreds of stories written about o

" what a disaster it was. -
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It was scandals, It was incompetence. They didn’t know what the fuck they were doing,
You read the stuff about the Freon and the pipes and how I went to Montreal and got the
people who did the Montreal Canadians ice skating rink. They came back and looked at
me and said, Mr. Trump, this is crazy. All I did was put down rubber pipes and poured
water in it with this salt called brine. It’s 400 years old and it works. If it leaks, it doesn’t
matter. It can leak alf over the fuckin Place, it doesn’t matter. So anyway, [ got it built. I

did a great job. I did it in three and a halfmonths, I built it for less than 2 million. Ed spent
over 20 million in seven years.

So Koch, so I had this unbelievable day, honest. And by the way, I mean this too.. To this

day, I have never had another opening at the Wollman Rink, You know why? Because I
could never ever equal that thing,

The biggest peaple: I remember Rupert Murdoch being there. This one and that one. The
biggest people in the city, in the world Henry Kissinger. Everybody was there. It was this
really big event because everybody wanted this fucking ice skating rink. And I built it, and
not only did I build it, they thought it would be the following year, but I ended up opening
it October 15 or so. Just at the beginning of the season so we didn’t even lose that way., -
So everybody was there, It was like this incredible occasion. Best Weather. Best Skaters,
Best Music, Best People. Everything was perfect. -

And again, I never did it again because it could never compete with it. And I don’t want to
try, okay.

Now we open, I say, fuck this, Rink is open. Everybody enjoy yourself. Ed Koch gets up
and instead of saying thank you Donald very much. The city appreciates it, I appreciate it.
And by the way Donald, I'm going to take credit because I chose you for it and I should
get credit. He would look great, right. He gets up and he said, Everybody said what 2"

[t was one of his biggest black—ei;es. One of his really big black. I mean everyday, Ifyou
g0 back, The Times did front Ppage stories every week. I always say about planes, if you
need the seatbelt, youre not coming backCK? -

So, Ed Koch gets up and instead of saying great job, he says, T just want to tell you
Donald Trump was able to buijld this fob because he wasn’t subject to the Wickes Laws,
And he didn’t have to 20 through this horrible bidding process that we have in the city. If
we could have done it the way he did it, we would have been able to doit, ¥ said to
myself, you motherfucker, I am going to get you. If I was subject to the Wicks Laws, it
wouldn’t have a differenrce, Not any difference. They were totally grossly incompetent;
they didn’t kaow what they were doing, that’s all. The Wicks law had no impact on using

millions of dollars in brass, They put the tubing down, like miles of it, right, They go home
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with no security. Vandals would come and cut thé tubing, copper. It’s very expensive.
They come back the next day; do the whole thing. That’s why now they do sections and
put concrete over it so you couldn’t steal it. Ubelievable. I don’t know. All I know is this,
instead of getting up and thanking me for doing a great job, he got up and said he could
have done a good job too if he wasn’t subject. I said, you motherfucker, that’s it.

Then there was one other thing with Koch, which is something that I have never said

. anywhere. There was one other thing with Koch.

I was very good friends with him. You can’t really be friends with Koch. He really doesn’t
have friends and I don’t say that badly. That's not his thing. But I was really close to
Kach.

We then got to the West Side yards. I now had this terrible... I am just a puy that if  have
an enemy; I sort of like having enemies in a way. WHY? I don’t know. It’s justlike....It's
sort.of like, I was really going to go after them, and maybe I will probably have to do it
again after this fickin book (INAUDIBLE) BULLET-PROOF?

I was on the Today show and I started saying what a gross, thorough whack job. What a
terrible... The only advantage I have is, this guy is the whack job. I said the New York
Times is the worst business section in all of New York. There is nothing worse than this
reporter’s fucking...I think Katie said, enogh about the Times. I THINK YOU WILL BE
HEARING FROM THE, SHE SAID. And actually I did. They said, what the hell is going
on there?

The.one 'advantage T'have and this is interesting for the book, not relevant. The one

.advantage I have and 1 never realized it is that if somebody writes a bad story. Ldon’t

mind a bad.story— I’ve had lots of bad stories— ifit’s true. If someone writes a bad story
about Someone, there’s not much they can do about honestly. The power is with the press.

“The power is with the ink, as they say. There is not much they can do about it, With me, I

am on television so much, that ¥ can actually fight back as though I’m the press. It's sort

of interesting. Honestly I realized it that morning in The Times, in the Today show, They
want me on everyday. Honestly, can they have me on that show everyday because they get .
ratings. By the way, if 1 don’t get ratings, I am done. For whatever reason, T always did.
Larry King, I get as high as 30s. Everybody I get as high as INAUDIBLE.

What happened with Koch is interesting. I said to Ed Koch on a favor I asked him.to do
me which was a totally legitimate straiglit thing. X.said, Ed, I would like you to do this. It’s
a.good thing. It’s a positive. He said I cai’t do it: Why? Because you aré a fiiend of mine.
This is before.the Wollman Rink This:was on top of what hie had said. And I don’t even
rememher.what the favor was, it was insignificant. <

- IcalledEd Koch and said Ed, I need your help-with something. It’s not a big thing but it

would be afavor and I would appreciate it. And it’s a positive thing. He said I cant do it. I

. said why. He said because I am a friend of yours, everyone knows ¥ am a friend of yours,
.. You’ve been a contributor to my campaign. And if I do it, I’ll be criticized because you
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are a contributor to my campaign, So I said, basically you are telling me s that people

who have were loya! to you—Ed Koch was a very disloyal person—people who were
loyal to you; people who supported you; that helped you get elected mayor. Now, when
they need a legitimate, quality favor, you will not do it because you don’t want to be
criticized by the press because they will try to spin this. He said, I don’t want to say it that
way Donald but basically yet. I said good; I am your fucking enemy from now on.

On top of that, he made the statement about the Wollman Rink after seven years of
actually, probably if you look back, that was the biggest black-eye his that administration
had. After seven years, he was unable to do it. They spent 20 million bucks, and they
couldn’t opea the fucking thing—and they would have never opened it. IfT didn’t get
involved, that thing would not be open today. Ed Koch, so it started when he wouldn’t do
a favor because he was afraid. So I said good, consider me an enemy. Now Ed Koch, was
much better to me when he was my enemy. Because after everyone knew he was my
cnemy, he could do things for me. That’s a very disloyal person. He hated to be criticized,
He would do more for me when he was my enemy for two reasons. Number one, he hated
to be criticized. And number two, he hated me saying bad things about him. So T was very
disappointed in Ed Koch, just to answer your question in a long way, because I was great
to Ed Koch. Number one, I was a friend of his and helped and raised money for him; I
contributed money for him and I have no regrets whatsoever. But because I did that, he
would go out of his way to hurt his fiiends, He would po out of his way to help his
enemies but he would hurt his fiiends, To me, that’s a personaltty INAUDIBLE. The
other thing was that rather than embracing the Wollman rinks,

You know, they study the... Governments in other states use the Wollman rink as a case
study of municipal incompetence and how the private sector can do things that the public
sector can’t. But instead of taking credit for what I did and I would have liked to given for
it, that’s fine, he went out of his way to try to belittle what I did and sought nothing to do
with Television City. In fact, with Television City I was attacking the shit out of him. So
what do I think of Ed Koch? I actually think Ed Koch, for the initial half of his tenure was

a very good mayor. I think he brought spirit and brought a certain verve the city had not
seen in a long while,

H

Ed Koch, in the latter part of his term, became a-mean and very nasty man. And so, you
know, I really see two Ed Kochs. I see him being an excellent mayor for the first half of -

his mayoral, various terms. But I think at the end, he became very very mean, nasty, and
not very good at what he was doing and hence he was doing..
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Trump Interview, 2/16/05

Section ]
It was, just 2 wonderful deal. Tuen that off, just for a second....

I don’t want a stage. Esvant beautiful women. They didn’t give a shit about the women
because it is not their thmg They cared like, you would understand this better than most
people. I said, look: T want beautiful women. I don’t want beautiful sets. So we went N
down to in one case Louisiana, New Orleans, and they spent 300,000 to build a riverboat
on the set. I said: X don’t need a fuckin riverboat, I need a curtain and ¥ need beautiful
women. So, T used to argue., Wooh, look that gid took a fall. Wow. She just went
down...That's called youth. She gets up. It’s okay.

So, I ended up buying it from CBS, their half, that I sold them for-much less than I sold it
to thern and.off the record, I then sold it to NBC for a lot of money. Half... It was actually
before. One of the reasons they felt so good about the Appreatice with me is that they
réally like me from this because I sold it two years before. the.Apprentice hit. We arcin -
our thu'd year now, and the Apprentice is in"our, what, sccond year...

X bought it bécausé I thought it hdd potential...T make you| know we m‘c going to- [ssue Tae
you inake 4, 5; 6 million dollars a year dojng. We are going to distribute 4 million dollars
on a little thing, on just something that I bought for 10, sold for more than I'bought, then
bought it back for a fraction, then sold it again for more than I bought jt back. Itis-not
sucha bad waytodoi 1t It’s a small deal, but 1t’s_ sort oﬁ sort of 'I’rumpy..

10°s just beeh-& wonderful deal: T was a sick puppy. Twas in Las Vegas at a thicd rate.
hotel and someone invited me to go see the-Miss Universe cantest, It was-at the Alladin,
which ~was terible. They hada 15 ,000’seat theater. Theé pIace was "packed Everybody
loved it except-it was so y badly sun. They, didi’t haye'thie gicat girls anj(more They dide’t
have this; theydidn’t Iuwe that..-You lcnow the gids wcren’t of the'kind.of caliber that you
drap outCK: LikeWwhén you see thisTittle gid who is 17 as a Miss Tecn, she ‘stike

flawless—she’s flawless. & chisia doll. As Smart, quick, beautifil—she’s got the whole

package. I mean; when she graiws up, forget it_. I said: ‘Dé you ever go out with people

- from hxgh school? Shelooks 4t me like Bni rctarded High School?You lotow, she-only

goesout with 40 year old ¢ guys, 1 like when you see Miss Umverse and Miss USA, you
will fall off the chair. You will like never have seen wonten lxke,tl:us, evér, And you'vé
seen beautiful women. As beéauiful as theromen. ‘Hefore Ibought her, you would tiave
say: they’ré nice. THey'ré, you ldmw, ‘they're okay I¥'s hard'fo behevc that’sMiss - .
Univerde. Miss Universe is. suppoSed tobe the fost: beautiﬁjl wothen.in the world. They
weren’t; Now, they are, You now what I saw. Malte sure the curtain looks good. We..
used to spedd all -this money. Fuckiti mongy with sets and this and that. I Kid people now. I
say: Make siire the ¢urtain is held fogether, the backdmp Causqﬂlat'sall . If the women .
anegood, We get tremendous ratings.
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I€’s all about beauty. Before you came in, the Miss USA had 15/16 million people,
Won the evening, Was 2 top five show for the weele. Miss Universe is even beyond.
You know Miss Universe is one of the largest audience in the world because if's all
over the world, And Miss America is dead., Miss America, when bought. Because
they don’t know what they are doing. They have a lot of basic inherent problems,
Number one, they have a talent contest. Nobody cares about the talent. There’s only
one talent you care about Tim, and that’s the look talent. You don’t give a shit ifa
girl can play a violin like the greatest violinist in the world. Yau wane to know wha¢
does slie look like? You want to see that, What happens is Miss Amesica has 70
percént of their vote goes to talent. IfI see a pianist who is extraordinary, extraordinary
pianist but doesn’t look that good, and she gets 70 percent of the vote sheis going tor
win... o they have 4n infterent flaw. IFY buy,T-will get rid.of the talent entirely and J'ff go
to the same systém [ have: Tchaiged this whole system. They had pers_ona!itjn.:[‘hej[ had

- this, I'said there'is only one thing that matters:: it’s the béauty; it’s-the beauty of the girls.
So we go a liltle bit of Personality, a little bit of this, a little bit of that. But it’s still the -
beauty that counts. L . T oo T

By the way, here’s aslightly farger deal. This building. Ijust finished it. Totally sold out-.
This is it: six. I go to 18" aid someof them are bigger than these ones, Somejob: tight?
There will be a total of 18. Fully zaned: That's why you inderestirnate me. Look, see that
one. This one just finished, literally, it’sjust being finished, Totally sold Qut,’Among the .
highest prices in the citysDon’t-forget Tim. When I came herd, everybody said s¢ thetime

‘everybolly said, it's tog, far west, Wowy; it’s the hottest jgb-ineugeci;y:_;.irgré_@gésﬁ_gi_ggis{ 56,
hot. Hey:Tii_c. - B O RPN R TR ¥ K

S .1 ot
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- SN el B T, =“ ::r;&;'ti
He 'wantedfta.iﬁak'e=_iy§?§;i§g‘; ‘i.tlsvifés,i:a'ltéd:ﬁaio;:c&y;'%rfliéx,imogrdp:ia‘s-"mﬁ&uﬁimi_e'a.'ic,_
and it was going to b¢ called Litho, Lithographer, Litho City. Itwasomec[b augion, t
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I'laved hini. The fither: "I"i:jé’,sp_q‘.wasa:«:;diﬁ'ege’gt_ ballgame. HéAvasa grcat,ﬁgmgg _'__hgg;-;_:_
use of his s hitig. Huthe. -
veas agreat dsset (d thecefty: 6 v responsible Tor'so-many ggoitjobs; BUhe éhded
ulrgetting erudhied Vowabways Ve to.waiti thit, T stuidy him Hegilise you don’e.
want (he fafé;tﬁat;ﬁ;}_nfli_aj;@d.“to Bill Zeckendorf: Sr.ytqfnappmt to yourgelf: You:dah’¢,
different than peshaps he would tigve.doue. He Sanldliztveidoné thitngsthiat would .
have gna;ge_'rxggi-,"g‘rég'g;-yge}jgs"g;ggaaggqy:ivho,é{:dea-badry;,ﬂ'nd,

g.ﬂi"ﬂéﬁ?-gdﬁd'ﬁﬂlﬁﬁﬁ-:‘g':ﬂ_..@ﬁ?»fhﬁgﬂpcﬁ!: e Beat g it

veant that. Thit's why Lstay piog,sizd Ijuid now, That's why I dothiingy inuch *
xt!l:ig?ig}iitii'iiijéitl;é:;;A
B __.;:.___ e )

oo ar et paatE L e o e R “" vy S e -

No:i-Lfeel s s as T infidgliiy oo fs gotugsto fagpis tome. Ldb i tha-
solva pfob'l_érﬁs':-l;s&[je;ifi:jpgg@gf l;Enow Hipiv. to sd;?g:ﬁfoble;h%;Evegyﬁodgh;_sﬁ;r:,_ o

- problomsiERérybodytind dbims, Tt eitly 905, Whed Tiwasi trouble; a fot oFolics .
People wére i trouble: Mot of tiom aré g But e TK 4n'New Yoik is dong,..Fi
rouohbigfer thait I éver was: Brightimin i just a finy/shell of What he was. Pegple doft -

ronter haf, BUOBle do cellize it s, Whea Y vwas in roble n,the carly. 905, Tvent
ardund and you kndi a lof of peopilecoifldn’e believe I did-thig becaise fhiey thiirl
have'dn €go. Ywent around and opealy told people Ewas worth niins 900 ihillios
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- whieh L s0ld the Plaza, T got.ia ol tfemendous aimounts o debt...If the Blaz T - e
-always tell pégple,.. It veas leveraged, but I got &lot of money over thédevernge and’.

CONFIDENTIAL- . SRRTE

dollars because how are you going to make 2 deal witl the banlks when you are
tetling people you are worth mitlions of dollars, and by the way, I want you to
discount the shit out of ¢he loan. So, I would openly tell people that I was worth
minus 900 million dollars, And then I was able to make a deal with the banks. An,
utibelievablé deal with the banks, as you know, as I am sure you figured out... Was
[Bollenbac] he good? He was great... And we were able to make.a deql with the banks.__

I'was cool. Cause I know what I have. I know what can do... The only thing that can

don’t want to be in that position...

- stop that is health. All of the sudden, you hit hiealth and stuff And that’s different. You

I got that one through a magazine called Business Week... I read. ..

Even:to this day, people say, You know, Trump Tower is nat my most profitable deal. Jt's
not my biggest deal . It's not my best deal. But from the day L built it, it was a success.
And éven to this day, if you asked me what's my favorite deal, it’s always goingtobe .
'I‘mmpjTower. Because it was sort of like: what am 1 doing here? I have an office in

- city. All thése 7q year-old business real estate geniuses, it s!,npped thirough theirfingers and

it, Lve gotten allthe good:sites. How:about the West

" whh'fe‘feﬁﬁéppéti e :'t!iéy“\f{ould Be able to ga inand spatch. Andon a Saturday evening at

1ro'logk, Fign on the site. And on Monday, when it-was snrionnced that the baitks

o it il ory devétope i Calforsa called up the banks, Sy o

2 guy named Teump'from' New York ot it. They say: How the fuck isthat possible?
That’s the hest piece of Jand in: Californid, thebest. And that’s not'even ja New Yoik,"
that's nofeven my térritory. . ) R L B I

¥

1 gef the buzz‘ha;nd(ihc Plazs turned ('igflt greatf<;rdiﬁ‘amt W,h;.eli" sold: the Pliza, T git )
Tadky WA ¥

[ ad Y06t hid that great assel and that geat location, because you know =

wiied out all thatleverage. And #lat of ather things. Whien Lsold, i¢ wasteally fun

by 4 ioror :it"Ci’ﬁlfégk; I'mean, a total moron. A woman-wha'ivas ene oF the

dumbest bankers Thave ever riin inép named Pat Goldstein. She may have beca the
dumbest banker Ihave ever done business witl,,. For 2 whold host of reasons which
I will-tell you at some poirt. ¥ g'hégn,,sl,x:e made me _alqtofen!oney but shewasa

. dimub; fiasty womin, The Plaza, liad it beén located in another location, would have
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rheofléiout of the city, giverithen' fbant jobs; dicy betatie fi

been a disaster for me. The Plaza, X wiped out more debt with that building, both

directly and indirectly. ¥t just worked out to be a good deal...I don't like what’s
happening. ..

There is one difference. [ built Trump Tower. I created something. Whereas with The
Plaza, I bought something that was done... And not only bought it, you couldn’t even do
anything with it because of the landmark status. So I don’t put it in the category of Trump
Tower because there is a difference between creating something and buying something
that’s there. But there was sort of a white shoe element that was cool. It was vegy cool.
The Plaza worked out good because of all the things I said, I was able to make an
unbelievable deal at an absolutely unbelievable bad time. The Plaza was sort of awfully
ood. I don’t like what is happening with The Plaza now, to convert that... This is not a
good thing for the city...[ was goifg to do 4 smali portion of it... There's something about
that isn’t... To me, X think it’s a T That's the bést ecortomic thing to-do, but to me,
that’s a little bit of a blow to the city I would say... . -

Not really. I've had a lot of-very good blood with a-lof of people and then they’ll say-
bad... At this paper, you trust TKKKKK.. Whett you fire'somebody or let somebady. go or
even if tfiat person leaves, usually thif person‘leavés for 4 reason because they didn’t
know what’s happening... That's nice, X respect her for'that. If you could have made, theéir
career. [ fuve: made their carcer. Théy wére nothihg, Ifyou'fet them go for a reason, and
evea.toa lesser.extent if thiey-leave, théjr vety rafely'say good things about you. That
doesn’t mean me. That means anybody.. And I have people in my office all the.time, They
‘gotfiredianthey left-and Lsay what do youithink'of 30 and so... O Mr. Txump, he was,
the-worst, piece.of shiit. He.was teciblel He was.. Lhave. ma(?f peogle’sdives. Thave taken
y Wealthy, they bought "

. ¥

. housés that they could have:reterdreampt ot even-with Women. Evest with womnen,’ -

-But witliwottien, with many-peoplé: Ijust hat 4 ersop leave: for angther company, yery

fiienidly, but was.offeved: Part of the'problent: -dspeiilly not with beifig Trump, isthdtif

you:workfor me; everybody wanti {6 hice nijspcople bicause they tinl they are great..
I"s:like going to.Harvard or.Whaitan: It’s soit: of like Tjust lost somebiody for fauy timés

-, ’

what Lam.payipg that:person.{To;ancthét real estite. cotupany], X said liow

muchiare:they paying ya? He showed:me thie: conitract:and riobullshit, and I know.the; .
people.vio did it, and firinkdy ¥ gavie theni petmnissioh ts tallc because I didst care. Isgids,

he's okay, if'they hited, they woulda’t have hired if they didn’t waiit-im to. Offthe
record, you can hire him. Don’t let him'know than X said that. A.yearfrom now, Ikmaw’

what;they.are going to tef] mis-Donald; -fie wasn’t thit. good: The only teason you.are:paid

him that fupch was he-worked for me. If i wotkdd for aiother éothpimy, you.swould Have
paid him pegiyuts, O you wouldy’t have mide Hinitiovs rcirie; S0 whe piople woiks
for me, Tim, jt'sdike the perception' oF] going to-Whartdn Gt Hatvard in témmis of the,reals -

estate industey. People;want 4o hire thiet ‘Then ieg findout, they wetea't so bréat, Bt -
Inthefnéenti;hextheywi.ﬂ.paythecﬁ'foui‘.ﬁmes‘mo'reﬂ:a_;ﬂ;tm?{i!ﬁngi-" o e
P H e L
X think that's great. T respect Hor for that Becauséa'lot of people won't bé.... . .o,
[ rémember that article. T actually reateinbef Bill Guiisse. He's at CBS now who wasalso 5
419a
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aice guy. He wrote fairly. I don’t ask for good. I ask for fair. It you really think aboyg¢
what [have done over the last ten years, it’s been really amazing. People can try and
belittle it, but basically what X have done has been amazing. X am not saying that
from a bragadocious standpoint, X say it because it’s fact. ¥ don’t mind bad ifit’s
fact. What I don’t like is bad when the fact isn’t there to back it up.

Bill Guisse is a very good reporter, who I think has done vety well...I never thought of
that as being a moment in my life... For whatever reason Tim, it’s like I just did, you saw
the clothing line which is going through the roof. You should calt Brody, Sheldon, I think

line with-you for five years, long before the Apprentice. It meant something, what he
said... :

That's why-they came to me....It’s crazy. It's even crazier now. It was crazy before, You
would-possibly-be doing this story right now if there weren’t The Apprentice...And yet
aty deals were better once I got 1id of the debt and the problems and the this and the that.

My deals in the mid to late 90s, and especially in the last five years, have been better.., -

Ifyou Jook af how we started to build the buildings.on the West Side of Marhattan which
‘were great déals, T would actually like to get youra list.ofithe-deals-that X did, the times and
the datés. 4 Wall Strect was a Iate 905 deal. I bought a-building for a miilliow dollars,
I then gof S'millicn dojlar back from tax and TK for fighting Becadse I (ol ovek

- thel Lawsuit and Finlrerited that lwsuit, whicl was-part of the desl: T 3aid§ T wane

that lawsuit. No, no, wé h_anl_: that lawsiiit: We want to, getany: muﬂgytﬁ:l&g;. I-Efﬁ'd‘,. .
no; no. Eain'buyingthie biiiding, Tam takin overyau freaken buifdivi that ou
Buys-fitclked up. fiVingihéfg\tsgig. X ended up winning thie Tayisisit for TR, . 2+
negotiatioi X then énded up getting S million dollars in tax: assessment six ifonthy
Liter and Fhought the hiilding for'a nillion dollars. And no, s youlatow; that
building makes a lot of fuoney, And-it’s beena gredt building and it’s worth-atat of
maney. 40-Wall Stréet has doiie, I man The beauty of 40 Wall Street isthat T boupht it for
so'little inoney and peaple stilt don’t TK that. The truth is, the sellers should not have sold

it for that, . The building was assessed.for many.millions of dollars, big building:.. WelL L. .
weat to court-and we said tg the Judge, we paid 1 million dollars, Didyot buy it from L
your Uncle, ‘your mothes, your fither, your sistecy No, we didn’t. We. bought it froth the
pebple=ﬁgﬁ;’¥§ofmjﬁhgl_ hever sawbefore and I never saw sirice, It was ‘an‘arit’s lenth
transaction, $6T ‘bonght the building lepitimately for a milliofi déllars, - ‘ "

So the ity g'd‘fs into co‘i:rt, andyouh;owwhat ftheiriine was”fheuty hada regl fioblem

= with thist-case becaus 40 Wall Street, whichisa 72-stoxy=lgndrnhﬂci§icredib1ebuﬂdipg -
N oven though a¢ that fime hal zero tenants, Tthad one terant that was aballbfeaker tenant,.
which is-a great story which I really ever told. A law firm, which was'a réal fuckin®
ballbreaker tenant., Now, they’re a Breal tenant. It's a fuidy lacpe. firm, They, havelike 10 -
flogrs. It was a-defining moment in the life-of 40 Wall' Streeg. They wereinthere, 10, -
- stories; suing alf the tine. Everybody was suing. It was a fucking mess. That's one of the -
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- dontget-offtheirithing. They ndgqtiatelthey play cost Evarjlicdy watted Mar-A-L 350,
.at highér _'gi:qpilié,(_s&nqulm higher numbers thanF eadedup paying: Y;?

" to-say the fanchising shit. AndJ don’t do that..... {Whit do yair meati'the fronclising -

reasons the Koreans got out. That tenant was so victous they got out. [ went to court and
i went before the Judge and we were prepared to go before the Ji udge and we were going
to say, Thought the building for 2 million dollars. X didn’t buy it for 100 million or 140
million. I bought it for 2 million, So how can you assess the building at 140 million,

or 100 million, or 30 million? X bought it for a niillion. The question was: was itan

inside deal, like you boughtit from some refative of something. No, I never saw these

people before. So, that was the value of the building. The fact is, these people, were I
think they could have done better. INAUDIBLE. But they just wanted to go back home,
Because of this law fiom. This law finm was 1 ballbreaker and I'll explain that to you after
this. So I bought the building for'a million dollars, and you know what thie City’s extuse
was: Trump is a great negotiator and that shouldn’t have an impact.on the value,
because he negotiated a great deal, Trump is the greatest negotiator and:he made an

dollars. But the Judge didn’t buy it. He said: give iue a fuckin break. He boughf it

for a million bucks, I had that happen in Florida, tao. I had that happen in Mar-A- .

Lagp, where T bought Mar-A-Lago for 8 million doltars. And it was assessed for like
40°or 35 or something. And X immediately sued Ralm'Beacl because Ewanted my
assessment.reduced. They vent in and said-the only: reason Trump got it forg . -
million dollars was because they waited to-get 30 or 40 million dollars for it. ‘Fhis
was liké 14 years ago. Today, Mar-A-Lago is worth a great fortune, really. Butit’s.,

L

- - the great house-in all of Florida, I€’s the most imjiortant housé in Palm Beach, which.is

he gichest place on-earth: probably. So; when 1‘.[satig]nl;"l\'f_ig_'g-:ﬁ,%L:';_go}vI,ﬂ'qid‘.g L
“siflion. They.went.in and $aid-Trump'sa great nepotiator, T sgid’ what'§ this shit P,
gxeat egdiaton? Orhiey peciple Iooled at it-We're ‘oifig t 36 O and 1ok a€ soindthing-
s s dieto o ks, Bt oot b, EhOlghNe-AL A o
iillion:dollas: When-the word 2o qut that Twais going:td:buy it of winting {6:6uytit, - -

everybody that wasiteying to. buy it offored tuch titofo than X piid, Bueit ias 100 1atd; |

(A
-
o it

had'a cofifitch The.santerthing happetted.to'mesi thatiy Edsds; Peaple sit drund; they. . ..

Evély inidjor tich Recsan warited:Mar-A-Lago, “Fheyete:pla 4 ﬂgaround.aﬁd by ﬂt&wﬁi,
u could sdy the, .-,
‘evkrybody vinted it

DelManico.hotel, the same thing: When I'bought Mir-A-Lago fgf;

 Ths ficoe of property up fers; wislciabl iso ofpiiy: ok s hobd s otien -

properties. Lar the lagest propecty'ownerih Westcliestér County Wéstchester County is,

ko Ay, by i way i, No paies g Y sy g ol
Shit?].... THe name stuff:. Whick by, the wagis a nigble thidg. . Fhik it is Gieilliadt .. But;
But.. No... 10, no,-n0.. you said I dida’t own the West Side yards and you found opt I do.

~You know I amthe-{argest partner irthe West Side Yaids; and by thie Way, the.gther - - -

A

patttiers put iip the money.and all the other stuff But then ﬁli&gtigh_i_f aboyt it, and 1 sad, .
you ktiow; i somebody: pays me tedis of millionsof dallars for Ietting e use the'name,
and I ’do;_l’g'ﬁ'uti:]i.an}c.mougyaud I don’t liave any risk. And Idon’t have to guaranfee...”
loags and I don’t have to deal with the fucking unfons and all, Why aim I defeadidgit? -
That’s biilfiant as opposed to crazy: But, I have two sidés. I do do that ﬁ!laf:-itis.outsg,de
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! of the country and places where ¥ can’t. But for the most part, and almost all the time in
New York because in New York I buitd my own stuff; I own either 50 percent or 100
percent or most of it. Like here’s-an example, in Chicago, you just read probably where I
just-had one bank put up all the money.. INAUDIBLE...Now, I am going to have a
° building that is going to cost me less than 700 million. T owa 100 percent of that building

) and I'll tell you something about that one, too. L own 100 peecent of that building.

Off the record, and I guess on the record, but sort-of semi off the record or at [east
coming from me it’s rotta be off the record. But I liave a building that will cost me fess
than 700 million to-build and it will have a value of 1.3 or 1.4 billion. That’s why
. ) when you said the other day; you’ll make more moncy from TV than real
® estate...Well, you can’t make 700 million, and that’s on one huilding. On
Delmonico, X own 100 percent of Delmonico, 59™ and Park, best location. I paid 115
million and spent 65 making it brand new because it was out... I gufted it out, built
; it gorgeous, it’s all- brand-new; I don’t Imow if You have ever been inside. I kave a
] 500 million dollar self-out, {So, there’s around a 320 million dollar...] By the way,
Ly Tim, I don’t have to-tell you it is doing well, We'ie in New York. Every acticle you_
®: read, people are begging to buy the units. T mean I have a penthouse that is a 32" millign
: ] dollars, wortli nothing, I am going to'sell thie penthouse.,. [What did you put down on the
l . building?] That’s one of the ways I gotit. I went into two ways [ gat it. Tt's.interestinp,
i because it’s TK and it’s dealmaking, and { love dealmaking, and in afl faimess, Iread the
" «ather book.and it doesn’t capture the dealmaking. I didn’t read it carefully because I don’t
] have time.. Tt doesn’t talk about the deal. How it happens. Why it happens. T'll give you
L an example: The Delmonico Hotel. A womin named Sara Karim, gld,.touph, mean, off the

record, Very licavy'and-very fat woman. She used fo wegr chefon: SheJaved me; She was

infove witlrtiie, Youkiow, shetiked nie-a lot, She was a toughavoman. During the, ..,
: Depression, in the 19305, slio vias the wife of an elegtrical contragtor int Brooklyn..She, -
y took.over. Her liusband 'was wed o' lot of mondy lij;‘djﬁ'cr"eg; people and die wasn’t able
. to-getithécausche wasn’t:a tough;-bristal ldllé;.' She:took over .ﬂlq.ptgsing_s,s‘&o'm ther. ..
the mortey-ahd just brutalized peaple: Shié ther 'tool money and started investing in the .
i 305 and 40sir Manhattar: She jiist died téi years dgo, For whaever reason, shereally .
liked me. She liked-nobody.: She was atough woma, tough like'you have never seen.-And -
} ' she’d dress always in chefonbecause stie felt TK, you know. And 1 liked her. Shewas .-
. always'kind.-Sara Karim dies. The estits of Sard Karim owns the Delmonica Hotel'The '
®: . daughter, who is ndnied Elizabeth, stie’s not thi¢ mothier. She’s the fafier, not themother.

: And you kot it’s riot the'sime, Atid they waat to sel| Thé DelMotico Hatel: This is:. &
three.or four y&irs ago: By-the Way, the fitt that Tbought it three apd a halfyearsago, by
that itself, telloyouwits vorth t'wt_:,-.ifi'rce’timw'@vha; I was pa@d-hecau_se{quiythi’ngis}_lroult
know It’s fiiny, I way telling jou! Yoit can-coiné atid do something on me, maybe jidives
- years if the ruirket Grashes, and say Donild: Youare not doing well because you bought; -
& here and now the market. Aid you-kngw what: it’s i different:than the stock except that<
the stock is more obvions beCaise yoir-carpick up the paper.and read whatthestock . |
price is aud'you etcetera’ Bt reit estate’s basically nathing. But it’s gone up many-fold.. .-

PO
—

! Many Manyfold. - ’
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So you know if  bought the Delmonico Hotel, 59* and Park, three and 2 haif years
ago, it’s worth a lot more than I paid. So, I go in and everybody wanted to buy it.

" Everybody waated to bty it. X went in and I made a deal for 115 million dolars, But
everybody else is worried about zoning and about this and abiout this... Because you had:
to rip it apart. Everything reqiites lots of different permits. Can your rip it? They were

worried about landmark status, they were afiaid the city was going to call it a landmark
and then you wouldn’t be able to rip out the guts, you know the whole thing. The building
is a beautiful buildiag but it wasn’t a landmark so they-are worried about lots of diffssent

fittle items. Sb eveiybody else'put it bids."Of the bids, four of them were higher than mine.
But I'gave a bid of 115 milfion, a 15 day closing, a non-contingent 10 million totally
non-refundable. In other words, if X doii’t close,X lose the 10 million. [Did you have

the mortgage loan lined up?} Totally lined Hp, totally lined up. I knew but Tim, who the
fuck knows?Da I think you'are goinig to do'a good story? You never know anything. I - -
don’t know anything: AILY Know i§ that I have peaple that love me. Institutions that love
me. By:the way; in-the éaly'90s, the same fhisiitutions I did businesses with then. OF-
course now it’s such a differént Woyld; half f them have merged and it’s different. But-

now those same arethere, Thosée ‘same péople head bigger institutions. Everyperson [ did.
‘busifiess.with, even thiough'l discounted tlic, shit.out of them, you know what X mean by

dicscount. ¥ discounted thié shif oitt of them but ¥ never chaptered them.'I never this. I -

never that. And'frankly if I-did; Iwouldn’t b talking to you:right now because they

wouldn't be:doiiig busitiess with me. Every pecson L did business with docs business'with.

- e dowifl wanttor Anyvry. - - A -

S0, youkitow T felt confidesit thas wit ity 15 ays I'd be easily able to.put on financiig: .-,

. B ﬁéelfidﬁjsr.is_jf'i&jr"sﬁ’ql‘t"_f’d‘t"’ii;léﬁgii&:ﬁ:q',c;é,li’s&'t!le}_ﬁhaivgto: go theough committeesto get it
approved: T thing T do'thi¢ bese iy this stuff, T dow’t.do The Apprentice best, althouglT- -
amsipposed to'be véry good docarding Y'Y Giide, Fiic thing 1 do best i Lbuild. Ok
It’s what Xliow tiast, Titewihht ¥ do'best. it up. 10 million doliars, noncontingent. Y-
den’t give a fuck if ifiey fandumarkithe buildin . Now, Iwvouldn’t have had, any _
adverse liability beyond: ¢hie 10 ite Y wauld: tiave last 10 million bucks for'the sake of

signing the coftiact, Ifﬁid‘l,’lfd"ﬁ'aﬁ;“:f'efg"lfkg_’ii’.sfctjﬁqgk'if,thqt.hap[rgned. It's'not

deatli-defying BiC's who'witnks ) sifn's conitact andTose 10 million doliars: So. . -

- what fapgens i1 piit ip 10 dilliofrdoilifs; y3tally nop-sefimdable, and I don't closebya .
certain day: Very shoit firné and 1 lose iy 10 millions, Yoitsell it to somebady andyou .~ -
just picked 4 yauysgmw'sﬁéﬁaiﬁg@qgﬁgpiéﬁﬁédp@,war}é‘1-24_5 milfion; 121, v © -
Goldman Sachs; Morgan Starley Groipy hedlied by varigus real estate’ developéis; cértain
real‘estite-devetders. Fiéy foolc ol laioww F'ant ik billstitting you, just making sure -
we'rookay; wilr S thaf SO Baik fisevetybidy betig na good billgaine. Now, -

o oo - the mandt’s mich siOnger thaivit is thed. But S9% aid Park. This firckin weathier. T ivant’ .

TR Well did o' by who doks mofe;thin ... Thig g job. By e vay, Tim,
did yoir eversee'thé job from the Wesi ﬁfcig"_l‘i_'j‘g’giﬁgy-likéjqq saw today? Okay.-
Well, iftyotrTooki ae tHat’jub.Anq théy re réally.nice, they’re really nice, People love
emt’. Think ofit. With all thatT buile ovér there. Think of this: Ibuilt six miajor

buildiigs, Eachi ‘oneof those Buildings i¥ a mionstés, You know, those Buildings.are
423a
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* Daley is fantastic 4id fistovesit. SomiBody else, ol thar's tecrible. He foves ii- Doyou

+ Now Esay to tyself, and;if you thjale of this; a:spire couats for the tallest buildidg, Tes

CONFIDENTIAL | T

much bigger than a building on an average block

[How many sq. feet ont each one of those?JHalf a million...[3 million in totalf Thiree
million in feet and expensive feet. I’m getting top dollar, P getting top of the line
pricing on those properties. But think of that: with all of those buildings, those six
buildings, T haven’t had gne lawsuit like the kitchen’s no good, the cabinets are no good,
the floor’s no good, why didn’t you give me a better refrigerator. X haven’t had one
lawsuit. When you think of that, that's amazing, Everybody else builds buildings, they get
sued. X don’t get sued, Because I do the best product. I build the best product.

So anyways, Sarah Karim, I put up the money. I close. What happen-ed is: Iieople sdy;

- how did lte et that building? How did he get Palos Verdes? How did.you get Mar-4-.

Lago? How did You get all of the different things that you get? How did I get this? And it
was the same thing. I got it. And the day afier it was announced that I got it, every fuckin
guy that wanted to buy it went to the banks and offered them a fortune more money. And

. the banks were: can’t do it Why didn’t you come? And the reason they do is they go

fuckin nuts when‘tl;ey Se¢ my name-on it

unders;gpd? It's great for Chicago, Reople don’t getit Ie's great for Chicago.
very specific

-’

The Chrysler Buildig got i;t..'.Ilf’;‘: & great story,.. Daley has a great stoty too: his father _
had.a great story. He made Sears build that tower. A spire, in other words, an omament.-

. on the building counts for the tallest building. A television antennae doesn’t count.
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Those are called-Patronas and those are spires and tliey couat for the tallest building and
my building is going to be taller than that. So here's what happens. I say to the architects,
Adrian Smith, who is a great...By the way, this is actually good for your book and selling
your book because I will announce it next month assuming I get the various permits, you

- . know: Just s0 you-know... Anything like this is good for'you book, because this takes it
from a great building in Chicago to an internationally famous building. Big difference,.
right? So I said to the architect two weeks ago, you know we raised the building and the
architect is a world—class architect, Adrian Smith, Skidmore Chicago. Skidmore Chicago is
considered much better than Skidmore New York. Skidmore New York; forgetit.
Skidmore Chicago is their crem-de-fe-crem, That’s considered the jewel in the crown. So I
am using Adrian Smith, who’s the king. When he does something in Chicago, everybody
sort of drops. He's a great guy. Great architect. © '

.So I called him up. You know, an architect likes to.have the world’s tallest building,
Adrian: 1 raised the building two stortes; I just got approval. We have a beautiful spire but
it could be a lot taller. How do you think'it would ook, how much shorter am I than Sears
Tower? And he said 93 feet, which is nine stories. Why don’t we do this? Why don't we.
take a ook at how the massing would look and get back to me? Because maybe it would
look,.. No, no.. The massing is the overall look of the building. Cause'it could look like
the spire would be too high for the building. It’s like a woian whose torso.is tog big for
‘her legs. Yotiknow, - with buildings; it’s a fine touch. - b ' ]

[ said: you kaow Adtian. The spite that we: hé._ve_t‘a»ﬁi’;e‘fiéuk&sﬁo_&if(_)j‘_iﬁi@@uifdiﬁé_’.'ng

knowthe building is 92 staries, and.that's a real 92;tiot-a 92 that's 60 That's 2 92; In .
Chicago, you have to call it by floor. In New York, you cansay:. . o

PRy Ny e -
Sl 4R

[10 stories rpissing hﬁ,Tmmp Towee] = . . e o o et L
* Not missing... The height is there. Tim, the heiglif'is there but if you multiply tie -
hieight times the number of floors, but the floors.are sort.of not there. If you get.: - -
*.approyal form the different departinents, and youare allowed to'dgic iTyou tiave, -
the height: So anyways, you know; in’ Chicage, if you tiaye'a floor, ie's called, |,
[dramatic pause] a floor. Soiit’s hay be TK 92 stories, aad'to.me the spire Jooks like it
would be best, But he said X wobld ikoto cliedlei€ iéte i iy éhinge. X saf: o many”
feel? Il give you the exact, but 1 think ke Said: 98Teel:(Call g back dnd fell e fow it
looks: I've spent a fot-of money byt Tam not spending & huéamount of rroney bécause. .. . e
it's ioh ke Fard butlding floors, § dim building this, Y ain billing arpige.. .~ - A :
ot o oA LT e e B, L e e
=+ -Hecalled ine'baclcand safdthe buitding looks ciiclbeierifwe insiodi e Size auib - .
make it taller. The massing, jn.other words, it géies withi ths rest of the bhildfﬁg,'b‘e@teéﬁali )
the shortest kind. I said good. X am not surprised. So today I went out and found out from
the city how they like it. Everybody loved it. So thea, Adrian said to me: Now, weare . -
going ta add 98 feet.that gets you tallér than the Sedts Tower, But foranother 33 feet, it’s
. like you're negotidting, right, you are taller than Patronas Fower i Kuala Lampor: I said:
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No shit. How does that look? He said: It looks even better. It's the perfect height for this
building. So, architecturally the building is better. I'll spend 2 couple of million doliars
more and it will take it from a great Chicago building to a great intemational building. ..

INADUDIBLE... It will be the second tallest. .. Architectually, it actually looks better,

It won’t actually be the tallest building; it will be the second. There is another building in
Taipei that’s another 100 feet taller, Which is a terrible looking building by the way that is

another 7 stories: That wouldn’t work, That woulda’t look good. That would crush-the

envelope. It wilt be the tallest the building in the-United States and then it will be the
second allest building in the world. ’

Pete Rozell was very good. I thought he was a very smart guy. You know, we wor the
lawsuit dnd thén we’only got a dollar. The NFL, was very smart because they didn't go..
into...Look, I bought that for a lawsuit. You undesstand. I thought this would be 3 cheap

way [to get into the NFL] ‘because you couldn’t get in; it was impossible to.get iu...

What the NEL did was they made the USFL like it was Trump—and Trump doesn’t need
the money. So even ifwe are a-monopaly, you shouldn’t give: himmoney. So they:played
the card of okay, we’llbé jiidged.a monopoly, which is a-véry bad thing that happenedito
them. That’s, you know; caused # lof of problems being judged a monopoly.But the jury |
said, Trump is tight but Trump doesn’t needthe money.so well give him.a dollar timds™ .

threc, which is three dolfajs, and seven million i legal fess...
By the 've;rak'.y, let me just sliq‘i:\f yau what fappened. SoI buy this course, This was'an ofd”
‘brokeri-down ‘golf course, I then bought a lot of land that was around it-..Look.atthese

houses that are around here, Look to the left. These were houses that were here that are _ |

now sell_ing for tremendous amounts of money...1 own all of this kiid. Bverything. WHAT
IS TOTAL Sq., FT. 200 acres, if you add:it alt up. It's complex bevause it's alf pidces puit

together¥vhich X'll Show ya. ¥ bought it for 8, 8 seems to be'a very interesting number, and -

I bought it for 8 million, The bank had this huge mortgage on it dind Tboughtitfor 84nd * .

" the day after I baught it for 8, people were offering 20.or 30-milliqn ddllars to {ficbank 1
- thengot it Zonied for hobsing

and golf and it’s nowrated to béone'dfthe best:golf coursds
in the country. Look; you ace looking at it in the winter and it’s actually a closed $iolf5
course right sow. It closes, you know, until the ead of April. Look gt these holes, This is
all built. This is a brand new: caurse. Lbuile this: This wasjust a fat piece of land...This is_
teeniutiber three. Seeall the streams and everything, Lbuilt them. The sandtraps.and I
everything, What I did was I took, this was dogie by Fazian, . .

Itook a'dead; flat piece’of kind, all this Stufft was just— with a I:ittle colirse onit. IbOugh!: '
426a

e .' : .r-ft-ns".qa_, e
1 7 " TOBEFDbO007E08. |



éomgsmmg

-

_pijuq_trﬂi,%ﬁgh:pgppl@:zkon Bamron:bought oné, ﬁeﬁai‘é"gi!,lfinémbgfs.- e T
Lot " o . et e T T A v

" - sofd: Xami not going ¢o build thea for 4 while. But I'll build it someday in.thie fiuture. ..

land around it houses around it and I am building the clubhouse up top, see. That's what I
actually came up to see... I built the clubhouse. Look at the size of the clubhouse...

Robert St. Jones. Not considered to be top of the line... The top of the line golf architect
now is Tom Fazian. He's the top-of-the-line. They know how to sell themselves. They
design better holes. . They design better tecrain. There isa great taleat to building designing
a golf course, like deriving a story or a book, or like designing or building a

building... Nicklaus is the greatest golfer, but he is not considered the greatest—notina
league with Tom Fazian. .., . o

Maybe more imagination than-execution because the exccution you can get people to do.
The imagination comes tougher to a lot of people. Here’s the eatrance. You've got to
understand, none of this existed. This was just an empty piece of land. [And this was an
estate?] This was a-small, horrible, cheap little golf course... But in a great location. - -

Look, there’ the sign. Trump National Golf:Club. Now, [ own "10,0 'pgfpu_eﬂi of this and I
had land left .over so I build houses now...How are you? [Good Day Sir] Everything
good? [Just great sir.] Okay, I'll see Yya. So what happened was the man that had this -

course was-named Rubin. He had the course for 10 yeats. He couldn’t pet zoning. This .

community is tough. . See thése,walls. See these stone walls. I have. the greatést stofie

mason that anyone has ever seen.. I built everything, Eyerything that you arelooking at..
This was just empty. This-was a dirf path's !
and every one of them is sold at numbers nobody has ever seen in Westchester,...

- A I

v .

These.ae rich people. This guy owas iie 5 the biggest ot Sompdties inthe_ " i

Thigwwas foft over, Eble thie course fist: “THis drasii't & Housihis project with s SO1E=. -
Y DL ST rar " 1 »

course. This was a golf course and-ther on'thé feftovér land 1 put houses. ‘And thé course -

is very successful.. [DID YOU FULLY INTEND TO PUT HOUSES ON IT WHEN,
YOQU-BOQUGHT IT?] Yeali:;F didn’t need this {ahd: I didn’f need the lanid here. So:0nce

youhave leffover land; you do.... - '

3 LI N

A thiese houses loote at ihe stonévyork and everythig. Thelpdre 4t ol Evoiyitiip T

* . .
]

2.5 willion to 1 million.andthéy are boautii. X callth golfvﬂlasRouBarmn Botigfit

- one over here. You might want tocall Ron Basron, the pan'bn Fuyad, and askhlm hbwﬁq _

te,

filces His house.

Hlerd fsa bouatufil swimming pool, healh sga and elub. Aud the Slubhauss is goingto be
amazing. There will be nothing fike this clubhouse. - - ‘ ST e

This is one of the courses. .Y have_ag:oux_'se in Bgdininstqu_‘emIqmy that blows.
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everything away that has ever been doge in golf. Ever been done in golf, nobody ever seen
it. 520CK INAUDIBLE. But this will be, this will be a very farge and beautiful clubhouse
with great workmanship and great stonework and Ijust...I wanted to sce the guys and
that’s why I thought it would be good to take you up.

{WHEN YOU COME UP TO ONE OF THESE THINGS, DO YOU KICK ASS?]
[ do. [It's got to be a tricky thing]. Right, but sometimes you have to do it.

Section II:

. Greg Cuneo:

HOW LONG HAVE YOU BEEN WITH DONALD?

He brought me in in 1989, [ was actually a mechanical-foreman on the HIC company.. He
tooka liking to me. He gave me 50 grand...

You know what happened. -drggg was a.great foreman for mechanical projécts, The best.
And Tinsisted on Gregg... And then ¥ was doiag a job, a building in Manhattan. And they
were all rigged. The bids were fucking rigged, the mechanical bids, INAUDIBLE., *

So I called Greg, I said, Greg, come over and see me, [ said, Greg, Would you like to g0
into business? He said: What do you mean? I said, suppose you would do this buildirig._
You give me a price of X dollacs and T don’t want yau to make very much money but you
will have a company thatll start, I"ll put up your bond. I don’t want you to put up a bond
or I'll put.it up for yoyu. And I'll start you-in business because.I heard you wanted to start,

We made a deal, {two days before I got married], he did the job for 3 million dollars less
than my lowest bid. He ended up making a couple of bucks.and now he’s got the biggest.
company in TKX...Now he owns, HRS, 500 milfion a year.. . INAUDIBLE. .,

It shanged iy life... o

-

Wfthodtf tht; suspenseand the eiiﬁibiﬁﬁcsi‘lé- the attention to detait, Ml speriél a _[ittic_: A
extra money.on the Tittle moldings, on the-flooring details, the bedded doorkriobs. Giys.

blow that stuff off like nobody’s gonna notice. Maybe they don’t notice, but he nofieds. |
. And h? WOR’E:*LNPHI}U& It’s the detail;. oL T, : .

LW Sl abos tho coppr g at Trump Naioe it Dl i
Other guys, for.example, something like that, an‘avetage develogier wilt say Pm not going

to-gef more per plate: What's the difference. Keepthese.ceilings'straiphit, And he'd pay i -
" little bit more per play. Maybe he WillCK, butit’s.part of the whiole Trisinp inystique. But .

ke made me raise.those ceilings and that costs about 150 grand just in labor to raise those -
ceilings. Half of it was straight. Will he get money more per play? I dor’t know? You
kitow, he don’t care.. I he-going to get $200 more per play, because of that ceiling? I
don’t think so. But he doesn’t care. He'knows what he'wans, hé has a fuckin wayof ..
doing it. That’s why I like building for him.'He's beed doing everything for 15 years. I
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enjoy building for him because ke lets me create, he lets me have fun, and TK the bottom'
line. Some developers are worried about the numbers this, Everything has got to be a
spreadsheet. Yes, he makes money but he doesn’t always go and... Thats the most loyal
8Uy you are going to get...Man, I don't believe that bullshit, He’s not going to fire
anybody. That show, “You're Fired” Unless you’re really fucked, you're fired. I mean the
architects on.this job should get fired. He's made mistakes, mistakes. He’s been saying,
Gregg, The guy isnot a wise-ass, help. him out...Normally, any other developer would

have fired this guy a long time ago... People don’t know how he really is. Pm one of the
ones that do, . . -

Do you think he wears the public persona to market himself?

If he lets everybody into his world and shows how generous he is, I mean, [ thik it wodld
kind of wear him out. You kind of have to put up that wall a little bit, if you are going to
be what he wants.to be. With the whole marieting his name. He did it to me. Hecan't do
it to everybody or you have people lined up at your door. He took a risk on me. Y'mean, I
had nothing. My mother was a school teacher and my father was a social worker, I hope
hard work and honesty. That’s what.I am hoping, you know.

He is'to me-one of the _mt';st generous guys'and his show, where he says “You’re fired” alf
the time and he comes off heartless and he’s not. And he’s not” To me, that the oxymoron,
Iguess. [The irony of this], I guess. : -

Secﬁonm: r e w : - ’ . Yoar 3

v

2

Palin Beach washleﬁrst one. It was five years ago: That"s:mot Mar-A-Lago, That's .-
to¥ally separaté. .. You probably want to come down with mme... e

. . sl o
WL . b

PR

wte

Try and top the orié in Palm Beach because it’s tough.... A total success, Youcan'tget
into it. It’s so sold out that you can’t even get a tee time...[NOT LINKED WITH GOLF
COURSE].Mar-A-Lago is not. Mar-A-Laga is 24 acres of land, sits onthg acean, Then [
bought 300 acres.of land, inland. Mow, I am just adding anothér holés, Infand, five .-, e
minutes away fom Mar:A-Lago. And webigilt.a course thiat is calted Trump Intématioral

7

Golf Club, which is the, number one rated. conrsé in the state of Floiida whiichis ~..;

unbéliévable. And 1 built 2 clubhouse, totally sepirats fi6m Mar-A-Lago. Tn fich. the o~ -
«deals are separate. I you join Mar-A-Lago, you don’t necessarily get the golf ¢lub. :And i .

you joja there.... Probably 50 perceat join.both but it's tofally-separate dthiocilian the fct

that Lotn thein bogh. . One’s infand-and.the othet is on the beack, Byt thiyrs fotally. ~ - -

sepatate,.. Is that slubqusc reat?: Whesi he saw that, i said il sit- e was o s
int teimis of mieriberstip, ['an't gef anybodyin... - . PN

1 . A . . - [T

She was aiking,,.OFF. THE RECORD: Yes... NAUDIBLE:,. - " . .00 -
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Section VI

° DONALD SPEAKING ABOUT BRASS FITTINGS AROUND THE MARBLE [N THE
) FLOORS0% of the builders. You could bring a guy like Arnold Fisher in and he’d know
because he’s a pro, Most guys in my business wouldn’t even know. They would look at

that. They wouldn’t even in know what it is.. Tim, they don’t even know the difference,
come on, :

® , Section VI

That’s what I do the best. th_it‘-l do the best is build. Like the girl just said to me. [ just
» fy heard about that _Erass. I never know. She works here for years...She's great, She’sa.
i great safeswoman. Sfig just heard ahout the brass. Are they wanting me? No. Carblyn’s ~
. - tertific. She's very very gooc!. Tough as nails, ina cruel way...She’s tough, but she cah be
vety toogh... Tough at the righit times. She-is.very very capable... I built this wall. We have
% a parkinglot-ip top! Up on'tap of this.is parking, - .

) IEF didn’t biild this wall, Yyau couldu’t have parking hecadse you have alt Sloping; thé very .
®: ; «ﬂ@eélj(‘élh[ﬁpg,ﬂ_f@ﬂg{ the wall also tuins out to. be drmamental. “See’all the: tock Llinye?-
Scwthis roek? Took all thisrock out: I then cut it up anduse it or sell it. Batdve sold
more rock than I paid for this site. And look at the quality of that rock. It’s all black
. gradite, Nobody has seen stone liks that, Now, wehave takett.out the best pieces. But: -
)y nobody hds secistone like that, Sellit.for fortune and frafikly; Einay-tig moreholes out
hece-eventhiough the golf ¢oturse is finfshed: I may-create some valleys betause T'll dig for
. 360,000 dollars aid than 1 sell 5 million dollags worth ofréck. That's ot 36 bid, right?

Loo at this wall. Nobody'would build a.wall iike ttis. This wall is 900 feet long, but of
stone, People come up that know construction and they look at this wall and they say:
) . how the fuck did you ever build? Tfis is p retaining wallthat holdsup this hilf? How the
heltdid'you ever build a wall thit's fivefect high, that's 900 feet fong? Whiere did you et
® - the stone? Hoiw mich did your stone cost jou? 10, 15 inillion dollass, See-thigbuilding. .
This building is out of the stone. Pedple come and they say whea can we move in’ Rich - .
- people...Esu’t it a great building? : ot

.- .

K anly'omies p.,. Laok at this picce of iynd. Now, X own this, Fhis is right nest to. ,
. New Yoik City. Town 100% of ¢ is and gl ¢ the:size of it; Tmean, thiis i real - . _‘
value. Tirisis real welldh, o be honést:ivith:you. Thisis a rich neighborhood gid1:
) oivn thigwhole-Jt's inheard 5, L oivn many pieces like this. This is just here. In

o i . ' 430a
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. .than si¥, T¢ played in.the spring, which Ewas 1m0t a believer in as you, prabably:

Bedford, X own better. Look at this. This goes for miles that way. No partners, no
{inanciag, no nothing. And, this is just one of: numerous of these that X own.._ And
the only one... Six courses, four in the United States. One in Canawan Island, near
Mustique and the other one in TK, Brazil... But I sort of don’t count them because they
are not in the United States. The one in Los Angeles, beyond belief. The one-in
Bedminster. When you see the one jn Bedminister, you’ll say, Ah, that’s.nothing meaning
that, You will not believe what Bedminister, New Jersey is one of the richest places,
Fremendous wealth in Bedminister. Totally sold, totally everything. 525.aces. John

Deloriat, and I told you that story. See, 1 always heard he'had the best-looking wife and -

~ the best land. The best piece of land, one of the best pieces in the country. But the best

pieces of land in New Jersey, I've always heard that, Now, the wife, deep-sixed him. She
was actually great, the way she stayed until the end. But ultimately, he lost the land, flost

the wife, lost the car company). I got the fand essentially from the banks, I've got a lot of
things from the banks. .

The USFL wasn’¢ & big deal. Xt was 4 small- deal: T didn’t lpse, Tt was a-hit to get into .

the NFL for the cheap. And X'l tellyau X learned something on the USFL and ¥ have
“never said this to anybody-and I hever even thought of it toa much. Fyve neyer:told:.-
this to anybody. T'bought a team for-almest nothing that playéd in the spring..[6::
million?] X think it wa$ like.six; you kiiow refativély ingxpensive. I think itavasless.
heaid. Ididn’t believe in spring football: Y ar'iuch more of a raditionalist. That's
why this golf course is a preat traditional course. You know, that’s why thac[ubpquse;s :
Youverea little, sugprised dnd:thotight:ou would conic up aind see'a niodem, stath: wvhite
Aling... Okay. . Bliat's soger Westchiostér; righthete. Tt sheyotid Westchester Afiat
happeos dnd thisiuone of the gregt, - . @ o EL o

T et Lo -

he b et e R o T L T gt s
By the Way;:that's-ohe' of foutssites.that I Givain Wc{.ﬁcﬂ}e‘ﬁatég_l}pﬁa}{gigp sites and that's,
my amallwtsxte'l'ﬁeother three are probably. évéa better than that.., ‘They are.bigger, - ..

L LA i

: mychibigger, Th drte in Belford i corsidércdthe bt piecerobfind in New, York Statg..
~That’y whereXKatherine Gidham-giewup, and 500've read abiout Seven Springs for sure.

The clubhousé, not a clubkouse really, is a L preat mansion, dane by Charles. Platt who was,
a greatarchitect of the eaily.1900s; I919-in this case. - - LT

So I Bave'the, foiir sites; ihis ére has been atiémendous siiccess, And gow P'il develop the

oxhek oues 131 g0 along. But The bigthing i T boight these st maii years ago, T, -
bauphtifhi¥sité last wesk. you conld say; oli well you paid alotofifigney. ..

H
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Section IX: ‘ . '

They weren’t thrilled when they head about me buying it. They weren’t exactly thrilled, I
said, well I did it because I want to et you guys off my back. I'll make alot of money and
Pay you off fast. And they spid, ob, we like'that. {So you it the Wolves atbaghel - .. .
shouldn’€ haye. been:buying. 1 mediy $8 million does’ s'o_d;ig;lﬂc;c"i;lotfﬁg_l_xj;ggorv;-.f -
but $3 i;ii,lliql';jli-l_ﬁ_!:!ct,'._-wheg you'tsved, wwell, by that time X'was starting fobeinyery
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good shape. I mean, a bank that you owe money to isn’t exactly thrilléd that you are
up buying huge acrage in Westchester. But it worked out to be an amazing deal,
And as I told you, every bak loves me.

So, Uhave these four sites. [ bought ‘em many years ago. [bought one side for less than a
® 3 million dollats right up the road. Ifit wasn’t raining, I would have taken you over there
o but it’s enough. I bought orie site for 325 acres, right up the road for less than a million
dollars, that I just turned down 25 million dollars for. Not bad. I bought it 10 years ago.
You could say, ten years ago. But that's 25 times your money, [ don’t give a shit ifit’s 30
years. I tumed down 25 because it's probably worth 50 and I'bought it for a miltion bucks,
. The Seven Springs, I bought for 7.5 million dollars, That’s worth, off the record and when
® O I'say off'the record for tertiary reasons, well.over 100 millionand ¥ bought that for7.5
about ten years ago. So you know, Westchester has been phenomenal. Westchester is an
amazing, sort of the bedroom for New York and Manhattan. ..

! T don’t tiean worn out, ¥ don’t mean phsysically... I'll tell you what tappened. This site, it
- took a guy 10 jfg:ars not to get zoning. It took me four years to get zoning. I then built a
® { golfcourse, a truly great course. I 'm going to give you-some literature on it; I'm going to
i . give you what the Journal-News said. {1 think T have some of that.] They said: Best hole; °
‘ 13* hole, You know, we're talking about Westchester. Westchester is among the greates
golf courses in the world becausé of the climate, the whole thing... ~ .

, ? Section Xz -
This on¢'hashegome establishment, too, is has-now.been ogen four yeats; three yeirs ’
; actitally, Three scasons. What you do, is, to do it right, you build the golF course. first.and
; “thien aftet,thié egursé is finishéd, you.open up anice little temporary-clubltouse-because o
i) you dofi"t want fo build your clubiliouse too early for two reasons, Numberone, when you
first open, you probably don’t have a full membership. And number two, to me more
®: importantly, you want to site the clibhouse. You want to have it sited becausefrom a,
plan, you can’t really see the views. You know, when you are looking down at a blueprint.

i Section X1 - ' - e
i
!

EFlove building. What I meant with you before is number one, it’s such an amazing:piece of

L land that T hate to put a building-on it. That area, did you see where the stone was, the

‘ rock was? That's badicall:the area for the fiest apastment. Whed, that stong digappears;

- though e dnd sale, T going 1o, put grass, with trees on that drex o7 T 4 gorte toputs

Iy bullding that i3 fdiir Storics fall. There's a big difference: Andshere’snothing wrong with

N putting that site away, fully Zoned: And everyone.5aid, you'lf Hever get zoniig, yow'll. -~ ¢
- ’ never ge’f‘ffoning. Just waiting. .. [Do you thick you’re more patient?] Yes.-Much ...
®! diffecent. People say, what’s the biggest difference? I have much greater patience now.

Tl tell yoiiliat. LU give you am eximple. Pl s ths s a0 example, It viere 30 -
- © yearsago; Y would Have bisilt thé course, the clibhouse, every house and both buildings all

2 4CONHIDENTIAL T doBerouoring
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at the same time. To be honest, it would have opened and it wouldn’t have been as nice., ¢
wouldn’t have been this beautiful thing that evolved. This has evolved, right. And that
clubhouse is much different now than if X built it four or five years ago. In other words, it’s .
a much finer building. It’s much more suited to the kind of members, It's much more
suited to the land because the land is now up, it’s finished and now you are sitting here
“with your blueprints and sort of saying, with that one. Do you understand what I am
saying? If I was doing this 20 years ago, I-would have done every unit of housing, the
clubhouse and the golf course—and honestly, it wouldn’t have been as delicate and it
. wouldn’t have been quite as good a job. ft.just wouldr’t have.

It would have been...I don’t know what the danswess. I don’t think so. I'm very patient.
I've scen a Iot over-the years and I'say, what the firck. That's why I'm willing to put this’
land away for ten or fifteen'years. I'il do it whiet 'm 70. It’s a beautifitl project ta do -
when your seventy. It’s not big. It's ¢asy: You'do it out of your-back pocket. It’s a,
beautiful project. Plus, there is nothing wrong with putting that land away., It’s like putting
[money in the bank. It’s fully zonred. You know, aguin, the town said to me. We want you
to build the apartments.in-five years, the two apartment houses, or your zoning terminates.
I said: Let me ask you fuckin people something. 1 only won begause I sued their ass off, -
These people were marderers. T said: let m¢é dsk you something? You-want to puta -
restri¢tive covendnt that L build it in five years, but you don’t want me to build it.at all.
Why; are you-forciiig.me to build it? They lookéd at themselves and said, he’s right: what
the fuck are we doing? Suppose I don’t-want to build'it. Now, you want to force meto
build it in a five'year period. Mdybe I don’t want to build it in a five year period. Maybe L
don’t want te build it-ever. And you're forcing me to build-it and you don’t want mé to
build it. Cause they would rather not have.it built, They only built it because X won, :- -
‘becavise T ioked, hteir ijcldri ass - Otlirwise; they would have nothing.up thére. They .
wotld:do 0 shg-what they.did'to the foor guy before . They would force rig intg 4 bad:
econgpid;siftuatioiy itt iy case; it’s hot a'bigijob: But they déstroyed the poor guy before”
me, Desteoyed himi: '+ T vd e L uT ‘ R

¥

2 i
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Secﬁomx_i‘l?_'-';.'.- A : ?_-" - o o
Vid&usly. i\fc;w, ha’s W&Vil-lg at me because his house is worth four times as much, you.,
know what I mean. So it’s one of those things,

SectiénXlI.l::- . “ '-‘;—._:r-:_" - Y R .. - . i s . .
It relaxgs me: There’s soiething nice. ¥ don't have socurity all.6ver the plicé, [WHAT -
KIND OF MERCEDES?]. A Mercedléss sedan. 1t s'gootl; you koW, It gets yourthioee. Buf .

-e=- . Fconsider'this: [ ammoré relaxed:talking to'you fow than 1 wopld be if we were sithingin” - - *°
the back.sedt.yyith thro guys listeniig/to-What wé're sdying and being driven arquad You
know whit Imiéay. I feclmore relaved. I fectit's'easier totalless. ' -

HOW DO YOU FEEL BEING MARRIED? I feel good. I get 2 Kick out-of what you, - ©
said. Yod undeistand theworld. She’s.great. She’s great. Isent you sote staff from.
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the wedding. Did you get that Hello magazine? She’s a great girl. She’s a great
beauty. But forget about the beauty, she’s a-great person. She’s a beautiful person
but.even more beautiful on the inside, and I never talked this way. To be honest, if
you would have said, off the record, if you would have said, listen, what’qid Ido.
This one is like solid rock. Also comes from the part of the world...This is all off the
record. I was so fuckin busy fighting off banks, fighting off the TK. P lie. And as
somebody said, she was great for me because X had a girlfriend and I had no time to
do anything. Al I did was take bankers out to dinner and become their best
friends... Yeah... I'm not going to act like a big shot when Towea guy 700 million
and not say fuck you. I became good friends with them, They were good guys, but
it's work too. She wis not going to.go home and watch television. She was fine, but
Melania is a tremendous person. She will be, in my-opinion, will be a great woman
someday because she has a base for it. In other words, if she married soiehody else.
She has a base, i€ she wants to, to be a great and prestigious-woman if she wants.to.
That’s-i question of iﬂrcthcr or ntot she wants to..She has that quality, She hasian
elegance that’s amazing. As an example, sqciety-in Palm Beach totally admires ~
Melania for her way, for !3er elegance, You know, which is something which is,.i. .
DID THEY NOT WELCOME MARLA AND IVANA IN THE SAME WAY? Off .
the record, no, No way. Not at all.,Mpch different, Not.that that’s: bad. By theway),
that's ndt €he criteria, Byt she, if she, wanted- to be, there dre youig somien-in Palny
Beachtleat totally respect and admire Melania,for her bestuity, forhérstyls; for libr

grace, for' her elegance. And if she wanted to be,she could:be mejortorce Ii'éhg,
watited'to'do that, L'ink no¢ Sure il slie dges and Ecoulin?t care fess: Vo o Krlgw, miy..
-attitudg on‘that still is sort oflike hufishit, wh'o:cgres?nlﬁshg;nght?sd‘}td‘ﬂié};slié’ﬁ&s: .
Al chiactétistics to be: Somebody yowsmay.watit to.call ifyou' wine €6 548 0.

questions about Melartia wuizl&;ﬁg’ Panicla Gross, you kyow frﬁh}fﬁvéi;ﬁe‘:MﬁEa?ihé.'

Jimtﬁy‘calls;mé;like'é fowr yc:IirS a;g'o;anaftf; would you-put up 25 million? ~W§‘r¢ going
into the Internet. .. B ) ‘ . .. . PR .

. od,
.= !‘ =

Section XXV;

[T

2.5 million dollars. Two and lialf million. Not enly NBC but other networks alse. But
L felt, you knov, sort of loyal.to NBC. By the way, 2.5:million beforeFstarted: - . .
negotiating. Jistso you urideritand. ¥ could have made an-eas§-2.Smillivi dollas.

That’s right;:“No, Sfi¢ didi’t rile i¢; out, She said, she ddesu’t-do that. Thafls why X,

‘like hier! St said, Dodatd, We gnly et maixied once andwe will be togedlict always,
-Doyoureally want ta ke this inte-a.circus? It's like, Prit going,ind I-waoiild Yove .

to do it if yoit- wan to dpic. But T think.if would Be not very-elegant, not Yery mige: .
Bue L will dbsolitely do it if for any reason-you want to'do it. Now; tha’s hicé, st -
that betuteg"thagrs_ajiii;g,‘l_ qan'.”t want tohe.on... She talked rie out of it It wasso. .,

elegant the way she talked me qut of it that I.... Now, I said; look tiere’s the. story: fhg .

day after the wedding, you' won’t even-know you’re on television..,-
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You said something to me that was smart. We were talking about good stary/bad
story. And you kaow, I've had so much. Let’s say you do a bad book on me. It-
disappears very quickly. I've had so much negative press. I get more fuckin
ncghﬁye.....Almost.ncver. It’s bad for a day dnd then you vead it and say,
motherfucker. And then, a couple of days later...You know what's funny? You, X
was going to sue you. I was seriously going (o sue you because of that one story. X
havea gaod lawyer. The.one we were arguing about with your lawyer, who by the
way, was very good. The guy...

DAVID MCCRAW?

_ [Da_vid}M{Ci‘aw?] Yes, hie’s agreat lawyer. You kitoiv why? [He’s also got a great
way.] He's got a great way, a great bedside manner if he were a doctor. My lawyer's
a very tough, very good lawyer: And I said to hit: Well, what do you think? I said,
well, he dgrees with.yow.it was wrong, He agrées this. In-ather words, he sort.of
lulle'&!_yip_j;.m;t_her,thénesayiti’g we think this, we think. He said he sorta thinkis, e,
wishied it weren®t written, He dlso:says: Well, it’s havd to win libel cases. It's this...
Well, if you want to do.it. Bug he thinis its-foolish because of this'and that and -,
maybe ke can get you a letter. So here’s what happens, A week later, I'm -
thinking...I’m suing tha¢ mothierfirckinshit, Kli(}thél;j\?éek gaes by and somebody
says, “What are you saying? What do you wanit'to-do?” I said, %I don’t know. What
the fiick? Thiave:a photographic nfeniory. X have'a greatmentory, Y.donlt even -

Femeiilicd what the fuck-yowsaid:thiat 1t was.” Yit-attier words, and I the object of -

thidstaiy. SoLsay fo rysel; X haVé thisuibiligvable ftinory and Lhad tothink

btk to Shiat he said.. ‘Whatthefulk?. A dd i€ doess

3,

iite7E That wouldnlt bothep ine Hiat niciclis Ye-wouldni't Bother 1, X Wink you would:

-find ik X@;ﬂﬂl‘!i,qlii;bjgger{Ha;iyou'événﬁu'dét«_s'tbddﬁ15‘ 'ybil tever Kiew dbout all the

Vitid ‘F'Sfﬁfﬁ in Westchester, You’d never see that. And by the way, when you gointhe - .
ring  Whenievery treeiis:blqoming, ‘when every.. You wouldsay, Holy Shit; what an:
- What an asset. That’s an asset. That’s called, mote than anything else, that's an

asset. When'yau own land fike that, right in the middle of a rich community, Hey look,. -

.‘we're back in Manhattan ow, We've been driving for what, 15 minutes, When you own
. land like thiat, right next to Machattan where all these Buys... IR

o thinis, X have ane dsset that X hink nobidy lic lias! And that’s thatif ...,

Smgg!ggﬂjjgrf@i}ﬁ{ipg ut.me badly, I'sori dfoivi niy. own'!glewspapu:;i n 2.way. Like;;_
et aleg.you on the Today, Shok: L iwas oidg t0 oty Tk tcllyo o eKe.
i e reatuob pnme, Ingrassia. Wrd S 0es 5 tenific By gt gibe fim fiy <

:ggggg&_gfgmgaf;ngqangme:ﬁ-ﬁwon’{hefmg@y'sti‘dii?‘."fitt:s";hé"qu';&-.-', -

e L

fiaancial paper; they don't kinow.anything; ¢hey...” Al Pifell youi samgthing, I - .

ttnir_:Té,‘t'hjég}ia‘d.ginqﬁ_aca;.t.tninkiﬁgy didii?¢ il that when [ said that. And Pm die
only guy wh can...You knowawhat, Pin on;the Today Show everywesk and on _ .
every otficishow, Whereas i y0is vrite dbout’a iormal peérsom, it will bi¢ the enly- .
story. It might be, as Tina Brown said; ‘the defitiing story, okay. Ciuse theie might
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acver be another story written; everybody will remember that one. I have a fuckin
story written about me every day in some form. The other thing X have is, I do have
the-ability to fight back in the media. I can say that, you Tim, is not smart. Is a
terrible guy. [Tim: total wack job] Is a fuckin...He loves men, He loves boys. [Tim;
[ fully anticipate that.} Oh fuck..[ can say that. Nobody else can, And I would only
say the truth, but X can say that, I can go back into Your record and say he’s been
sued for sexual harassment; he’s been this, he’s been that...In other words, 'm the
only guy who can fight back on an almost even plane, I mean, Pm not saying it’
cven planc because you may have an advantage, But I have an advantage, too,
Because I'm on television every day. And television, more people watch television, Jf

Ihave 15 or 20 million people watching, the New York Times sells a million™
newspapérs, okay. It is an advantage... )

san

And yet, I won’t. I don’t mind the truth. What I don’t like js bullshit. One of the reasons,
I'm taking ya, I mean I took ya. I mean the primary reason is that we can talk without
goiag crazy with telephones. Right? And you know INAUDIBLE? But one of the reasons
I wanted you to see that is because you will see the, quality X have, you’ll see the kind of o

.. ownership I have. I never thought-you got that. I'never thought you understood it.

WHY NOT JUST BLOW ME OFF EN‘ITRELY‘? Because I'm sort of cutious... Well,
PIl tell ya, there’s a different reason., P'm a little curious because so far you've
written stoties about me and.qne‘oll' the four was fair. I thought onc of the four was

fair. I thought the others were not fair. Now, don’t ask me why because who,cargs, -

At this point, wlno_ca;m}, :;But__I_ghgugh._t one,of the-four was: fair;.z;rl_c!‘tha,t"sifi‘ri?.'ﬁ:t‘gd

started t get mewhen you fiist camie up tg My office. And-,I-‘ﬂ‘lipk youhelieved, = -
some.of my conipefitors who aire jéalous, as. shit-because, off thie recard. Becausef -
don’t want to say, this, but they are sitting back with. their unattractive gilriend: .
sIash—'boyfriéi:‘cl;’s_!qslraw[i_agevcr thiey might. be. Nobody.Kiiows wha the firck they are,
Ftiey have:to eall mie to got a reservation:in a vestaurant.and kiss :my ass.. And then |,
they’ll say.bad behind iny Back inan.off the record séage: Guys that tiy and .
convinceme that theyre uty friends and then, thtey’ll say, “Tim; off-the-record, he's.
a piece of shit”” - ' ' o -

>

When you first started this, I believe that you felf I was franchising out my name, = .
By the way, ¥ do some of that and P'm maldng a shitload of moncy with that, Bl‘lt_,x .
generally speaking, X own.my own pmduc_t,\l,‘bui[q;qiy_ 'p_nqguct,":i'ﬁévdﬁq my. oW
stufl. And in many cases; ¥ owir 100 percent of my product... X think its genius and &
make a lot of money with ¢hat. But I male much more money with things I own,

and to'me, branding is a lower form ¢f richness, See, I think, fet’s take that golf .
course. Suppose I fiad -ty name on that golf course: Trump National Gotf Club. . AR
Westchesterbut I didi‘t-otn it. But ¥ made some money, Ldon’t see there’s anything
wrong with that but tha’s a lower form of having my naming on the course than
owning 100 percent, which X do. You understand what Lmrean? To me, it’s a slight .
when you say, lie sells his itame, .
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But they didn’¢ get it zoned. X did. And they don’¢ build it. I do, And You also know
that X own 30%, but the 30% is actually much more than 30% because I don’t have
to put up any money... (They put the money up; that’s all Pm saying.] That to me
should be a positive, not a negative. I said to somebody because they read your
articles. Oh, but you don’t put the money up. I said, let me ask Yyou a question:
What’s smarter? Being the owner of the job and not putting up money? Or being
the owner of the Job and putting up the mtoney? Off the record, Tim, one is genious
and one is ho-hum put up money. So whats smarter?

You know what I have a habit of. I start off with a partner and then buy the partner
out. You know with Trump Tower I had Equitable as ray parter, [Or Holiday.Xans

in AC?) I had them but X bought them out. In certain cdses, thiat happens. Byt X stifl
own them. . .

[Equitable was a great pastnérship. Bverbody won in that]

I

t'was great for both Everybady: And-then'when they got in trouble, I bougth them out. It
was supposed to be'the othef.way around. Like, Idon’t wint to have a buy-sell. Who
would have thought when I first did with Equitable they were the strongest financial- - -
company in the world?... . B R

S{oq,shou!d'_x_:all lumandsend himnty tove, iIOVé_Bt?rgHoiliW?y. L v- K e

Heresm:mngfwhmiﬁrst didthat-¥ue wiio egitiaing § bily-sei.  viab a rlatively
. young'kid, and I

said, How, the fuclccin,F doitiyiat to lose my intérést and L cant ..,
compete with you'on d'buy Sell: X was young. I'was just:starting out. But:youhave to:have -

- & buy sell: Béoayse i theworpartics ddi'tigef aldng; ou have totive abiayesell, . -+ e

pravision éfCetera; etcetera, So. wikagréed to'abiry:sll: ‘Wiio woild of thought that they
COmEto it four years they,come 6'siie and'gay; Douiald] wtild you do'us’a favor? What?
Buly us:0ist. Obviously, vety diexpersively beciuse it wasmany years ago—especially
caifipared to what'it's, worth taday.. Wi would Have thiguglit that théy'would cometo -
me, they Would have, béeniintrouble; Yoir knoW; they were in big frouble, Equitable-
almost didn’€ malce it... ¢ was, it was good, ]

Bea Holliway is 3 goodguy. Tmean, Lhaver’tseenBenvinalong'tie.. . -, - -

0 ookl e L e oo peofiemstonef . T
Ng,notl:eaﬂx. .. Lot BRI R deT L

-4 e o e -, "
L L AT Y Y.

Lveaated Bim'o give s pisal dd Hiabe i or ndiey tha he thotghe ft-ocs -

worth. This was at the vety beginning. X disigreed with his appraisal and that was that, T¢

Did you meetwi’th him? Do you generally do fhoners? Dp you.caré? | N
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” sl;icl'gfng;iut;'ﬂgd_;I_ ve been arguing for years they're ot outofscale * .- ..

Section XV

You are writing the book anyway...I think you are going to do the book anyway.
And [ think if you do the book anyway you are not going to get the flavor of me,
And Idon’t want to have a wrong book. Wayne Barrett ¥ never spoke to. Wayne
Barrett is one of the few reporters I won’t speak to. He’s a total sleazebag. Iswear to
you, K never read his book, I never even opened his book and nobody bought it, Angd
P'll ¢ell you something and I'm not saying this to try to convince Youta'trytodoa
good book or bad book. Ethink people are tired of secing the negative shit. You
know one of the reason my books sell is because they’re positive. People don’¢ want
to read about a.negative Tramp. I really believe that, [ think they’ll say fuck that,
And.P'm going to attack the shit out of it. And if, people are not going... X don’t
think people want to read it: Maybe, I'm wrong but X really don’t. AndI 't!ﬁn]tonq of
the reasons my books have been so successtul.. You know I have sold over o million |
books this year, Random House told me yesterday... John Carp is like the top guy. He's
the boy. He's the man....How:about this? [Tirn; I though of Ivanna’s novel ﬁancluse] Her

Wwe want to see you. So, I say:What do you want to see me abiout? He's -.tfllgpresidcnt of
the whole...He said,, you sold overa million books. You know; I spld‘GQQ,(}{_?'O- of'dhe and
the otltér gine 15,400,000, But they think the-other one Ygcause the sécond is gonna maybe

. top the first orie: Although ¥ thinle thé first lia$ & better riasite: To'mié, HowiTo Get-

oy
o

Ricltis:a much bétier name:-than ‘Fhink Fike, A Billiondire, Begause peaple don’trelafe
See*thc} bgjj!di}i_g_i‘l‘}!n@ﬂf._ﬁ;ré_fyhdd} said they weré-out ofq&;'il}a‘: ) said* Whatqare_you _ K
crazy? You indersfand, they're 4l saying -hewas out. Howgood+ Zoné changeisihat,

okay? I medn, it(erdfs,gh;e;:a{ﬁplg. The rest:of the city is overherenid: thesé thingsiade

- -
Lol <

Soflow, they come to'see me and you see we have to do'angtherbook. You're 6
biggest author. They want e to.do & novel. .. What they want me to-do is put my name ‘ori
something, you unierstind, because jt.sells. That's-why F-hate t6 adriit it, but your book,
ifit’s dofie’properdy, I think will sell really weli. . o

Letme get back to Your book for. & secopd: Nutiibes one X thinlk you :irca,re:'tﬂyia .
very talentéd gily it a Certain way. I think you’ve gotten fite totally wroig. Filiink’
you have totally missed the mark, Number one, it’s going to be an e;gerigqgg.for )
me. Number two, I do enjoy.your company. Number theeg, T ivarie to'see jf you gecit
right. And.youknow-what, it's possible that yoi‘won’e ahd it's:pdssible Youwll be.
angry:as héll for 2 chuple of weeks. And it’s possible that-alt:4f thé thigs I'siid, you
know, I will fight yau, X will ﬁgﬁt_youfif.you-’revvi'rbqg. Ifyouw're right, thiat’s .
different. Butifyou’ie wrong, Pll fight. Aud:it’s almost like-a comipetitive thing.--
with me. X aimost wanna see if you cari get Trump. Honestly, J think You are going °
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to write the book anyway so I'd rather at least give you my voice. X don’t want Yyou
te write a book and say, well. ¥ made a statement to you. The first statement I'made to
you when you told me. You’re going to find out if you do the research that I'm much
bigger than you ever thought. ..

[Tt would bé very useful to me if you and Alan can sit down and lay that out to me.}JI'll
have Alan do it. He knows it bettér than anybody. Look at the stuff I have...[I don’t really
care either way] I know it’s riot a big part of your book, but the fact is...1 don’t want to

- be saying it. Hey look, I went to the Whiarton School of Finance, I was a good student,

and T understand sound bites pogsibly better than anybody. And I don’t fike the
soundbites, so I am saying this off the record, that I’m'bigger_. I'want to convince you I'm
bigger. But I'm just-saying just for the sake of bievity, and F'm saying it off the record. I
am much bigger thau yaou-understand, And the only peopls wlio would say [don’t
franchise his name, If took youalong tinte to find out that T own 30% but what you didn’t
ever Understand or you didn’t write, not'only is it 30% buit it’s much more than that...
[Tim: say 30% only Kicks'in after certdin profit-hurdles are met].

Wrong. 30% pure ownership arid-much better than that, I demanded o being a liniited: -
partaet. Why do I wan to-be a liniited parfner? Becduse if 'm a limited partnes, I build it.
It’s my job. Fget fees for building and you know all that... [There’s a number of peqple
assdciated with this whosay 30% only Kicks in after certain profit hyrdles are. met}, I -
almost think Fam going to.show You'thie-contract, Just t0 show you. X don’t thinkit’s a
big pait of yau'te thing, andyou kiiow F'in raking 2 shitload: Youkriow Fim rsinss -
‘Shidoadio matter what. Yoy ko, just by Times indreadiiig the réal uitate séction,
Taday in tH néWspdpess the Wesr Sid¢'s.the Rottest thing. Whetlier it 8 30%, 50%; 305,
whrhas that Kindiof things: Buet think/E may-going to show'it to Yo, just ta Hintotié

poitit. T don’¢ waiit ¢o shoot your confidence in me. They put.up.all of the money: I-

. 0wnk30%.6x bettés: thawtliat Dniza livnited. partner. Thi's fot alimited pactier’

meanig.Lfiave. ﬁrﬂ@i&éﬂ;r&géﬁsih?lityf;_i_fﬂs‘-a'}iiﬁitﬁd' partiier ;ne.'l_nin'g:'f_[-ligz‘vh'_l.i‘l'p'j;tq'd\
-lizgh;gity:;ﬁzfﬁaihgtiyigg,gqi;sgwrang; Right:noiw, we’ie ot talking dbo ut-thiiigs going.
wrong cause the world is Haaming, this world of rest sitate. Right? But if §éniething
goes wrong, Tim, I’m a limited partner, X have no lia!:gility. X think you wrote some

place thag k wis.a limited partrer and that males me'sound. ..{I think Charlie wrote

that.] Da you tinderstand:what I'inein?.X demandeéd on being aTimited -

partuer, ,f¥gu afe merging e dnd Charlie.} I merging yoi and Chactic. Yourra it
Chailié wiote'that, = A A

2 -
[y

IWROTE THAT YOU LOST CONTROL:OF FHE PENN YARDS DUKING THE
DEBTCRISIS v, .y, 30 -5 o i o oeooor ol SRR

v

“

MO D S

A AT AP
P

Bhat*§ 6ot Girve; T 0ld, T mad this deat during the débt esisis. Aud Lcould live. .

niside 3 deakith 30 vther.grogps. . Xeis, T is now, L diwh it. I¢ has my,aage on it,

Tim/ Ywould siiuch fatlierhiave aparéier. It's too. much..:Because it wasn't zoned:

Sec, hécé’s what Lthinlk i and kesp.youc'thing going Yhought the Yand aid obviously T
bought xtvetyclmp(v[F'ustgot it with the Hyatt Deal]: Ii'was tog much fof me, Lgot.™ _
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. He got up and said, Y want to thank Donald Trump-tut we could have done it againtif'thio |
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and I sold it. X tade money on it okay. I sold it to an Argeatinean. Mackrey couldn’t get it
zoned...Stevenson was great. Was he good? Good guy. I hope he was nice to me. Was
he?...Because he was a great banker. He was truly a great banker. Connie Stevenson was a
great banker, Anyway, Stevenson gets upset, he forces them to sell. X know that he’s
forcing them and I go, I buy it a second time. *88. Now, I buy it a second time and I
start the zoning process. You gotta understand. Right now, I own a big piece of land
but you can’t build anything on it. It's like going in Central Park. I's wonderful but
you can’t build anything on it, except this guy with the crazy flags. What happens,
unbelievable, right? What happens is, I get it; it takes me years to get it zoned and I -
have a thing called stick-to-it-tiveness. You could imagine that it takes years with all
these zoning boards, and the planning boards, and the-mayors, and the new

councils, old councils, then they change the whole fucking government o me in the
middle...Nobody iri 50 years got it zoned, and by the way, S0 Years ago it was a lot
easier tlinn today, Today, I have to do. See that-bird. I have to do an environmental

-impact statement on that bird.

Eirst, I refused to tatk to them, Drove them totally nuts. Showed 90 story buildings, 100
story building, and buildings that were totally unacceptable even to me and then ) '
negotiated anh unbelievable deal because of that... Tt would have been worse. I was very
friendly with Ed Koch. Because of my relationship with-Ed Koch, he would tiever do”
anything for me...fWOLLMAN RINKS IT]

What hiipened is When I built the Wollman Rink, I.did-a great job. T buift itiothfee
-sitorithis foe two million dollars, I did anunbeligtable job. They were fucking draund for
sevearyears and they had spent 20 million doltars,on it: LbuiltiE-i tirce arid i halfriigaths, -
Instead'of acknowledging what a great job.I did at an-opening.ceremony wiiére everybody
was theré, the world-was there, the greatest ice skaters.in the world Toreville and Deap. .

e

city"didn’¢Trave the Wicks Law...I said fo the audieace: I ddn't'belicve he just-said‘thiat. 1
don’t believeit. And L left it at thiat, From that.day on, 1 called him the next day-and said:

that was fiot right. T did 4 great job for you.You should-havé used me and said beciuse'df

- mé...I'would lave said, you did g great job. for letting me: pick such things. Inét_ead:-l’ﬁ

going afttrYyou-'And,we became engémies because ofthe Wollman rink. wantéd to do'the
Wolliman risike’ He didn’t want me to-do the Wollman-rink because he thought T was-
going.td sljow him, up. Ynstead of telling me,.great job.And X would luiyesaid,  © -
yowre agreat jayor and thank yeu for giving me.the opportunity € FE AL Tor {lie

-

-<ity. He said, X couild Fave done jtif we-didn’t have the Wicks Law!“Thie Wicks Tawis

bullshit: Beerybady ids, I bid too, by the way. You know, whether you bid foruiilly or .
informally, the Wicks Law was basically at bidding prices. So, what happened Tim was
that was the beginning of the end. And he wasa frietidofriing. - - *° 7 " - -
Then; I needed something from him-and I called-him. Ed Kochwas a very dislogal pecson, °
[ needed something from him and.I callsd him. T 'wasalways a supporter of his. Bd Koch_ _
was always petrified of newspapers. He hated 2 bad néwspapér story-and the'péeception o,

., . dishonésty. Now, Ed Koch...:Yeah, I'll tell you in a sec. Ed Koch, in his own way, was
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more dishonest than Amede Esposito. Mead Esposito, the shedff of Brooklyn, was a great
political leader and he was a friend of mine, When you shook hands with Mead Esposito,
it was a handshake. Now, Ed Koch wouldn’t take money. If you handed him money, he
wouldn’t take it. But he was dishonest in other ways, He wasn’t loyal. I consider loyalty a
great trait. Ed Koch was not a loyal. person. Ed Koch should have been very loyal to me.

I saved him on the Wollman rink. He was getting the worst publicity, front page stories on
your favorite newspaper, The New York Times, on the incompetence of the Wollman
Rink. Sevén years, 20 million dollars, Gordon Davis was thé Parks Commisioner. He had
no fucking clue, They, brought people up from Miarni that made refiigerators to try to
“make ice and they didn’t know what the fuckin ice skating rink was. T went to the
Moutreal Canadians. I said: Who’s yoitr tcentakier? They gave me a company from

Mountreal Canada,, They explained to me the whole pracess. I understood it in an kour, "

Olay. It was 50 simple. But Ed-Koch should have beeiz TX. So hece’s what happened, I .

needed his'help on semething and.itwas on the West Side Yards, I wanted NBC ta
move in. Now as it turned out, I never thought they would because I always thought they
were using me int order to. Bob Wright is a very smart guy. And I always thought Bob-
Wright was using me and my land in order to make a betier deal for Rockefeller Centér.
always thought that: Every meeting, I'd start off, I'd say; Bob, I know you're using.me,
but if your figt, this-is ‘what Fwant, bah, bal, bah....You know, but I always thought there
was a chance, You knoi; you give it a stiot, right? . RE

So Icalled Ed Koch. I said, Ed, I need your Help:on the West Side. Pdlove to.gét
NBC in. I nged your:help-an the zoning: I want-to conviiice them the zonings there.
He said, Danald, Y.cin't do.it. X said, Ed: This i a positive'thing, Fherégnothing -
wrongwith i Lo s Iy a positive: statement. Tneed
aa aifiemalive statedntthabwe're golbg o get oy things are good, all-this.shit.". -

. e ®

. O 10 1 Wy e ~_',-7".‘. Lt Poowot ST T T S A .
Hle'said, X eant.da 6 Donald. You'rés (ictid.of minié; afid if ' did it foi youl pesple
would dlifilmeaniig the i;_gyspapei»s—.awamd,.;hink"qhdly.priqg.becg@p Idid i
fo.a ficud; ¥ shid, o you: diean Yam . fiead Because  Suportsdyos foahclally in
your ¢léction? He said,yes, atid péople would not view that positively. 1 said, Ed, ¥
promise.you you’ke nota-fkiend;of mine arlymoie; yoi'ré very disloyat guy, And

>

yous basteslly telling me thatbecause Tm af¥iénd'of yours, you're not oing o -

. support ine, Butil Lwas an enemy:fyours, you would siipport me, Andlicsaid,;.
yes, it would be easier, [ said, goad,Theit yoiy're a very, dislayal personand Tl .
never sufifiort you again, That's what biapjésied. T conlsider that great disloyaley..He
was s0aftald that he.would hae:an apticle imttie New Yotk Tiinds saying, Dosald Tiiimp
isa suj)pgi'féj';;jf;‘ EAK'och and Bd Kochis SUPf’Ofﬁ!ng hismi on ﬁie.Waﬁt;Sis!Q:X adé, -

Okay, But I sdid'to i, Ed, il were aiv'eneiny, would you support e 6 this? He shid -
yes. Thea you're a very disloyal person, your mind js ficked up and I am never, ever. -
going to support you again and 'l speak toiyou as seldom ag possible, You, are nowit -
enemy of ring, Ed. Angl{ got much service fom Ed Koch after I did:that thian L.did when
he was myﬁiend_F.dKoch fought me, ot the Woliman itk whed he was:my fifend. He ", -

44]1a
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didn’t wait mie to do that. You know, the way the Wollman rink was done, I went to the
editorial boards at The Times and The Daily News at the time and had to ask them to do
editorials on fetting me do the rink because Ed Koch wouldn’t let me do it. said, I want
to build the rink before my kids get too old to ice skate, The editorials, if you look back:
Let Trump do it. And he was forced, I forced him, because he wouldn’t do it. Afl he had
to say was do it, Donald. Get this fucking nightmare off my back...He didn’t want to do
that. So instead, the newspapers forced him to let me build the rink and I did an
unbelievable job. I brought that thing in for less than 2 million dollars, and by the way,
everythirig they did was fucked up. So, it wasn’t like Oh gee..... So in other wards, it cost
me more because the demolition cost me more money than almost-the rink... And you
know, there’s a whole thing a'boug what they did wrong and how they did it and
everything else. So, Ed Koch, was a very disloyal man, -

How badly did Ed Koch speak about.me? [Badly but not histrionically,.. He said it began
over the battle over the abatément on Trump Fower]. That's wrong. Well, I sued him and
I won, which fat Tony Glidemari. I sued him and-X won, But [ won, I kicked hiis ass. So,
you're tight...[The second is the Wollman rink and the third thing he brings up is the back-
and-forth of Alair Towsend], I don’t even know anything about Algir Townsend.. So I
don’t even really kiiow too much aboutAlair Townsend, I don’t know what that hasitodo
with anything, [About them not giving you an incentive package for NBC to go to TV -
City]. What did Ed Koch, off the record? What did he say badly about me because-he does
g0 around saying I am a great builder? He says Trump is a great builder but a bad person.
That’s what he tells people. And I think that he’s wrong about:the second partsfthat, but
‘that’s'ofay. . So Kig says. ..Okay,..He’s the biggest:bull

bighorbullyifan Bdoch, - e

lev e

of alls There isaighodyithat;was
KR Lo -

. . I M
Yol lmow,ﬂwugh,:t’sﬁmgy'l‘he one,thing:good aboyt'the Apprentice: Fhe:g0s'\yerea
great timefor ine, but tiic mid-90s to. present are.a hettertime, WhatTused to-héit
g "a-l&f*rim,.ﬁig'smtérg‘slﬁgg; Ty used 0 try and. putme:into-the 805, Likgatithe -
beginiiing of thie midt-19905; they’d say-oh, he was hot. So 805, Lhaven’t-heard that
it yéats,..You tugy, it’s_ﬂgl"égt;glg s great... If yoirask people now, was he hoteer in.
the $05.or Tiotter- tioyw? Pm much hotter now. My ‘company is much.bigger, stronger.
Evérything else Pmion top of everything. X have the top shiow.and all that shit. Buit |
itsinteresting, [ used-to-heav that 2 number of years ago. Sort.of likes Ppassé80s:. . |
Andnew, I'don’t liear that anymoye. Now, Lnever hear me-with: respect-to the-..” -
* 80s...By the way, that's sort of like what you were saying about franchising, There’s.
nothing wrong with it because, think of it, if X was Kinng of the 80s, that’s a great

complinicat. But I consider it & slight because P'm here now..."

When théy were saying, he was the king of the 80s but now he’s passé, in thieory,
that should be a great compliment, Because when antybody is the king of anything,
that’s a great compliment. Right? But I consider it a great slight. [Because it felt like
you were saying you were-passé.] Correct. And I don’t like that because P'm too -
competitive for that. Pm tao competitive for that. Somebody says, he did

_ unbelievable in the 80s. If you really think about it, how many people can say you.

4424
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were at the top of the hieap in the 80s. But tlte truth is, I am much hotter now. And
they don’t mention that anymore. The early 1990s to the early 1990, that would be
considered a little bit of a rap...I think so, I medn I think so.__

[When was Donald Trump ever talking about paternalism?] I have a feelings. .. Part of it
may be.. Fll ruin your thought on that one. Part of it has to do wiih the tremendous

success of The Apprentice...I mean, ifthe Apprentice was like Mark Cuban’'s show that
went on when they took him off'the air or like Brarison’s show that went on and they took
him off the air cause nobody watched, I don't think I'd have the same feelings. It was like
almost like the family-of success, The show Wwas a master, and it continues to be a

monster. So, [ feel...Maybé that's true.. [Cuban] He was terrible...By the way, where are
you going? I'il have you taken..: Pl do that: T was so'interested in.the crazy conversation. -
One thing I should tell you that on 40" Wall Street, ask mé why the Koreans 687 I think

it’s a great Story that’s never been told. Just ask me; how were you able to buy 40 Wall .
Street for a milliorr bucks. Just remind:me s I kriow...-We covered a lot of territory

today. I.don’t.think you could have-evér covered thils teriitSry if we were just sitting there.
First of all, after 15 minutes, I'nrlike: let’s get the fuck dut of hiere. So, here we are,
sitting:here... Actually, more intéresting stuff, So orie of the things L would like to do is -,
come down ta Florida. Ewould like.ta showyolr a giéit empire down there. By the way,
you-could take your.son with'youiif you want; ¥ doi't care... L Lo T
Séction XV -~ -

P A LR .
CPE " - ] .. =

A finéMayor.at the béginaing ind.x terrible iniyorat the end. He became a;mean,

hittér person: He went-from.»-¢ticotaader €6 5 sitéan, Bitter: persop, He should love.”

- me. [ did a great job'for him. [ mean, you're too young to remember practically and'you

weren't at The Times. He was brutalized over the Wollman Rink and T saved him. Do.you

¥ L)

~ kngyy that-wais.one-of the worsk things thist: evferhappenédta him, The Wolfman!mnk

fiasco; with that incompeteint ‘commmiSsloner:Gorda n“P?ﬁ’ks)fsfc]‘GordonDawd }’Oufgﬁow
he had thagthing where, you:would:be talkdrig. toHcmy*and’;tqq’d fay, amI fuckang. ¥

botid. Fl¢ hidsthisthing where you il astéef: Hediy; 1345, Heary 1 can do fhie fucking,

jobrand Lcan do,it better thian anybodyi-And 4l he stiddie, T said. I didae Knowifh . ;"
‘died. Idida’t know-what thié/fick happencd-td hir.. He didpped asleep fn the middls of

my dialogue. E'd be ranting and:raving IFI wis really-goiag wild; T fever heard of thit

fucking deal befote. I said t6 soinebody!.: How did your deat with Heary Steeh? Lsaid;, .

then he féll asleep.... Somebody.ketiew that andsiid {6 3e.i: -
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SECTION I: March 5, 2005
TIM IS WITH ALAN AND DbNALD ON THE WAY TO THE AIRPORT:
ALAN:

That’s the time you learn what somebody is made of...
At the time, we were doing billions of dollars of debt and I'd come to work each day,

at the end, and quite frankly, did a pretty good job in wrapping it up. And I was at that
time the controller at the company, working behind the scenes feeding paperwork to
accountants living at our office 24/7. And that’s what we did. We got through it and
fortunately we came out very very strong and today, we’re stronger than ever..,
{Workout?] About three or four years....And we did a great job.

Donald, his lifestyle ifyofx think about it, is relatively conservative, Il tell you, everything.
we do is business related. I mean, Mar-A-Lago is business. Golfis business. [t's al
business. It’s all tied jn, Jt’s one giant story. It isn’t as though he jet-sets around the world
having a great time. We work. We work constantly,

And the bankers respected that, Th'ey know the work etﬁic we have at our company. And
Bollenbach came to realize that. He brought that story to the banks...

[TIM EXPLAINS SITUATION]

DONALD TRUMP: Called the Boston Safe, which I think is no longer with it. We said, -
¥you pay the fuckin insurance, We’re not paying it. Half a million dollars worth of
insurance annually. .. And we said, you pay it. We’re not paying it. What are you fucking
crazy? And they said, if you do that; we’re going to foreclose; we're going to do' this;
we're going to do that.._We said, I said: You payit.. ... They said, we’re not going to pay

: 444a : _ S
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it: You have an obligation, we’re going to foreclose it and bah, bah, blah and.go after...I
said, I don’t give a fuck: you pay it. And we waited, and the deadline came: and they paid
it. Towards the end was the last we ever heard of them.. . Steve mentioned that...

That’s an interesting point. That was sort of the bottom of the heap. Deep trouble. They -
could-have really done 2 big umber. There was a personal guarantee on the loan. Wheén -
you write TK down, it’s one thing if you don’t have a personal guarantee. It’s like, again
off the record, in Atlantic City there’s no guarantee. It’s a company. It’s like out there. It’s
2 whole different thing. This is all personal stuff. A billion dolfars in personal guarantees.
And I guess, one of the things you may find interesting and.I probably shouldn’t say
because I'll ook like sort of a schmuck. I wrote a book called The Art of the Deal and one
of the things I talk in the book is never personal guarantee anything... Well, my father was -
a pro. My father knew, like Lknew, you don’t personally guarantee but you personal
guarantee it. In other words, never personally guarantee-but you always tend to )
personally guarantee because you tend to do nothing. You don’t personally guarantee but
a lot of time you can’t make a deal unless you personally guarantee. I’ll give you an
example... You're building a building in Manhattan and the bank is putting up the
construction. If you don’t guarantee the completion of that building, some firckin banker
doesn’t want to take over that building half way through so it’s impossible to build a
building without some form of guarantee. If you put up a bond, then an.insucance -
company guarantees it but then you have to guarantee the insurance company. ..

So I wrote a book called The Art of the Deal, which as you know is the biggest of all time.
In the book, I say never personally guarantee as one of many things. And I've told people,
I didn’t follow my own advice. [Alan: True.] Because, you know, sometimes you have a
string goirg that’s so hot that you feel as though you’re invulnerable. Aad my string was
so fuckin hot. I think it was BusinessWeek that did a story that everything he touches
turns to gold. And that was true from the time I came out of college, from the time I
graduated-from the Wharton-School to 1989 Qctober. You do things and they just work,
work, work. And then, [Alan: the banks were very proactive.] Hey look, I have
wonderedCK, .. This is a good one for you, Tim. A Jot of good stories...[DONALD
DIGRESSES] . -

I had a great string and I think it was Business Week, and they had this great story,
everything he touches turns to go: The fact is, you do feel invulnerable. And then you have
the tendency to take your eye off the ball a little bit and-hunt around for womten. And hunt,
around for:models. And hunt around for shit instead of maybe doing what you’te

supposed to. Because you really feel it is easy. ¥ mean, you feelit’s easy.. fTim: Were you L

aware that you felt invulnerable?] Let’s put it this way: I’'m much more cautious today "
than I was in the eighties. Much more cautious. Because I see what can happen. And I
appreciate it much more today. In the eighties, I didn’t even appreciate it. T figured, this is
fuckin the easiest thing... Yeah...Is that my plane? What are we doing over here? I've
never seen it over here before. It must know Tim is there. -IC's for the President?

.
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Section I,

executive assistant slash-secretary. I say: what do you make? Isay, Donald, Donald, Mr.
Trump: how are you? I say, is he there? No, he’s taking a potty right now. I say, what?

she said that, And if he ever heard that, it's over, You know, I mean, it’s just disgusting,

[What was buying The Plaza like?] .

I think selling it meant more than buying it because I made a great deal when I sold it. [
shed a tremendous amount of debt and had it not been a very good piece of real estate, [
wouldn’t have been able to get away with what I got away with, okay. But honestly...No,

debt when I shed it, when I agreed to sell the building instead of taking on and delaying it

and beating people up and fighting. I just made a great deal. By selfing it, I made a great
deal...And I shed it. . .

Not only that...From that debt pile and other debt pile. Don’t forget: those were the days

of discounting, So, if you did certain things, you would et not only that debt but other
debt and lots

ji
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Koreans. So indirectly, but I'l tell you a great story. A sad but true story in terms of life
because I'm a very loyal person. If a person is good to me and loyal to me, I'm good to
that person forever to a fault, probably, but that’s the way it is. But if a person is bad to
me, I go after that person to a fault also, much worse than I'm supposed to. Pat Goldstein
was this fat, ugly, pile of shit who worked for Citibank. And I went to her with a planto
condominium-ize The Plaza. I would have done very well with it but so would the bank.
The bank would have been.. But she didn’t want to do it. And then. .. T’ll tell ya, here’s the
story. It started three years eaclier than that. I get a call from Pat Goldstein in 1988/89.
[Pre debt crisis?] I think so, I think so..F was very friendly with the Cardinal Cook. He's a
great guy. The Cardinal has a home, a senior citizen aged home called, 1 will tell you, on
York Avenue, what Is it called, called The Whatever, it doesn’t matter. It’s a famous
place. They take care of people who are terminally il and they do it beautifully. I'll think
of it and 'l get it and it’s very simple; it’s a semi-well-known place but its beautiful. The
nuns, they take care of people. 1 get a call from Pat Goldstein, who’s married to a guy,
M. Goldstein. And she’s crying. I say, what’s your problem? My husband’s in the South
Bronx, he’s dying. People are just treating him horribly. He’s been treated like,

Section JI: ) -

I’m at'The Plaza hotel. I think it’s a great story because it’s such fucking human interest,
It tells you what scum people are. And I can also tell you a good Dan Rather story. I'm’
giving you all my good stories. I have to be able to write another good book. X get a call
from my people like Alan, or my people. I think it was Alan. I said; we have a problem, I
sald why? Another one? Here at The Plaza hotel. Citibank is getting horrible on The Plaza
and they’re not letting us do anything. This is the middle of the shit, *91, let’ssdy, "92. 1
say, Citibank? That’s Pat Goldstein."'Yeah, she’s the one. I said, you mean-Pat Goldstein is
breaking our balls. They said yes. I said: No, you dor’t understand. That’s impossible. I
haven’t spoken to her in'years and she is absolutely just being vicious. And she wants this
and she wants that. X said, fellas, do yourselves a favor and go. home, get a good night
sleep. We have no pidblem here, believe me. )

And they said: why? I said, I did here a favor once that nobody in the world-could have
done but rie. And it was the ultimate favor. It had to do with life and death of the family. i
They said: Oh good, that’s great because she’s really been horrible. I cali her up. Hello
Donald? 1.said, Pat, I need a little leniency on The Plaza. You know, the worldis -
collapsing."The City is doing shitily. Reat estate’s down the tubes and I need some kielp.
She said: No Can Do. T'll never forget it, the expression: No Can Do, That was the’

" expression to me, T said, you don’t understand Pat: I need some help. She said: I can’t do

it. X won’t do it. I said: Wait a minute Pat. Now, when I do things for people, I never _
mention it again. If I-did you a favor,.I would-never ever bring it up. Okay, I did'it. That’s
it. I do it. People remember. Or they don’t remember. But I'do it. This is the only time.
Never since:have I done this.'A. couple of people have fiicked me and I stifl don't'bring it

up. _ _
I saidto Pa’i Goldstéin: Let’s get this straight: you are going to try to firck me on The

447a
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Plaza. Well, that’s the way it has to be. When your fuckin husband who I couldn’t givea
shit about was dying and you called me up at 10 o’clock in the evening and I had you meet
the.Cardinal at 5 o’clock in the morning at TK TK TK. I got your husband into Margaret

what they ultimately gave me had she originally potten away. Pat Goldstein hurt the
Resnick family on 40 Wall because she was so tough and stupid. She’s stu pid.

You know, a lot of the toughest people aren’t tough, they’re stupid. A lot of the smartest
people are not necessarily the toughest people. They’re not necessarily the toughest
people. I know people who are so tough and so stupid that they make a lot of bad dealsx

So that fat pig, nlow, whenever I see her. She comes up to me and always tries to be,

She’ll come. Hi Donald, how are you doing? Now, she’s lost a lot of weight and she's
uglier now than when she's heavy. Because she’s meant to be a fat slob and she’s
not. She looks better fat. No, no. I¢’s true. And you can print this, X don’t give a shit.
She comes up to me, if 'm at a dinner and she’s there. And Tim, I can’t believe it: she’ll
come up to me. Hi Donald. 1t’s Pat. Il say: Get the fuck out of here. Or: Get the fuck out
of here you fat pig. A year later, she’ll come up to me again, which is the most
unbelievable thing. Which tells you she’s stupid. So, Pat Goldstein..

» nothing to-do with the other. If she would have taken me over there, met her boss, her-

boss said I can’t do it, It wasn’t that way, though. I don’t think that was actually the point.
I don’t think the bank was in trouble at that point. It was before the bank had the
problems, okay? f found it to be... .

448a
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‘I find it an amazing story. The few times I've told that story, I think it’s amazing. It shows
the lack of loyalty. ¥t's unbelievable. I don’t understand that loyalty or fack of loyalty. So
that’s the Pat Goldstein story. But she is one ugly piece of shit

[Tim: How did you get turned on to the Atlantic City Market?]

I went to Atlantic City early, and in going to Atlantic City, I looked at Atlantic Cityasa
place where I was going to make a bet. I took options to land in Atlantic City, and the
options to the land I would have lost a lot of money. This is prior to Resorts opening. This
is a little bit prior to Resorts, I think. It’s prior to the referendum. [So 1975:] Yeah. I took
some options to fand. That's why I have thie best sites in Atlantic City, That’s why Trump
Plaza is such a good site. {With the idea referendum might pass?] If it passes, I make a lot
of money. And if it didn’t, I lost some money. And it passed. So I had the land much
cheaper than if T had bought it there. That was over the Trump Plaza site. And then I was
very hard, I was very young and I was working on the Grand Hyatt Hotel building, I was
working on the Javitz Convention Center, trying to get that done. I had an option onthe
land. . . . .

[Tim: You were trying to get early footing?] -
Yeah. 11 could..Getting it financed was very hard because I was very young. {and bank
wouldn’t do casinos?] And they wouldn’t do casinos. That’s a very-good point. So I had
this wonderful piece of land that was very hard to get financed. And I was building the
Grand Hyatt, working on the Hyatt; I had the old Commodore; I had an option for Penin
Central. I had-an option on the West Side Railroad yards to try-to get them to build the
Convention Center on that. Which a lot of peaple know but a lot of people don’t know.
That’s:my deal. Javitz,Convention Center was-my deal.

Section IV:

I put them together...I went there a lot to try and get land. I got vatious individual parcels
on the site. It wasn’t one parcel. It was individual parcels. And some of those guys were
tough goes. Shapiro. They were tough guys. In fact, they say that Dan Sullivan was the
guy that killed Jimmy Hoffa. A lot of people said it... That was only in their imagination.
That was really bulishit. They were tough guys and not good guys...

[How did you handle these guys?] I just was able to handle them. I was able to handle

them. Y found Sullivan to be the tougher of the two, I started hearing reports about

Sullivan that he killed Jimmy Hoffz.. . Dan Sullivan, if you were sitting with him, you _
.would say-he was the most honorable guy in the room. He would constantly bring up.the

name of fiiends of his who were in the FBI. He had many people in the FB, who'he .

- =~ -soe o would claim were his friends. -And you’d say: You are talking to a saint almost. He would~ -~~~
always tafk about honesty. That everything in life was honesty. And yet he probably
wasn’t an honest guy. But Dan Sullivan, Kenny Shapiro and others...¥t was a strange

group of people... S : o

I'wasn’t worried because I felt I could handle it but I felt 'd get a partner. Gettinga
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because he was so smooth, so good, and his portrayal of honesty. He used the word
“perception” and “honesty” and it’s so important in life. The FBI, there’s no institution
that I admire more. You know, listening to this guy, he sounds fike he's you or something,
He sounds perfect. Had I'not heard that he kilted Jimmy Hoffa, anybody, not me, would
be taken in by that 8uy. S0 because of that, sometimes you'll hear something about a suy
but you won’t necessarily believe it, you'll say: So... I bought a piece from them, I bought
a piece from another... And then what happens is... Because it was the best location, It -

Wwas at the time the best location. And it was near the convention center and
INAUDIBLE..,

Then, what happened is time went by and financing was very tough because it was a
casino which especially, even today, is tough. There are a lot of institutions that don'tdo -
it today. Those days, it was like, forget it. So-off the record, what I did, Holiday Inn came
to see me. And I get a-call from the head of Holiday Inn, a guy named Mike
RhodesCK... The bulldozers were very important.., I get every truck in Atlantic City
because I didn’t want to say I didn’t have my TK and we cut.a deal where we were 50-50

Ownership and:profits. I own 50 percent of it. I then [ater bought them out and I owned
100 percent, I then put on a lot of financing and then I took money and did other things

with it. You know, it's been g great deal for years. Well, it’s been @ great deal over the
years, :

I guess, you know, off the record. I guess people don’t realize how good Atlantic City has
been to me over the years...[Tim: It’s’a Cash cow?] You know most people, they hear
Chapter, he’s going to cut his debt. You.cut your debt because,.. But Atlantic City has_
been, as P've told you a couple of times; entrepreneurially, not as.person who drives up
stock but as a private; it's been 3 very good deal...Because in fany years, it’s been-good.
Now, I've fihanced it...Entljeprenurially, okay, Tbuy a building, I put a 250 million doliar
miorigage on the building and take the money out and you know, it’s like you put a
mortgage in your house and you take your-money out and then you invest it in things you-
want. You know when I owned the company privately, I'm talking when ¥ ownted the
company privately. That’s why I have so much in Manhattan, That’s before I had it public,
When it’s public, you can’t do it. When I went public, I took money out by selling stock. I
sold my stock. So, entreprencurially, it’s been.a good deal...So, T was, it’s amazing that

0 : 7 R T
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you know about Sullivan and Shapiro. {t’s always fun that anytime you call Ken Shapiro, ) !
and I say, no,no, Shap-I-ro,
TRUMP CONFIRMS STORY THAT O’BRIEN GIVES OVER BARRON
HILTON/LAMPERT MEETING...[How did you hammer out deal quickly?] And it
. closed very quickly. It closed in 30 days. The deal closed-in 30 days. Ben was the broker . . ®

of the deal._.
[Tim: Did you tour the property?]

I'had made the deal simultaneously touring the property, I mean, within hours...It wasn’t

my kind of building. You see, I've never built my kind of building in Atlantic City. No, ¢ @
because I took over the Taj from Merv’s. The exterior was all up; the interior wasn’t. But

I’ve never built my kind of a building. When I did Trump Plaza, I had Holiday Inn as my

partner so I could never do what I wanted to... )

When I took over the marina, it opened four weeks after I bought it so ] wouldn’t have
built it that way. X love the Marina. It’s wonderful but I would have done it much’ .
differently. When you look at Trump Tower or in New York when you look at Trump
International Hotel and Tower and Trump World Tower opposite United Nations. When
you look at the buildings I'build in Manhattan, when you look at what I am doing in
Chicago which is gonna be one of the great buildings in the world, That’s what I do...

Steve Wynn actually said it. It was very interesting. He told somebody. He told me. REDACTED ) . ®
REDACTED You know, Donald’s never had the chance to do his thing in

Atlantic City. In the first one, it was Holiday Inn. In the second one, I took over the Hilton

Hotel before it opened. I would have neverused the brick stuff, And then the third one,

the Taj Majal, wis sitting there 65% built, the skin on it, the rooms up. And then they ran N

out of money when I took it over..So all I could do was complete what they did...Y've '

never done my thing in Atlantic City. Like in Vegas, I’'m doing my thing...By the way, I ®

made the Taj great inside and everything else but'the plan was already there. In Vegas, I'm

doing the building and you see the building that’s gone up...

Seection V:

Inever.really built a building in Atlantic City; in other words, built from the ground up. By . )
the way, I've said thiat to you.- You said: Wow, I never really thought of it. But you didn’t .

take a lot of prodding to understand it so.. Again, it was Holiday Inn, it was Hilton, and it

was Resorts. You know, Resorts.built, ran out of money, etcetera, efcetera...All I can do “

is.... The first one, Holiday Inn, was Holiday Inn an I made nicer, much nicer. It waso’t . . ... .. . ..

Trump Tower; it wasn’t Phillip Johnson doing Trump Inteémational or Central Park West. i

It was a different deal. So, I’ve said that a little bit, but I don’t think I've ever said that [ )
publicly but I know Steve Wynn says it alot...He say, Donald has never built, done his . :
own thing in Atlantic City...I think it’s great. Y am going to start construction in 90 days. 1 : ,
have every bank in the countey bidding on it, wanting to finance it. I've got 1200 units and . i

I
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I sold out in a period less than a week... [footprint]: almost four acres. Now, I'm doing a
second one. Right next door. The first one is more successful. A twin. I'm doing, Tim, a
twin. You know the one building, the way it is. Because it was so successful, I have the

something. You know, I'm going to the opening. He opens in April. He came to my
wedding, I guess you know... That’s great...

then they go-and do what they’re doing even though it is wrong, you say: what the fuck
are you doing? X mean, Atlantic City in that sense was disappointing because it was a great
opportunity. By the way, I've loved Atlantic City. It’s been very good to me and I've been
very good to it, But it’s been disappointing in the sense that things could have been done,
which would have made it unbelievable. Various politicians and others decided togo a
different route and that's too bad'because it was a great opportunity. Now, Atlantic City
does a lot of business and al| that stuff, Why did they allow low-income housing to be built
outside the main entrance to the casinos? It’s not fair to the casinos, but more importantly,
it’s not fair to the people who own'ths low-income housing. They are going standing there
next to bettors and all the other problems you have, Off the record, the hookers and the

. opportunity. On that sense, I've been disappointed with it. And sort of the opposite with

Manhattan,

In Manhattan, Steve jias told me, if they would have done some of the right moves in
Atlantic City, I would have been much more proactive in Atlantic City than I had been.

452a

1 TOB-EF-00007834




. CONFIDENTIAL ]

R

And if T would have worked Atlantic City the way I worked real estate, I would probably
be the biggest casino company in the world rather than just a nice company, etcetera,
etcetera, [And why didn’t you?] I've done so well in real estate. You know, Steve would
say real estate’s your first love. I would say I do like real estate a lot. I do love real estate.
I also like the casino business. But it was disappointing in the early years that they didn’t
take advantage of the great opportunity Atlantic City presented them. And that does take
away some spirit.

[Tim: What was it like negotiating with Merv?]

Merv Griffin. Look, I bought Resorts. Let me talk off the record. I'll tell you the
story..[When you are saying off the record, I can use the information: Trump affirms.] I
bought my stock and I was trying to take and I had the voting stock. I think I had 92
percent of the voting stock even though I only had a small portion of the overall stock.
But it was Class A, Class B stuff so you canr own like 10 percent of the company. Sort of
like Madison Square Garden. Or the Times, Excuse me, The Times.. .They own like 70
percent of the place...He died like a dog. He had emphysema. By the way, really smart,

genious. He was a genius. .. His brother was the head of ABC. Very opposite thing. Just -

smart. Smart, Trish'genius. Crosby got very sick with emphysema...He died and I bought
the stock, the B shares, and I had 92 percent of the vote and 10 percent of the company,
something like that. I figured I'd buy the whaole company. And then Merv Griffin came
around at $38CK a shareINAUDIBLE... .

il tell you what happened. It wasn’t so much Merv. Look, off the record. Merv was a
fuckin moron, He was so stupid. Merv came up...It was Mike Milken that had it...It's a
very interésting psychology. Mike Milken was under major investigation. Michael Milken
was‘in the papers everyday...I’'m telling you this story but I'd rather not be quoted, okay,
because Milken's a friend of mine. He just had his tennis tournament at Mar-A-Lago'last
weék, 2.5 million dollat tournament. So, I'm not going to go...Mike Milken was under
investigation. Mike Milken-was the King of Junk Bonds. And this was the last deal that
Mike Milken brokered... And he wanted to show the world that he could do a deal. So
what happened is that I bought the stock at 10 and I figured, I'll take the company. I
offered around 12 or 56 for the company. I don’t remember the exact numbers, but I think
12. You know, small. And I figured I'd get it. Then, all of the sudden I heard Merv made

- an-offer of $36 a share. So I said: What?...I said: Why didi’t he offer 13 or 15 of
: somethmg It was $36 So,1 said, that’s impossible. That can’t be possible....

" Aad I'll also téll you 4 story about I-Iohday Ifin, about Rob Milane. Remember b:g Rob.

Milane: 1 said, you” ve got 6 be kidding. And I was actually a little strange feeling for him

-"because it was so crazy, you know what I mean, It was so far, Even if-he.offered-20. So, -
_ Merv Griffin offéred’ $36 doilars a share, Y had just bought it and he said I had a fiduciary ~

vespongibility to sell the shares. Fiduciary responsibility? T had a responsibility to myself to
sell. Are you fuckmg orazy? I had no intention of selling, but this offer was so fucking
crazy. [Trump give permlsswn “if you add the words and to stockholders but also to
myself” ] .
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The offer was crazy, you know crazy. So crazy, It just was so crazy. In fact, it was so
crazy that I didn't think I should ask for more, You know, normally, I'd say Merv, make it

Then what happened is when I sold it, I took back the Taj Majal at a very reduced cost
from what they had in. In other words, they had $600 million in...No, no_ I sold that to
them.. .Exactly, So Merv bought Resorts. I gave him Resorts, Itook the Taj and then [
had to build the Taj, which was 60 percent built. Again, it’s not a Trump thing but it was
60 percent built. And I'lf never forget, 1 get a call from People magazine. Merv was not a

guy. Merv Griffin came up with those two shows on televison:"Spin the wheel, Wheel of
Fortune, and another one, Jeopardy, [Tim: Then, he then sold the. them] for about 1/10% of

what they’re worth...Oh... He did, but it was.still 1/10% of what they are worth. So Merv

came up with these two moron shows. And they hit.... But they are moron.shows, Did you
ever watch Spin the Wheel? Vanna White? You understand, don’t you,

bkay, it ultimately fgq'm b'ankrupt very quickly. Twice. And off'the record, he didn’t talke
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any money out. It was only a one-wdy deal...Let me tell you Tim. Generally speaking, if
you make a deal with me, I don’t know if it’s a good deal or bad deal... Time. There could
be a war, there could be a this. I mean I know guys that buy something and then a bomb
goes off. Who the fuck know, okay? But certainly you’ve got to let a little fime go. The
day after I make the deal with Merv, I get a call from People magazine. Hi Mr. Trump.,
We’re doing a story on the 25 Most Fascinating People in the United States. A cover story
in People..,1 said, Oh thank you very much. That’s a great honor. That will be a great
honor. What would you like to talk about...No, no Mr. Trump; it’s about Merv Griffin
and how he beat you at the art of the deal. I said, he beat me? I just closed last night. I
don’t know. Maybe he did and maybe he didn’t; I mean I just made the fucking deal last
night. But I can tell you one thing: he paid one big fucking price. And they end up having
a picture of Merv, you can go back and check, sitting on the stairs of this somewhere,
probably Resorts, with Eva [Gabor]. )

And then I made a statement that if anybody catches Merv fucking Eva Gaber, T'll give
them a million.dollars. Okay? Meaning, you know, off the record, it was just a front. The
whole thing was such a joke...Excuse me, exactly...So, that was the end of the Merv

" thing. And then the last I heard of him, he’s done fine. He’s alright with the Beverley Hills
Hotel. He lost a ot of money in Atlantic City. He lost a lot. A shitload of money.
Tremendous amount of money and Paradise Island, which was basically the-company I
sold him... . -

For nothing, .. Off the record, he made me $500 million and then he sold it to Sol Kurzner
for $50 million. Don’t forget at'$50, it’s a different deal. At $50, it’s starting to-look
good. Then, Kurzner put a lot of money and it’s successfil...I saw Merv over the years
doing Larry King and this and that. But I haven’t spoken to Merv in twenty years, and the
Jast time I saw him, he was talking about his book. And he did say, I think he said, I hate
Donald Trump but he’sa genius...He said something about that, and again, don’t quote *
me. Quote the book but basically he.is INAUDIBLE. ..

Again, dnd I know you know this, I never went personal bankruptcy... But don’t forget,
it’s much more the casinos. I held on to the West Side railroad yards. I held on to Tramp
Tower. L held on to a lot of property in New York. I held on to Mar-A-Eago. I keld on to.
a lot of property in New York, you know smaller pieces that don’t have.my name on it
because you can’t put your name on cestain things. I held on to the Grand Hyatt Hotel.
You know, there’s this misconception that I held onto the casinos but I dide’t hold on to
INAUDIBLE. I just named six, seven major properties. I held on to virtually everything -
other than I sold the Plaza Hotel. I sold the airline, which js thank god I sold the airline.
How about if I had the airline now? Okay? How lucky did I get? I sold the airline to US.
Air for unbelievable price at the time. Meaning price in debt. I got rid of debt. -
[TIM: WHAT DID YOU SELL THE AIRLINE FOR?] You know, it’s hard to define the
price. This stuffis actually very complicated, What I did is I shed miillions and millions of
dollars in’ debt. Hundreds of millions of doliars in debt, and Y sold it to US Air. And I think
Citibank was involved, with that stupid Pat Goldstein. By my agreeing to sell it, X said fuck
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you...I'mean, 'l give you a story.

I own the airlines. The world is going to hell. The aiclines are always shit. And I have this
thing and it was fine, And then they had the war, you know the war in Iran...The war in
Iraq...Really, the first Gulf War is more accurate because it 'was all over the fucking place,
So Lsell the aitline but the bank came in and there was a rule that the most valuable thing

Ididn’t want to expand it. I might have created a shuttle to Chicago or something, But
basically I wasn’t looking to build the world’s greatest airline. Because I've already heard
the ailine business is the worst business to be in and it’s true. I's got every problem:
labor, high energy costs, high cost of capital, and high technology. Other than that, it’s a
wonderful thing... Because you do things. It’s like why do you write certain sforfes that
you really don’t want to write about it. There are stories that Yyou do that you say: what

So, um, I think we’re putting you in one of the bungalos. You'll like it. You kiow, I fixed
these places up. They’re incredible..: Alright, if you feel that. That’s okay.”

So what happeiis is you do things somefimes, sadly, because you do ‘em. Not bécause
there is great analysis, And by the way, it turned out 1o be the right decision, But who
knew there-was going to be a war when they’re saying they’ré going to shoot down all our
airplanes, There'were days when you sit on the shuttle, How thany passengers? One.

So I take over the airline. There's the war. This is why when I listen to economists telfling
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us where the economy is going to be in three years, I laugh. I say, what the fuck? What
happens if a nuclear weapon goes off in the middle of the country? What happens if this
happens or that happens? A hundred different things happen and their projections can’t be
right because projections are so subject to other things. As an example, I made a good

deal on the airline. Except for one thing: you couldn’t get fuel.. You couldn’t get fuel one -
day. By the way, everything was perfect: I was making money, nice cash flow, planes were
flown. One day we had a war, Persian Gulf War, four months after I bought it and that did
two things. You couldn’t buy fuel and if you did, you were paying five times more and
-you had no passengers. Other than that, it was a great business, okay.

What economist is going to say, oh gee? Unless you do economists where they say, the

.economy will be very good. The economy will be this way if there’s a war: put down

nineteeh different conditions. So I often say, economics is bullshit because you can’t
predict what’s going to happen in terms of major tragedies, like 2 World Trade Center
etcetera, etcetera.. Or the Tsunami.., What if you are a planning an economic somehtng on
Indonesia/? Where will indonesia be three years.from now. And they are telling you
exactly where it’s going to be except for one thing. It got hit by a Tsunami that mped out
a good chunk of the country. Or Thailand, which is ridiculous. -

And I said to the banks. Look, the gates IN AUDIDBLE back. Pm going to close up the
airline. And the law, was that if you close up the aitline, you automatically lose the gates.
There is nothmg the government can do about it. Off the record, the banks were petrified
that I was going to do it.

' I then took my car keys out of my-pocket and I through them at a prick who was sitting

across the table, who wanted to come after me in the elevator. I said these are.the keys to
the fuckin airlines. I said: Take thein motherfucker, you can have them. And off the
record, they panicked; and they totally....[it just can’t come from me.] When I through the
keys at this guy, I hit him right in the chest'and it was a big set of keys. And it was a big
set of keys. Airplanes don’t even have keys but they don’t know that. They were my keys:
car keys, apartment, a lot of keys. I'said this is what I want. I want to be released from all
debt, from all personal liability, and I want other things to be released also. If T would have
closed it, they would have lost all 16 gates. That would have been a disaster and that was
the primary security. Not the TK which were ofd. So, it worked out. I then agreed to self
the airline to US Air. Look liow well they’ve done. And it worked out to be a good deal.
A lot of times, things don’t sound good but they are great deals. I got rid of a lot of debt;
not just that debt but beyond that .[Recognition: that for banks to own assets] Well, I had
that before.

You’re out there-alone, You're out there alone, I mean, it’snot fun.;. It was like an exact™ "™."
opposite, I went from bing a boy wonder, boy genius to this fucking guy who has nothing -

but problems: And the sad part is, there were magy, other people in my same position but
nobody gave a fuck about them. You guys only want to write... Yeah, that’s the neagative

to vxsablhty .You know, it was an interesting period of time but I got rid of the aulme

It s amazing how it worked out.
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Then US Air bought it, took it, ran it. You know, it was an interesting period of time. And
obviously, its” a shit business. ..

Honestly, it’s a terrible business, just terrible. ..
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Section VII March 5, 2005

{Tim: Donald and I are driving over to Trump Interational Golf Club in Palm Beach.:.
Mar-A-Lago is the across the street from the Palm Beach and then we are going to go to.
an estate he just bought...]

The Bath and Tennis Club is a mstllutmn probably around 1920s. It’s a very interesting
story. Marjoric Merriwether Post built Mar-A-Lago at a cost of 25 million dollars from.
1920 to 1929. It took nine years to build. She used the greatest architects in thic world.
Joseph Urban, who was the great designer of the Austrian opera houses. Joseph Urban
was named the number one architect of the century. They did a retrospective on hinr-at the
Whitney, I think, Ahead of Frank Lloyd Wright. Which is an iriteresting phenomena
because in Europe he did all the great house, all the great opera houses. And he wasa
great architect, He also did all of the sets for Flo Ziegfeld. That’s how she felf in love. She
was a great friend of Flo Ziegfeld...It’s a very glamorous thing, you know. [So Ziegfeld's
designer did Mar-A-Lago.] Joseph Usban was the designer of Mar-A-Lago and the
architect of Mar-A-Lago. She wanted the most incredible house in the world. Magjorie -
Merriwethier Post was said to be the richest woman in the world. She inherited Post

- cereals. She then'married EF, Hutton He quadrupled her ‘money through gieat-
investments and everything. Unfortunately, he liked screwing maids. And after the fifth”
time, she just said X can’t do this anymore. You know, they were married for like ten
years, But every time they had 3, you know, they-would have these gorgeous maids -
working at Mar-A-Lago. .
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Dina Merrill grew up in Mar-A-Lago in a room designed by Walt Disney, a young Walt
Disney, before Walt Disney was big, In fact, because of Disney, I'll show you that later;

have Disney show you the Disney room. It’s a little hard to show you because everyone is
in there,

Marjorie Metriwether Post was one of the most beautiful women in the world, She was
five foot eleven. She was regal. She was way ahead of the time. She would never go in the
sun. In fact, she would never build a swimming pool at Mar-A-Lago. She built this house
that nobody has ever seen anything like it, and other than a small bathing area on the
beach, she never built a swimuming pool because she didn’t ever want to go in the sun,

When she walked in the sun, she carried an umbrella, She had magnificent skin. She was a
great beauty.

In fact, when I was trying to get. Dina Merrill hates Donald Trump. When I was trying to
get the approvals for Mar-A-Lago, Dina Merrill was left 2 small portion of Marjorie
Merriwether Post’s fortune, Most of it was left to a foundation; the Majorie Merriwether
Post Foundation. Dina Merrill was left, but still a significant amount of money. And Dina
Merrill fought me on the club, Now, this house is too big to have as a club. ..[Does she *
live down here?] Yes she does. She lives on Breakers Row,

You know, there isno place like Palm Beach... When we £0 over there, I'll show you
some of the houses,.. There is no place like Palm Beach in terms of wealth... This is the
wealthiest community in the world.- You know they say the difference between Palm
Beach and Beverely Hills, there are no mortgages on the houses. In Beverly Hiils, you
have four, five, and six mortgages...[Tim: And the houses turnover every year.] They tum

over, right... You know, it’s a whole different deal. So, Palm Beach is this unbelievable
community, ‘

But off the record, coming from me, that Dina Merrill fought me viciously that I couldn’t
m Mar-A-Lago into a club, She thought it should be preserved. So I said, why didn’t
you keep it? Why didn’t you buy it from the estate? And why didn’t you do it? So. she

They hated me... What happened and this has happened to me four times or fivé times,
Everybody wanted it; Al Taubin wanted it when he was in his prime. The Taubin back ir
1985, 1986. Ross Perot wanted it Many, many people wanted it but nobody pulled the
triggered. It was truly just sitting there for ten years and I came to Palm Beach because I )
usually went down to Mianti. I came to Palm Beach and I fiad a driver, and I said: this -
place is amazing, Immediately when you see it, it’s sort of like amazing. T said: this placeis

i
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amazing. What’s the best house for sale? So the limo driver said to me: Mr. Trump, you’ll
never buy it but the best house in Palm Beach by far is Mar-A-Lago. It's very
complicated, it’s been closed for years. You know, it’s the old allergistCK stuff] right?

What happened is I went in, I saw it. I got somebody who represented it. I went out and T
saw it; I offered $28 million to buy it. This is back in 1985, '85 , "84. And they turned me
down. And I said: how the fuck do you get turned down for $28 million? Don’t forget, 28
million is like $125 million today. It's like, many times 25, 28. Stupidly, in 1972, they sold
the beach where you seé the cabanas, right. And when they sold the beach, they sold it to
a man named Massey. Jack Massey has the distinction of starting two major public
corporations. He became very successful and very rich. Jack Massey was a very old man,
but he was a friend of mine. He was a good guy. A lot of these older guys liked me.
People like me. You know, I get along with a lot of people. I think, if you do your
research, you’re going to find out I have a lot of good relationships. You know, whether
it’s Steve Wynn which surprised the shit out of you or a lot of other people. And then
there’s people who are, off the record, I don’t want to say are jealous. as shit and you-
know fuckin, INAUDIBLE. But I have great relationships. A lot of what I do is based on
relationships: whether its with banks, whether its with people. -

So I wanted to buy Mar-A-Lago. So they stupidly, and these are people who are not, you
know, these are heirs that never wotked a'day in their lives. So-they thought it was great,
we’ll sell the beach to Mar-A-Lago. So they cut off and subdivided the beach and sold it
to Jack Massey who lived next door on 2 house, right on the beach. So they sent him ali’
this tremendous frontage of the gcean...[Immediatlely devaluing the property itself ] Well
they thought it was great; they’re great people. ..So Ross Perot and all these guys wanted
to.buy Mar-A-Lago but they wanted to have the beach. They said: how can you have a.
house like this and not have the ocean? I offered $28 million; they turned me down. What
happened'is sort of a great story. I went to Jack Massey, who was desparately ill and
dying of cancer. I went to Jack Massey and I bought the beach. And in buying the beach;, I
overpaid for it. I paid $2 million, which at the time in 1984 was a lot of money. Today the
beach might be worth $100. As crazy as it sounds, houses are going up routinely for 70
million. If you are building a $70 mitlion dollar house in Palm Beach, it’s like Poverty

Row, okay. You'll see it Iater.when I show you the house I’m going to show you. I’s like

Poverty row. By the way, this is-what they just built...I built this four years ago: instant
success. One of the reasons it was successful: right next to Palm Beach. .. [Looking at
Trump Tnternational Golf Club] All of ¢his landscaping. All of this, everything. Now, Idid
get hurt by the hurricane. You see the openings here. -

Section VIII' )

This is what I do best: build. This, Then they say...Every tour, meaning professionaf tour,

Wwants to have their tournaments here, The LRGA. Even look at the guard. Is that central
casting? Look at him. We have the righest people in the world at this course... Everything
good? Good? I guess he doesn’t need-to ID you, huh.} You see him? Everything is
central casting. Now this place, if you come here at 9:30 or 10 o’clock, you'll see more.

P "
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No forget it, you can’t even get in. And you'll see the finest cars in the world. And one of
the reasons is this is five minutes away from Palm Beach. ..

[Do you have a favorite course? They’re all my favorites, When I show you Bedminster, I
say: holy shit! Golf magazine said this is the greatest course built in the last twenty years.
You know, the magazine which is the big golf magazine. When I show you the
Westchester, oh you saw the Westchester. You didn’t see it in the spring. That clubhouse

will be the equivalent of this except a totally different style. You know, Westchester, So
I'll finish telling you the story...
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Section XIV
...Bankrutpey like at The Plaza or something. You can delay these people for years from

getting it. You understand... They can’t get it. It takes years legally to get it. So when I
.made a deal on The Plaza, if was one of the great deals because you got rid of so much
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debt it was incredible. So the Plaza was something that was much less personal than other
things, This was maybe the most personal,

You have to understand, Okay. Take a look at this land. Tennis Courts. You saw that
right. The tennis courts, the whole think, the tremendous frontiture on the lake, even more

Palm Beach, which I’ll show you...I bought this house for $8 million; you needed a T

stuffand I couldn’t use it for more than $3 million.So I got the house for thing. Now, it’s
worth over $250 million dollars, This house.... Now, it’s worth over 3250 million dollafs,.
[Carrying costs?] Nothing because I have a club... 1.5 million a year. When it was a

live much better. T have the same house, same suites, same everything. But I have spas, I
have beach clubs, chefs, 50 it’s a much better way of living. You could never live this way
in a private house...I'm here. Yeah, Y mean what am I going to do with it? Now, the
rooms have been rented out. Every room is full...I wanted the ballroom [boat slips... I

The thing had a lot of debt and I got rid of debt beyond the Plaza. This is one of the great
federal fandmarks. -

Nancy Gerber: I'm thrilled because | met him before he really made New York. Now, he’s
made New York..Because fie knows how to work New York. He's a great guy and he
knows how to make people happy in New York, a la the Woliman Rink, which made my .
daughter very happy about 15 years ago...[Trump: I like your daughter very much.] I met
you when I was working for Saul Steinberg. We met on.a few occasions. .. Does America
need Donald Trump? America:needs Donald Trump and 'd like to. work Donald
Trump. .. Because he kiows what people want and make them happy.

DONALD: I hate to tell you this because 'm embarrassed by it but I think, off the record,
I've become very much part of the establishment. I have the place that everyone comes.
Look, when you see Serena Bordman having lunch at Mar-A-Lago. ] have the best
ballroom in town by far, I would say definitely. One of the other reasons she’s there is that
she adores Melania, They are like fiiends, so that always helps. T have a ballroom. I have a
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ballroom that The Breakers or any of the other tiotels can’t come close to competing with
so they sort of have to have their events there. Eventually, they come to fike me because,
you know, { get along with people...So I was going to tell you before about Bath and
Tennis...

So I wanted to buy the house. I offered $28 million dollars. They wouldn’t sell it. M-
Massey owned the house that [ actually just pointed out. it was owned by Mr. Massey and
he bought the beach for like $400,000 like in 1972. This is called South Ocean Boulevard
and we’re going over across the breakers to TK...So what happened is I went to, the
ocean’s here and some of the houses are ocean here. None of them have the tunrél onto
Beacon road. Because this is basically US 1. It’s called South... And the houses you’ll see
all have cabanas over here, you know the small ones. So, I bought the house. I went to
Mr. Massey and said I'd love to buy the beach. He was old, he was dying of cancer, and
he was a great guy. And he said: why? I said, I'd just fike to buy it. So I bought it. I paid
2 millior dollars for the beach. And I announced the ugliest house you've ever seen. An
entire red brick wall. Red brick doesn’t go with this community. I announced a red brick
wall with no windows facing Mar-A-Lago, two stories high or three stories high. The
entire length of the beach. So, it was like a wall. Tt was an embarrassment to me but that’s
what happens. I said I was gonna build it, and then I put it down. I just owned it. So about
a year and a halflater, I get a call from the estate. Capatain Canta Cuisine. He was a
Captain because he was a captain of a yacht; his own yacht. He said, we’d like to see you.

You have to understand, they tumed down $28 million, They couldn’t buy the house
because I owned the-beach, Ross Perot. Everybody came to me to buy the-beach.
Taubman, everybody. And I kept saying: I don’t want to sell it; I don’t want to sell it.
Two years [ater, I get a call and it’s the head of the Marjorie Mesriwether Post
Foundation, They said: T would like to see you. I said: about what. They said: Mar-A-
Lago. I said: Mar-A-Lago? You know the way deals are, right. It’s liké yoir're hiot as hell,
and ifit doesn’t go through, you're like: what’s that? It’s like you’re hot as hell and if it
doesn’t go through it’s like, next. Then they call you back four months fater, you go:
what’s that? Then you go: Mar-A-Lago? What's that? I never got the house but I had the
beach. And how do you have that without a beach? That’s like having the straight thing
without the beach. It doesn’t work. Because stupidly, they sold the bank. So I bought the-
beach back for $2 million dollars so that’s why I basically paid $1; I paid eight plus two. |
When I offered $28 million, they.turned me down. They dida’t want to get $28 million;
they wanted to get like $35 million dollars. This wasback in like 1984,

* . They came to see me.and said. Mr. Trump: we can't sell the house becausé you own the
beach. And I said, okdy. We'd like you to buy the house... I said: For how much? Would
you buy it for $8 million dollars? I said what. Would you buy it for $3 million dollars. I
didn’t say F'll make it six because these guys. These are the kind of guys who get up.

'INAUDIBLE..Normally, you or I would make it six. I did say, I'll do it if you include ali
furnishings. The furnishings are worth $12 million. I don’t know if Tony gave you a tour
of the safes... said: I want all furniture. Every piece of furniture has to stay as is. They
said you hdve a_i!eal. So I bought the house for $8 million dollars. Today, it’s worth $250
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million dollars. Don’t quote me on the $250, You could say that people have said, but the
reason [ don’t want to be quoted is that off the record, I always fight real estate taxes,
don’t want to be [reassessed]. A house like this, this is just a little one, right. $22 million,

[Tim: How did you-end up feeling on your wedding day?] Good., It's like I told you, it's
casy. It’s like, T showed up. She handles everything, Other than that I built the ballroom, X

Take a look down the road. This is sort of everything in Palm Beach is between The
Breakers and Mar-a-Lago. Mar-a-Lago is in one section; the breakers the other. And then
the north end is over here, where a lot of the socialites live. Now, Did I build, did I buy
the best house in the middle of the social section? It's like. . With no water... It’s sick A
long way from what it was. But Earl E.T. Smith was the legendary mayor of Palm Beach,
Earl E.T. Smith was a smart 8uy, the most social guy in the world, but also a player. And
he really liked me. He was the president also of The Bath and Tennis Club. They needed
me to give them approval because they were expanding their cabang complex. In Palm.

He said, Donald: We want to expand our cabanas and we need your approvals. I said: give 8
me the papers... -

Two years later, Donald Trump wants to get into the Bath and Tennis Club but he can’t. I
said: what kind of fuckin shit is this? Then Earl E.T. Smith died, [Did he leak the
information?] Not him. Some socialite in Palm Beach. That’s a member in Palm Beach )
who hasn’t done shit, that nobody ever-heard of, It's just oné of those things. So it was alt
over the place that I wanted to £o in. Just, I'm telling you the story about Earl Smith,
because if T warited to, if I wanted to, I could get in two seconds. Frankly, I wanted to get
in right now, I could Bet in. How would you like to lead this life?

them. It costs $30,000 to Join Bath and Tennis. It costs $150.000 to join Mar-A-Lago.
Mar-A-Lagoisa much bigger property, a much better properiy. She built that a§'a cabana
for her friends to stay. She was at Mar-A-Lago; she warited a place for her friends so she
threw that up. It"s kind of nice [to have that kind of money.] I can get in if I wanted to, If
I'wantedto, I can get anything. Lo '

I'm in Bedford now. I have the best house in Bedford, Bedford/Greenwich is the sime
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thing. Bedfor may be above Greenwich in the social pecking order. You know, Bedford
where Martha Stewart is now living, I don’t know, happilyCK. If you can believe this,
ankle bracelet. OF Simpson is over there playing golf and she’s got ankle bracelets on. Can
you figure that one. So anyway: she got screwed.

If I want to get into Bath and Tennis, I own the fucking house next year. I can break their
fucking balls. I could have been in. Earl E.T. Smith, who was the king, said Donald, long
before I had the power I do now with the ballroom at Mar-A-Lago and the club. He said
Donald, let me get you in. I said Earl, I don’t want to get in. There’s no reason for me to
get in. It doesn’t mean anything to me.

I think you understand...No..I think it is sort of funny that a guy like me is, off the record,
the king of Palm Beach. I’'m the king of Palm Beach. They all come over, they all eat, they
all love me, they all kiss my ass. And then they all leave and say: isn’t he horrible. But I'm

the king..It’s crazy. '

Melania niakes a good addition too. She softens that whole deal up; she greatly softens
that up. I get that; I fully get it. Look, I was a great student, I went to a top school; I went
té Wharton.  ~

This is the North End. This house just sold for $50 million doliars... This is the property L
have..[Tim:And the person’s name is G.A. Gossman] This is Nelson Peltz's house. You
know Nelson Peltz. And I’m going to take you by this house...Look on the left. Lodk at
this.., This is INAUDIBLE.... You understand. I mean, it's sort of amazing. This is the big
country club out here. This is like where Serena Bordman’s family live on those little
winding paths...

So what I'm doing is X bought the hoiise; I am now ripping the house apart. So there’s
Nelson’s house. ¥ am going to build a house here that is going to blow people’s minds.
This is included, all of this, plus the back entrance. This is the main entrance. This entrance
gets totally blown out because it is not as grand as it'should be for a house of this
magpitude. Thiis gets all blown away. Weren’t the tax shelter laws changed in 867
Weren't the tax shelter laws changed in *86 but it took a while for them.to kick in? I think
that caused the crash: I think that it was largely responsible for a good portion:ofthe
crash. You know, in *90, the market crash. But a lot of that, 50 percent of that market
"crash was precipitated by the stupid law-change in Washington which really. If you think

of it, they killed all the savings and loans; They killed this, they killed that. Bill Bradley
was a genius who was dumb. He'was a genius who was dumber than shit.- This guy.
changed the tax shelter laws to save $5 billion and he cost the country $250 billion dollars

- - because every fuckin savings and-loan institution went bust because they were holding alt -~
this feal estate. He was a guy who was a brilliant dummy, Bill Bradley...

I bought it for $41 million; T'Il put ﬁve in and I think I'll sell it for over $100 [million]. I'm
goinig to put it on the market in Novémber...{closed on it] Three weeks ago. What X did
was ] ripped out the pool. Se¢ that.red marker, I am subdividing that from the street to the -
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ocean. This is one lot. That's another lot. This lot is worth 30-35. This lot is worth
whatever the hell I sell it for... And everybody in town is bidding on this. Just fun, It’s my
weekend real estate project. Not big. But it’s great. [But you can write off all your trips to
Mar-A-Lago]. Well, T can do. Actually, that doesn’t even malter because [ have the Golf

Club and other stuff, you know, so every time I come.But if you look at this, how good
this is...

Your Favorite Memory? Always my parents, ..

Worst Memory? The death of my brother, Fred. He was a good guy. He died of
alcoholism and he was a great guy. You know, alcohol got him. That was the saddest part
in what I've been through.

Best Person You’ve Ever Met: I've always said that the best person is my father, but it’s
my mother and father. But my father was more directly related to me because we were

very business oriented, So my mother and father, but my father in terms of the business
stuff.

Worst Person? The list is too long to name. I've met more shit. I've met more scum,
There are too many to name. I'd insult too many people by leaving somebody out. I can”
only say I know.so many bad people, it’s amazing,

Your Best Deai? 1'd have to say-that the West Side Railroad Yards is my best deal. In
terms of numbers, it’s going to throw off billions of doliars in profits. But I’ve made a lot

- of good deals. 40 Wall Street was a great deal. Chicago was a great deal. I've made 2 lot

of great deals, but in terms of size and magnitude-and everything else, the West Side
Railroad yards, That’s 10 million fect; Time Warner is 2 million feet. By the way,
Chicago is 2.7 million feet and when you think of Time Warner as one building and you
think of Time Warner at 2 and Chicago at 2.7, you see the magnitude of the building,

Worst Deal? That’s interesting. Well, I’ve made some deals that are bad and I got out of
them. It’s not nice; it’s not pretty but you get cut. The worst deal is very interesting, Let
me give you a.complex answer. It probably shiould have been the shuttle, which was the
Eastem shuttle that I bought because four months into the deal, you had the war and I
went-over the whole thing; fuel prices and everything else. But I got out of it; in other
words, I got out and I got a lot of benefits by getting out. So it wasn’t really a bad deal. It
probably should have been a bad deal, but I was able to get sid of a lot of debt by agrecing
to sellto US Air. Tt could be; it should have been my worst deal; I don’t know ifIcan
consider it such a bad deal because I got out of 50 much of a problem by agreeing to sell
it. But let’s say that was a deal that I wasn’t exactly thrilled with.

Howwould yoz{"de.s'cribe the role of women iri your fife? Vital and Essential. Without
Women, there is nothing. Vital It’s ali about women, you know. It’s all about women,
Totally important,

Chemistry: You have to have a great chemistr'y with a women. Fecling with a woman. I've
been with magnificently beautiful women where there’s no chemistry, and it’s like being
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‘with somebody you couldn’t care less about. There has to be chemistry between the two

person.

Do you believe in Viagra? I'll tell you what. I believe in it 100 percent. Fortunately, I
have never used it. I don’t need it. But I’ve always said to friends of mine, if you need
Viagra, it’s very possible that you are with the wrong wornan. I mean you can be TK
INAUDIBLE. You can be with a woman who is beautiful and everything, but just doesn’t
do it to you and never will. You love her and everything else but she just doesn’t do it.
Then you are with someone else who isn’t as attractive and just does wonders, right. So
I've always said. Then, there is Viagra for people who have medical problem, etcetera,

* etcetera. [ don’t need it. I haven’t used it. But I certainly think it’s fine if people want to

use it. Based on what Hugh Hefher says, it’s a miracle—and someday maybe I'll need it.

Are big houses important? 1 have fun with big houses. And are they important? No, not at .
all. Like we just saw. I'm showing it to you at the very early stage, that’s infancy, right.
When you see that, like when you look at the ballroom, you'll say: Holy Shit! Right now;
you'll say oh gee, look at the tacky walls, look at the tacky this. I€’s true, It’s very stupidly

"done. But the bones are great...1 love building. I'love constructing. I love fixing. I really
_enjoy taking something that has potential. I don’t Iike doing something that doesn’t have

potential. You look outside and you say: Holy Shit—it’s called the Atlantic Ocean. As
good as what that is, if you were able to stay with me in California, you would freak out
over what 1 had there For instance, if T own Mar-A-Lago and lived in Mar-A-Lago, as b:g
as it'is.

Do cars matter? Only for fin. They don’t matter. Of course, if you ask Russell Simmons,
he’ll tell you they matter. But they don’t matter. But I have fun with them. I would say the
best car is the Mayback. I know Rolls Royce. I know Bentley. I've had Rolls Royce I've
had Bentley; I’'ve had' Mayblock, It doesn’t make any difference.

Why is it nicé to have your own jet? It’s one of the world’s great luxuries to have your
own jet. Unnecessary but, it makes life a lot easier and in my case, I do a lot of business on
the jet, and-in theory, jhe time more than pays for the expense of the plane.

. What does it mean to be-an American male right now?.An American male. It’s the
- greatest countxy and beigg and American male, at this fime, I think it's just a great thing. I
“hope we can say that in five or six years from now, Tim. It's great to be an Ariterican male

or an American female. Y mean, if you are going tc be bom in a country, you have to be

" lucky and blessed to be bom into this country. It’s just the best country, pure and simple.

What values make the American male? Well, 1 don’t think you can answer a question fike -~
that because there zre so many dlﬁ'erent types of people. I mean Lknow American males
that are great as people buf jiist want to crawl into a corner and live out the life. I know
some who are the most dynamic people in the world’

. Wht characteristic nake for the best American male? 1 don’t think its best.
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What are the best characteristics of the American male? There is no such things. I have
friends that are not successful that are happier than I am. I think in certain ways, that’s
more successfiul than I am. I don’t think you can define it. There are hundreds of different
types of successful people. I have guys who are not ambitious, not that smart, not that
this, but are happy. And ultimate! , I consider that to be a great success. Because
ultimately, it's all about making yourself happy. So I think it's too, it’s too general a
question,

Do clothes make a man? No, but they can break the man. If you walk in—somebody was
saying, if I wanted a job with Donald Trump. Well if a guy walks into my office and walks
in with an undershirt, he truly doesn’t have a chance. I mean, he doesn’t have a chance.
They don’t make the man because once the job happens, you have to go out and do it. But
they can break the man in a sense. You have to dress for the occasion or you are putting
yourself at a tremendous disadvantage.

Everybody talks about your hair. What do Yyou love most about your hair? I've combed it
the same way for years, For years. And I don’t love anything about my hair. To me, it just,
One of the things I like about Melania. They say: why don’t you change his hairstyle?
Well, I don’t like to change his hairstyle. I like it. How nice is that, right? You know,
Marla would say I want to change your hairstyle or this. There’s something very nice
about that. I don’t love anything or dislike anything. I mean, ’m in better shape than most
guys my age. In terms, I have more than most guys my age. But I don’t think I love or
dislike anything about my hair. It’s just, you know, another part.

How would you define success? I think real success is if you find contentment and
happiness at the same time, because they are not necessarily the same words. And as I told
you, 1 have people who arenot as nearly successful as I am and they are very happy
people. I consider them vety successful. Because ultimately, if you can be happy and enjoy
your life, that’s the ultimate success—uot just dollars. Don’t you agree with that, Tim?

This is on the corner of Mar-A—Lago. Mrs. Post was never able to get it, but I finally got
it. I was finally able to put that corner together with Mar-A-Lago.

What do children mean to you? Alot. [Having children.] It’s great. I mean I have fiiends
who are very‘succg'ssﬁgl who don’t have children. They keep sayirig, oh what do you think
of children. And I say, You've got to have them man. You know, it keeps you going. I
have good kids, so it makes it a [ittle easier. It keeps the whole wheel going, Don’t you
feel better? Do :

How did your father reactwhen your broiher died? He was a very strong puy, you didn’t
see great emotion. It had a huge effect on him.. Tt had a huge impact on hini. One thing;
my brotherwas sick for a long time because he was a serious alcoholic. I mean, the
alcohol’s the worst. You know what I don’t understand and you ought to do a storyon .
How come the cigarette companies are being sued and they are being taken down left and
right and it’s no longer even a good business. And the alcohol companies, who kil far
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more people. Why don’t lawyers bring?...[Tim: Don’t they sue casinos for the same
reason?] Well, they’ve tried and so far they’ve lost. It’s interesting. There have been many
of those cases where a guy loses millions of dollars. [Tim: Do you cut off a gambler who
is clearly overboard] Oftentimes, casino companies get sued because the guy was drunk
and lost a fot of money because he was drunk. Here’s the thing: I've heard a lot of cases
like that. I've never heard of a case-where someone sued the tobacco [sic] companies.
Maybe. But to me, the worst of all is alcohol... What I'm saying is that I don’t know why
tobacco has been sued for the last 10 years and then all of the sudden they start winning.

What's the definition of a good father? The ultimate definition is somebody whose
children really love them, like yours by the way. That’s ultimately the definition. Then it’s
also you’ve got to take care of the kids and get the kids through their early years of life,
which is obviously very basic. I know some bad parents whose children still love them. If
the kids love the parents, that’s on the way to'being a good definition.

Would you ever do therapy? Have you ever been in therapy? You know what I’ve always
found. I have friends of mine. They can’t see the club back until they see the go!f pro. But
if they don’t see the golf pro, they can’t even take the club back. You understand, They’re
like fucked up. And, umm, I have found I am not a disbeliever in it but when I look at
reporis that psychiatrists have by far the highest rate of suicide than anybody. That means
they’re pretty fucked up, and I don’t have the time for it. If you told me, I have to leave
my office to go see a psychiatrists, to.see a therapist, I don’t have time for it...I’ve never
felt the néed, and I honestly believe that if you can keep yourself busy, that’s almost a
great form of therapy.

. Why does money matter? It's only a scorecard. It matters to live. Beyond a certain period

and beyond 3 certain amount of money, it doesn’t really matter. Maybe it matters
psychologlcally Look, like you write, I build.

Thank you Tony. He’s very impressed with you Tony... You better have said the right shit
Tony. If you didn’t say the right stuff, it’s back to West Virginia, Tony?

So what businessman or businesswoman do you admire the most?

Great question. I love that question and it’s not something that I think about a lot because

I don’t like to admire anybody. FlI tell you. I've gotten to know a lot of the people at
General Electric and it’s truly an amazing company Obvioisly, a simple answer is Jack
Welch, That's a very simple answer because you’ve have to respect Jack Welch for alf )
he’s done. Now, off the record had Jack not done Honeywell, retired at 65 and not gottén
divorced, in the history of business, he’s the king and hie’ll never be supplanfed...But let

- me just say off the record: a certain-amount of respect waslost. ’m-the king of prenuptial -~ -+ ~~— - -

agreements. A certain amount of respect for Jack was lost when he had a ten year

"prenuptial agreement, lie got divorced in the eleventh year. Look, if you are going to get

divoiced, you know at the end of ten, you are going to get fuckin divorced. I mean, it’s
not just: oh ge, all of the sudden once something happens. He was going to give her 10
million bucks Instead he gives her 300 million. You know, that was not good. But think

AT canna

479a | " . TOB-EF-00007861



it At Bk e

M —r . A e mm—.

]

of it: Jack turns 65, doesn’t do Honeywell, stays with his wife, in history, he’s the greatest

of that type. It’s not that entrpreneurship, it’s management. It's stock. The image changed,

Let me give you this first. I think Jeff Immelt is great, who I’ve gotten to know, I made a
speech for General Electric recently, down here. I think he’s great. I think he’s doing a
great job. I think the woman from eBay, who I've never met has done an amazng job.
There are a number of women who have done great. A yearand a half, two years ago, you
would have said Carly Fiorina because she put that whole thing together. Il te] you
another man I have great respect for, Maybe you should do something. But Terry
Lundgren, who’s running Federated, he’s a class act, He's a class act. And honestly, he
deserves a story in The Times on your Sunday paper...It’s a good deal. It's not one of
these deals like Hewlett-Packard where everyone says is bad and she says is good. T mean,
their stock, other than the Gillette deal which of course is like buying America. How good
is Procter and Gambel and Gillette? That’s a case of putting together two great
companies, Okay? How good is that? Does it get any better? That’s a merger that makes
sense. But when you put Federated and May together, it’s 1/15% the revenue still of Wal-
mart. Do you know if Sam Walton was alive he’d be worth 400 billion right now? You
know, each day, I work my ass off and let’s say I’m worth five billion or six billion and -
you can say 3 billion or 2 billion or 4 billion or whatever you want. [The thing in the
bedroom says 9 and a half billion. The fyer in there. P've got a flyer from one of the
things. It’s funriy.] Some reporter wrote it. I have all different people saying all different
things. By the way, you add a thing like this up with no financing, no anything. You add
stuff like this. You add stufflike California, You add stuff like Bedminster. You add stuff
like Westchester. That’s just little clumps that are worth a tremendous amount of money.

Why does being a b'illianairg matter to you? It doesn’t matter...No, no.. Fact is important

. tome. Forbes says 2.7 billion and I know it’s more than twice that. I like accurate, If I

was worth $100 million and they said T was worth $100 miflios, I wouldn’t mind, IF Pm
worth much more, I wouldn’t mind. But if I'm worth much more, you know, I don’t like
people saying INAUDIBLE., :

What are you worth-right now? | would say six. Five to six. Five to six. I mean, what are
things like this-'worth? You know, if I ever wanted to sell something like this, you’d have

the richest People lining up going crazy. The Breakers is owned by the Flaglers’s system,

Off the record, I have a standing offer from them that they’ll by Mar-A-Lago and pay
anything. Anything, You know, there-are certain things that are priceless. This is reallya
priceless place, This isn't like, Tim, a house. This is like a piece of priceless art. The

- biggest aceanfront, The greatest house in America probably, according to the Nationat

Trust. You know this is controlled by the Naitonal Trust for Historic Preservation in

" Washington. It’s considered the greatest or top two or three houses in America, in all of

North America. It’s not even like selling a cashflow of. It’s like selling a painting. This is 2
painting, Thi$ isn’t a house. This isn’t a real esatate deal. This is really a painitng; it’s a
piece of art. My4and in California, maybe, is better. You weren’t able fo see it the Tast
time, but it may be better. ‘ )

| T e | : o L
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Why are prenuptial important? Pre-nups are important for the obvious reason. Anybody
of wealth or even modest wealth who doesn’t sell a prenuptial agreement is mentally
retarded. Okay? Because the court systems are a disaster. The lawyers are a bigger
disaster. And you’ll be fighting for the rest of your life with a person on an emotional
basis. What you did is almost smart: take my fucking money and let me out... But it’s still
like another way of doing it. By the way, if you didn’t do that, you’d still be fighting and
you’d be miserable and everything else. With a prenup, it’s an ugly agreement. You go to
somebody that you are in love with and you're going to marry and say, darling, when we
get divorced, this is what your going to end up with. Ore other thing about 2 prenup
that’s bad: when you sign a prenup, it becomes a precursor, it becomes almost like
something that you anticipate and in some cases, it’s too easy to get out of a marriage. In
other words, instead of fighting it through, you'll say: fuck it, here’s a check. But it allows
you to build great wealth. If you are married to a woman and you werk your ass off] or 15
years later, you get divorced. Or a man, by the way, If you are married-to man. I mean
there are some women that build great fortunes and the husband is suing them for half of
the estate. You can’t build wealth like that. You just can’t.

What man or businesswoman do you least admire? There are a lot of them, too. There are
some of them. Some of them I don’t want to say because I know them. I don’t like them
or dislike them but I don’t want to embarrass them. I mean, you know, there are a lot of
them that X respect and there are an equal number that I-don’t respect. I guess I'd rather
not give names because I don’t want to embarrass anybody. Interesting questions by the
way.

What is this going to be in a chapter by the way? You know the most popular chapters in
ny books, Universally, a day in the life... Wrong, wrong, wrong.. .Tim, people love it. I

did a book without it and there was like fiickin riots. A day in the life. Boom Boom Boont *

Boom. Next day...Boom Boom... And in a way. you’re doing here.

What is America? America is a lot of things t¢ a fot of people but Anierica’s changing
very rapidly,..I think America has changed a lot in the [ast four years. I think America
went from a country of openness and somewhat complacent and freedom to a country that
sadly is perceived around the world as a bully. America is a lot different place today than it
was four years ago. September 11 changed a lot of that. But our reaction to Septemeber
11 changed much more than September 11 did. In other words, September 11 had a- big -
nnpact ‘but our reaction to September 11 changed much more the September 11 did. We
could have, I think, we could have been a country where the world embraced us. And
instedd, the world hates us, Is that making sense?...By the way, after September 11, the -
world oved us. Eveén after we went into Afghanistan because they perceived that as being

.a hot bed, But after we went inio Irag, the world hated us.-That’s why I said,-what the

fuck are you doing Bloomberg with-this Olympics? How the hell are you going to get the,
Olympcs? The world will have a riot if you ever got the Olympics. INAUDIBLE. But it’s
not the bombing. We’re bombing the wrong people We went after the wrong couniry.*.
You got Korea with nuclear weapons and we're acting psycho: keep building your nuclear
weapons; by the way, we’re going after some guys that don’t even have rifles. It’s crazy
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and they’re killing us one by one by oné by one by guys dropping grenades.

What is the American Dream? The American Dream is probably this. Maybe that’s why
those books sell. [Donald is gesturing his arms up that the American dream is what’s
around-you.] The American Dream is at least perceived as what I have. But it’s not so
3 easy. Ilike it: I have fun doing all of the things you see me doing. But it’s not easy and it’s
’ very complex. But the American Dream is perceived as being this, But I think any dream js
perceived differently. I think the real dream, whether it’s the American dream or

otherwise, is just happiness. You can create something where you are happy with yourself
and everything else.

2 What's your favorite book and why? The Art of the Deal because I made 2 fortune from
it

What's your favorite movie and why? That’s a great question. Can I give you more than
one? Citizen Kane...I didn’t deserve it but that’s okay. Will T or will I not?

Why do you think it was on the Jront page of the New York Times? )
I guess people want to read about Trump. I guess I was more complimented than not. I
thought it was a little bit snide, as you would also say...

By the way, Citizen Kare, I loved Orson Wells. He was totally fucked up. He was total

J : mess. But think of his wives. Think of his hits. He hits as the biggest movie star in the
world at 26 years old and never did a good thing. And by the way, was known from the
time before he was 27 as the greatest genius in the history of movies—and never hit again
after that...Right. One of the great radio disasters of all time, The entire world, the entire

. - country and world. Do you know? INAUDIBLE...They took outer space...He was one

) of the greats of all time and after 26 you never met him. He became an impossible, horrible

human being... He couldn’t, he was impossible. If they gave him a budget...

Sunset Boulevard: I thought it was so cynical. It was so...No, no, Cyncial but true. It was,
in a way, just mean about fife. It showed and I think the fact that Orson Wells. I think if
somebody else had played that. Knowing somebody’s life along with the movie. I'm not _

3 talking about Liz Hearst, who was obviously William Randolph Hearst and the whole
thing. But knowing what a: fuckin mess Orson Wells was and knowing this movie because
1 saw it in the later years now. You understand what Pm saying..In other word, equating
TK makes it even better. . watch him on the shows and he was a fucking disaster. But he
was like this great genius that after 26, névér ever did it. He became totally impossible. He

y ‘thought everybody was a moron, everybody was this, everybody was that; ifhe had 2

= . budget, he'd exceed it by twenty times and destroy everything. He became impossible. I
loved that'because it’s so interesting...One of the great, great....So you're into the
whole.., : .

Why? Her performance may have been the greatest performance I've ever seen in a movie.
d Maybe one of the great performances of all time. The last scene: ready when you are Mr.

3 S |
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Trump. The cameras are rolling. You know. Max , what is it, Max Von Snyder...Erich
Von Stronheim was unbelievable. He was one of the great jobs ever. He was totally in
love with her... William Holden was excellent... She was unbelievable, even with her
fingers, you know her fingers literally-went up this way the way she moved. It was one of
- the great performances. So great, that when they did it on Broadway with Glen Close, it

- failed. It was no good, it didi’t work. They had a magnificent set, the most incredible
stairway. With that stairway and with the set, what didn’t they have on Broadway? The
scene of her coming down with the cameras...One of the great... That was a case of a
movie that was so great that the Broadway show never had a chance... :

OK Corral was good. High Noon was good. Not even close: The Good, the Bad, and the ®
Ugly. The greatest western, if you call it 2 western. It was Clint. And Clint...I mean the

scenes of shooting the guys down or the ropes...Sorry Shorty...X mean... The greatest.

gunfight of all time was the gun fight at the end of The Good, the Bad, and the Ugly. With

Live Vancleef... Well the great thing about Clint... Clint’s a fiiend of mine, okay. Clint

Eastwood, you know, I saw him a month'ago at Pebble. Beach. He’s sitting there and he

got up to get a drink and he just moved slow. He moves slowly, When he was young, ®
there was never a better looking man on television other than the Errol Flynns or the Cary

Grants. Dirty Harry, he was older but he looked great. When he young, incredible. All of

them were great, but the king was The Good, The Bad, and The Ugly. - -

Whien Clint Eastwood was a young guy and starring in the spaghetti westersn or Rawhide,

there was never a better looldng man. The beauty of Clint Eastwood was he just moved ®
slow. Tn other words, he’d be in a gunfight and the thing goes over his shoulder, Right? It

was always like slow motion.., In the meantime, you are saying why aren’t these guys

shooting him in all this action. There was never anybody cooler than Clint Eastwood...

>

Favorite Song:.Why? I'd a’hx_:bst like to think about that because there’s-just so many.
Sometimes 'l listen to some of the early Beatle music that was so great. Some of the ®
Beatle music was 5o great...I’d like to think about it because there’s so many. ..

In terms of modern day stuff, I love...I think Eminem is great, Crazy, right? I think soime

of his..The Eminefn show has some of the greatest. It’s life. It’s nasty life: But-the Eminem

show. Have you listened to the Eminem Show? You’ve got to get it. Neil Young is o

unbeliovable...I introduced Eminem a couple of months ago; I walked out.and introduced ®
hiri to the audience, which was cool. He called up, like he’s.a fan of mine. Would you do

me.a huge favor? He's the king of that world. He’s fike the biggest. His-nime is Mather,

M-A<T-H-E-R like Dan Rather but he’s much smarter. Would you do me a huge favor
-and introduce me at ¢his special next month and two months. Yeah, I'li do it. My-daughter

- e . - .- -loves.you but-Eve gotio tell you, [ love you too. -1 love-Neil Youngmusic. I love it- All-of- -- -

it. Almost all of it. Anyway, go ahead. . ] ‘. ‘®
What's the most important thing ya.u want to do before you die? 1 think it’s keep going '
| thewayit’s goipg. < - ‘.
@
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What's your favorite food? Meatloaf. It’s just so many...Oreos, yeah...Pastas, I love but [
eat less. Of course, the Atkins diet is a total fraud but because of it I eat a Iot of steak and
[ feel better about it. And hamburger and all of that. You know, Mr. Atkins, he did hit his
head but he was dead before he got to the ground. He exploded, you know that right, I
always say, the say he slipped on the ice. Actually, they say that because it was good for
business-and [ say this kiddingly, he actually exploded. I had one day where I eat bacon,
eggs, steak, this, that... This cant be fuckin goced for you. You just feel your veins are
dying of grease Is that right? ... Did you ever leave a steak? I had steak the other night and
there was some left over and Melania was here and she was doing that AFLAC
commercial, I put it in the refrigerator and you go back two hours later and you see it and
it'’s now a whole pile of grease that’s just hardened grease.You look at and say that can't
be good for you. But you feel good about it. What did you have today? Steak and Bacon,
So I think the Atkins diet has got to be the most unhealthy thing in the world but it makes
you feel good. 1 don’t know if you lose weight or not but it makes you feel good,

When you're sleeping, what's your most Jfrequent dream? Always sexyal, It’s always
fucking...

Any-recurring nightmares? Bvery once in a while, you have something. But basically, I
don’t have those sicko deals.

If you were given gold, diamonds, or Google options, which would you take? I think
diamonds have gone up the most over the years if you really look at it. It depends Google
options, at what price. How is that done'in the last month or two? That looks like a little
bit of a bubble. It looks to me like people haven't learned there lesson. Here we £0 again
with the whole technology thing. Gold has been very steady for years and years. If you
look at gold, it doesn’t seem to do much,

What valuable thing that somebody could give you right now that you would want? I'd
like real estate...No, it’s interesting...

{f Donald Trump didn't exist, would we have to invent him? No. The world wilt get along
just fine. You think of yourself as important. You see people that are very important. They
80 and the world continues to go along. It continues. .. wills say like that woman said
something, and off the record, hey she worked for Saul Steinberg so she can’t be
totally—you know. She was a kitle bit excifed. And she seemed almost a little naive
because she was a fittle star-struck. But let me tell you something: that sounded nice but
she talked about how I’ve been good for new york and fun for new york. A lot of peoplé

‘think that. A lot of people think that. Who called me the other day? Crains magazine

called that they are doing 2 big story on me on the cover of Crairis ifi a week or two.
Crains has determined that you are the most important New Yorker. I said: Well how
many people are there? No—not people. You are. In other words, we are doing a story

" that you represent New York. I said: Thats nice. Thank you. I said in a real estate sense.

No, no, We’ve had a-big meeting and we’ve come up and I’d like to know this or that.
They're going to do a story ina couple of week.g. It was you most represent New Yorie .
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and a new Yorker. So there’s something there, I guess.

Is there a Donald Trump role you play?

I am very honest. I dor’t think I've played too many rofes. I think that’s one of the
‘reasons the apprentice works because I play myself. And Ive said to people that Martha
has to play herself, If Martha tries to act and tries to do, it won’t be successful. You
know, Martha is a good persona and a great character. She’s got to play herself and it will
be very interesting. What will be very interesting is when she’s got to play herself. It will
be very intéresting. What's going to be interesting is how it will do over a period of time,
And the way it will do well is if she can be...Inthe fall..,

Why do you think people are so curious about you?

I have absolutely no idea. I have a life. I work hard. I don’t see in me what other people
do. I don’t know if I tell you this, about Shaq last night. I’'m the only person who made

him go crazy. He walked into a room of 400-500 people and I was told by 15 people,

including Mickey Arison, People walk in and Shagq is a cool guy. It’s like: hey; how are

you doin, how you doin He’s like falling asleep. He sees me. I don’t believe it; e went

crazy. He grabs me. It’s like going into a mountain. Because when he grabs you, you fike

disappear. People don’t even see you. He was so happy. So there’s something out there
Tim, I don’t know. I don’t have an idea, ¥ don’t think about it,; and I think I don’t want to
think about it. It’s sort of like an athlete or a golf swing, when you start analyzing it too
much, you lose it... There’s a great story about a great golfer, a great player was Nick
Faldo was watching. He’s won six or seven majors. He was watching young kids putting;
they were putting the ball and they were just putting great. He went aver to them and
asked him: what are you kids thinking about when you putt? -

Hertzfeld and Rubin. Tough, Smart. Vicious Law Firm...We sat on the plane for two and -
a half hours I talked to him. If I was in my office, if I give hlm three minutes, that’s a lot...

e

=
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“I'would have never thought that Omarosa was a stac. I didn’t think she was that
attractive. I didn’t think she was anything. And she became a star. And Sam — who would
have thought a guy who is 54" with a fresh mouth and he’s crazy would be a star?”

Q: Do you lite the social scene?: “I'm a worker. I et up early. Not because I have to be
but because I like it. You know when I go home at 7 o’clock, 8 o'clock, I don’t feel like
putting on a tuxedo... For me it’s just not something that I particularly enjoy. What I do
enjoy, frankly, is coming home — you've know [’ve had two parts of my life: with a
woman and without 2 woman.._I enjoy both parts of the fife but when you have a woman
that you really like, you really love, ideally both, it’s great to come home and be with
somebody who you really like, where you don’t have to £o hunting ”

Q; What was Ivana like? “She was very solid. Very hardworking, very beautiful. She gave
me great kids. It was not just one thing, Sadly, you grow away from people. And Tjust
grew away from her. It wasn’t her fault, T dida’t teave her because of Marla. I didn't leave
her for Marla. 1 probably should have left years earlier.” .

Q: What did you like about Marla? “She was a great beauty queen type, Hawaiian Tropic, .
and all the different things, but you know beyond that, that’s good for the first dateand - 3

after that they have to have something. She’s has a great zest for life. She'was always very
spiritual.”

Q: What.did you like least about Maria? Tjust grew away. Lots of little things and they
just added up, I guess. I

“The thing that’s great about Melania is that we just have a great relationship in every
sense of the word. You know there’s an expression that you have to.work at a

home and work, My parents were married 63 years and they didn’t come home and work.-

L always felt that if you have to work at 3 relationship that the relationship s not going to
work. Melania and I have the easiest relatipnship.”

“Marla was very different from Ivana, Maybe that’s why we elected Jimmy.Carter after
Richard Nixon.” :
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Q: What think of wave of corporate scandal?: To me the most interesting one of all, by
far, is Hank “The Scum” Greenberg. Hank Greenberg, I've known and he’s scum. He's a
bad guy....And now it turns out shockingly that he was a crook, perhaps.”

Q: Does an executive running a public company have a different responsibility than a
private company? These’s a very different mentality between somebady that runs a public
company and somebody that is an entrepreneur... It’s a very different thing running a
public company.

Q: Do you believe in god? “Yes. There has to be a reason we are here. What aré we
doing? You know ther is an expression that Jife is what you do while you’re waiting die, I
owned this land, but.actually I just lease it.... There has to be a reason that we’re going
through this. There has to be a reason for everything. I do believe in god. I think there just
has to be something that’s far greater than us.

Q: Have you ever cried, as an adult? “I don’t say this as a.macho statement. Pm not a

crier. I don’t believe in crying. For whatever reason, I'm just not a crier. The closest I

came was when my mother aad father died, It's just not my thing. T have nothing againit it -
when someone cries, but when I see a man cry X view it as a weakness. I don’t like seeing
men cry. I'fl give you an example. 1 never met John Gotti, X know nothing about John

Gotti, but he went through years of trials. He sat with a stone face. He said fuck you. In
other words, tough.”

Stanley Friedman was a stand-up motherfucker. Had Donald Manes been able to handle it
those two guys would have gotten away....Because Donald Manes was Stanley’s witness
and Stanley was Manes’_ witness....Meade was fucking great.”

Q: Do you think Larry King sucks up to you too much? I hope so... I get his hfghmi.
ratings.

Pamela Day ripping Matt Calamari: “Well, he’s the head of security

Q: What's your favorite Bond movie?. Goldfinger. 1 thought Goldfinger was just a great -
character. To me he was the besF of all the characters. Semi-believable,

Q: Do you ever: think of yourself. as Bond-like? A lot of people do, I don’t. Other people’
do. ‘ as s o

Q: Didyou get stoned in college? No, I have never had a drug in my life.

4w e

Mike Tyson (occurred sometime shortly after Tyson knocked out Spinx in AC in 93
seconds): Vogue doing a story about his wife, Robin Givens. Fhey gave her a hat that said
Trimp Princess. Rumor that DT and Givens were an item. :
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“I'm sitting at my desk at Trump Tower, doing my little deals and things. And I get a call
from the lobby, Mike Tyson is downstairs, he'd like to come up and say hello, So I
routinely just said, absolutely, I love that. Bring him up. And he comes up to my office and
he sits down and he wag a total gentleman and we’se talking about 10 or IS5 minutes about

Life flashes in front of his eyes: “You would have zero chance...Here’s the heavyweight
champion of the world sitting here and he’s a solid piece of fucking armor...So I said Mike
it’s absolutely bullshit, it’s false, I give you my word.”

“He then said could I lie down on your couch. I said why. He said because I'm so tired I
Just want to nap. I said sure 80 ahead. This is the heavyweight champion of the world, He

moment, you understand. He didn’t say, there’s 2 rumor, He said, could I ask you: are you
fucking my wife? Now if T froze, I'm dead....You’d be dead. You would have zero
chance. He then goes, he lays down on the couch, falls asleep, and he’s drooling. Some

guy walks in and Says; Donald, Mike Tyson is drooling on your couch. I said, you wake
him and tell him.”
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My notes from 1/12/05 flight on his jet from NYC to LAX

“Ineed a break...have you ever seen Pulp Fiction? Do you like it? Let’s watch itt”

Bloodsport, Jean Claude Van Damme: “It’s a [ittle bloody, but it’s really fantastic,

It’s one of those movies you tell your kids not to watch and then you sit down and

watch it yourself and you’re hooked. It’s a great movie, love it.”

Favorites: Citizen Kane & Gone With the Wind

We watch Pulp Fiction/Oreos/Lays potato chips — scarfs

“Sam Jackson should have gotten the Oscar for this, not Travolta. My favorite part

is when Sam has his gun out in the diner and he tells the guy to tell his girlfriend to

shut up: “Tell that bitch to be cool! Say, bitch be cooll’ I love those lines,”

M Alittle bit Iater he tapped me on the arm, “Clint Eastwood is the greatest star ever.
All those Sergio Leone westems. Nobody was cooler.”

B Threatens me about 8oing negative, reminds me about Today Show: has the power

of TV now to strike back against negative articles,

Boyish, funny, puts me in the cockpit

Chat with Ashley .

Down through lobby, guards tell me-he likes to go out there, likes to be noticed

and mingle with the crowd

M Nobody in lobby, he walks me over to cologne: “You know the suits, the suits are

re gonna kill me for this (smile), I know it ~ byt they’re best-sellers,
the best-selling suits in the history of Macy’s. They sold Iike 35 in the first week.
It’s incredible.” We go aut side doorand inio a waiting limo. To LAG we g0 past
his new bldg. where old Delmonico Hotel was at Park and 69 (687); talks about
marriage in limo on the way to airport; he’s nervous, “It’s all in the hunt and once
you get it, it loses some ofits energy. I think competitive, successfil men feel that
way about women. Don’t you agree? Really, don’t you agree?” We get to jet, He's
58 and on his 3¢ why again? “We’ve lived together for 5 years, Y owe that to her
now.” Worried financially? No, pre-nup and she was fine with the pre-nup, didn't
peep. “I guess we’ll know in 2 years if I'm divorced again.” More kids? “Sure,
when you’re rich you can have as many kids as you waiit, Being rich makes it
easier to have kids,”

N Michael Eisner Harvey Weinstein Bill Gates Richard Branson Arthur Sulzberger
Jr. (we have a “very, very good relationship.”).

® Re Citizen Kane: “The guy who directed that was like 26 ang he never made a

great movie again, That’s scary, isn’t it man?”
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For Exhibit 7, please see the book TrumpNation: The Art of

B Being the Donald, by Timothy L. O’Brien, which is submitted _
® separately.
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Mark S. Melodia
Direct Phone: +1 609 520 6015 Fax +1 609 951 0824
Email: mmelodia@reedsmith.com

May 23, 2007

Yia Email and Repular Mait

William M. Tambussi, Esq.

. Brown & Connery LLP

360 Haddon Avenue
P.Q. Box 539
Westmont, New Jersey 08108

Re: Donald J. Trump v. Timothy L. O’Brien, et al.
Docket No. CAM-L-545-06 ‘

_ Dear Mr. Tambussi:

We write in response to your May 3 and 4, 2007 letters addressing the September 8, 2006
responses and objections of Timothy L. O’Brien (*O’Brien”), and Time Wamer-Book Group Inc,
("TWBG") and Wamer Books Inc, (“Wamer Books") (collectively, the “Warner defendants™)' to
plaintiff’s first set of interrogatories. After carefully reviewing your letters, which raise objections to
interrogatory answers provided to you over eight months ago, we believe you haye perceived
deficiencies where none exist, We were particularly sutprised by these letters, given your repeated
assurances to the Court on March 27, 2007 that defendants did not owe plaintiff any outstanding
discovery. (Tr. 48-25 to 50-13, 62-4 to 62-9.) Indeed, your letters seem aimed at manufacturing
artificial discovery disputes by, among other things, overlooking the responses defendants provided,
reinterpreting the actual interrogatories posed, and complaining that defendants have. not provided
information that is implicated directly by the pending appeal regarding the newsperson’s privilege.”

I TWBG is now known as Hachette Book Group USA, Inc., and Wamer, Books is now known as
Grand Central Publishing. : '

2 References to “the newsperson’s privilege” encompass the protectibns‘ of the New .Jersey
néwsperson’s privilege (NJ.S.A. 2A:84A-21 fo 21.8) and the New York shield law (N.Y. Civ. Rights

Law § 79-h), as well as any applicable shield law protection afforded by other states, and constitutional
(federal and state) and coramon law journalistic privileges,
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Nouetheless, we address below the objections you raised and would welcome the opportunity to
further meet and confer before needlessly involving the Court in any issues that we can resolve
amicably. Although we do not believe our original answers were deficient, in addition to the
clarifications provided below, O’Brien agrees to supplement his respouses to Interrogatory Nos. 10, 18,
32, 40, and 41, and the Warmer defendants agree to supplement their responses to Interrogatory Nos. 2,
3,20, and 21. We expect to provide these further responses 1o you by the end of next week.

O’Brien’s Responses

First, plaintiff inappropriately demands information that defendants maintain is protected by the
newsperson’s privilege and therefore is implicated directly by the issues currently on appeal before the
Appellate Division.

For example, plaintiff challenges O’Brien’s responses to Interrogatory Nos. 4 {persons
interviewed), 5 (communications with interviewees regarding Trump’s finances), 7 (documents shown
or referenced by interviewees regarding Trump’s finances), and 8 (documents consulted or relied upon
regarding Trump’s finances). (Plaintiff’s Letter to Defendants, May 3, 2007 (“May 3, 2007 Letter") at
1-2.) However, each of thesc interrogatories seeks information central to O'Brien’s newsgathering

- activities, and plaintiff cannot légitimately suggest that these answers can be found deficient prior to the

disposition of the privilege appeal. Furthermore, some of the information plaintiff seeks through these
interrogatories is contained in defendants’ privilege log (e.g., the privilege log identifies all non-
confidential sources O’Brien interviewed for whom he possesses interview notes or documents, as well
as the subject matter of these interviews). In addition, as noted in O*Brien’s interrogatory responses, the
Book ~ which is carefully footnoted to identify non-confidential sources and other materials relied upon
— includes much of the requested information, particularly in Chapter 6 (pp. 143-75) and the footnotes
thereto (pp. 257-59). . ,

Similarly, plainfiff criticizes O'Brien for invoking the newsperson’s privilege in response to
Interrogatory No. 17, regarding individuals interviewed by Joseph Plambeck, even though O’Brien
subsequently included this information on defendants® privilege log. (May 3, 2007 Letter at 7-10.)

‘Defendants added this information to their privilege log only because of the Court’s October 10, 2006

Order. Therefore, plaintiff has possessed this information for many months, and plaintiff’s claim that
the interrogatory response is deficient because it does not simply recGunt what was provided to plainiff
in the detailed log is frivolous and wasteful. . . ’

. Plainfiff’s letter also demands information pertaining to modifications of the Work. Buf such
editorial issues are clearly within the bounds of the privilege appeal. Plaintiff argues that"O’Brien has -
waived any protection for such editorial issues by responding to the request of Interrogatory No. 20 fora
description of “any changes or revisions to the Work . . . concerning Mr. Trumps [sic] finances or net’
worth or the value of any Trump entity” by noting that The New York Times (“The Times™) excerpt
indicated that Trump’s casino holdings had rebounded.” (May 3, 2007 Letter at 6.) But O’Brien did not

3 Deféndants do not understand plaintiff's suggestion that it was misleading to change “these” to
“[certain]” in quoting The Times excerpt. (May 3, 2007 Letter at 6.) In fact, it is clear from O’Brien’s
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“volunteer” this modification: It was published in The Times and therefore is not protected by the
newsperson’s privilege. All other changes or revisions to the Work occurred as part of the pre-
publication editorial process and therefore are implicated by the current appeal.’ In addition, it is well
established that the waiver of the newsperson’s privilege is limited to the information that is disclosed.
See, e.¢.. N.Y. Civ. Rights Law § 79-h(g); Maressa v. N.J. Monthly. 89 N_J. 176, 194 (1982). Further,
while Trump criticizes defendants for failing to provide additional information on this moadification, the
interogatory just asks for changes or revisions to the Work. 1t does not require O’Brien (o “disclose
when, where, why, how, and from whom the information conceming this modification . . _ was

- obtained.” (May 3, 2007 Letter at 7.)

Similarly, in Interrogatory No. 13, plaintiff seeks information pertaining to O’Brien’s fact-
checking processes. Such processes are also protected by the newsperson’s privilege, making it
improper at this time for plaintiff to demand an answer to this interrogatory. Furthermore plaintiffs
suggestion that O’Brien discussed his fact-checking procedures in his Certification of November 10,
2006 is bizarre (May 3, 2007 Letter at 4-5), given that plaintiff cites passages that plainly do not discuss
fact checking. In any event, O'Brien’s discussion of his general techniques for reporting does not waive
the newsperson’s privilege as to fact checking done in connection with the Book. )

Second, plaintiff also seeks to create controversy even where O’Brien answered plaintiff’s
interrogatories consistently with the questions posed. Defendants cannot be subject to criticism —~

particularly eight months after the fact — when they have provided answers responsive to a reasonable
interpretation of the question. .

Plaintiff suggests that O*Brien’s objection to the use of the term “editor” in Interrogatory No. 15
is inappropriate. (May 3, 2007 Letter at 2.) However, the term “editor” undoubtedly may be defined in
many ways, and O’Brien’s objection was entirely appropriate. Notwithstariding the interrogatory’s
ambiguity and vagueness, O’Brien attempted to avoid semantic debate by answering to the best of his
ability, and he provided the names and titles of the Executive Editor, Assistant Editor, and Managing
Editor, all of whom provided editoria] input for the Work. In the absence of a more precise definition of
“editor,” it is unclear what additional information plaintiff seeks, '

In addition, plaintiff now states that Interrogatory No. 29 was “clearly directed to any instance i
which a book proposal was rejected.” {May 3, 2007 Letter at 3-4.) To the conirary, such meaning is not
obvious from the interrogatory, which asked O’Brien to identify “any book proposals that you have
submitted to any person, including but not limited to any publisher or agent, that were rejected.”
O’Brien truthfully answered this interrogatory by indicating that all of his book proposals were accepted
for publication, and tHus none were rejected. - )

answer to Interrogatory No. 20 that his discussion of the rebounding in the casino’s value was relative to
the three confidential sources’ estimate of Trump’s net worth.

4 . Wealso cannot understand your suggestion that O’Brien’s response to Interrogatory No. 20 was
“patently false” in noting that The Times-excerpt followed the Book’s publication. (May 3, 2007 Letter
at6.) O’Brien clearly was conveying that the Book was printed prior to the excerpt’s publication.
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Likewise, plaintiff complains that O’Brien failed to answer “yes™ or “no” to Interrogatory No.
30. '(May 3, 2007 Letter at 11-12.) The interrogatory at issue did not ask O’Brien for an affirmative or
negative response, but rather asked him to “identify any instance in which {he] had an agreement to
publish a literary work, such work was not published and you subsequently received or requested a kill
fee.” Given that O'Brien responded-appropriately by identifying the only instance in which he received
payment for a literary work that was not ultimately published, plaintiff has no legitimate basis on which
10 object to O'Brien’s answer. )

. Plaintiff’s assertion that O’Brien did not adequately address accusalions” of inappropriate
behavior toward sources and subjects is also unfounded, particularly given plaintiff’s failure to request
this information in his interrogatories. {May 3, 2007 Letter at 11-12.) Interrogatory No. 31 requested
only information pertaining to “any instance or circumstance in which [O’Brien has] been accused of
plagiarism, libel, slander or defamation . . . .” O'Brien appropriately indicated that Emanuel Zeliser had
made false allegations of this nature and directed plaintiff to a readily available website detailing the
accusations, which is exactly the website that plaintiff referred to in his interrogatory response as the
basis for these allegations.

Third, plaintiff attempts to create the appearance of inconsistency between O’Brien’s response to

* Interrogatory No. 27 and his document production where none exists. (May 3, 2007 Letter at 10-11.),

Interrogatory No. 27 instructed O’Brien to identify any instance in which he was terminated or

disciplined by an employer “conceming: (a) writing, reporting and editing duties; (b) [his] interactions

with sources, potential sources, subjects or potential subjects of articles, potential articles, books or

potential books; and (c) [his] interactions with editors, colleagues and office workers.” O'Brien -

truthfuily responded that no such instance of termination or discipline occumred.. Plaintiff now holds out
an email fiom the Standards Editor of The. Times to Larry Ingrassia, the.Sunday Business Editor,
regarding a public comment by O’Brien in connection with the Book, and suggesis that it represents
such an instance of emiployer “discipline.” No reasonable interpretation of plaintiff’s interrogatory
could charactefize. this email exchange as involving such “discipline.” ’

Similarly, there is no support for your statement that “O’Brien must confirm that his departure
from The Wall Street Joumnal relates to a violation of company policy,” or your other allegations,
including about the filing of format NYPD complaints, threatening sources about settling scores, or-
accusations regarding O’Brien’s temperament, (May 3, 2007 Letter at 11.) Simply put, plaintiff’s
various “understandings”. are untrue. . Indeed, in plaintiff's supplemental answer to Defendants®
Interrogatory No. 18, which required plaintiff to sef forth the complete factual basis for these and other’
baseless-allegations, plaintiff cited only .two articles from 2000 and the same website referenced by
O’Brien in his. résponse to Interrogatory No. 31 — all of which recount comipletely false accusations
against O’Brien. ’ . . ’

Fourth, fundamental legal fallacies un;i_erlic several of plaintiff’s concerns.

Plaintiff misappfehends the standard of proof réquired for him to prove his defamation claims,
by esserting that O’Brien and. the Wamer defendants failed ‘to provide a sufficient answer to
Interrogatory No. 42, which requested information on defenses to be raised at trial, (May 3, 2007 Letter

at 12.) 'Defendants stated in their response that they. intended to assert, infer alia, that the “challenged- -

statements were published without actual malice or fault” and that this defense would be based upon’
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facts already in the record through defendants’ motion to dismiss {which
extensively with actua) malice), “as well as facts to be developed in discovery
investigation.” Plaintiff objects to this straightforward Tesponse on the basis that this defense “involves
information that is within defendants’ own possession.” But the burden of proving actual maljce by
clear and convincing evidence is on plaintiff. Hence, defendants’ Tesponse was accurate — the defense
wHI turmn in part on whether plaintiff can offer such evidence. Moreover, defendants already had set

' response to the

dealt specifically and
and through continued

barred by the
Statute of limitations to the extent that any challenged statements made prior to January 23, 2005 and

The Warner Defendants’ Responses

Plaintiﬂ_"s May 4, 2007 letter similarly fails to demonstrate deficiencies in defendants TWBG's
and Wamer Books’ responses o plaintiff’s interrogatories.

interropatories uever requested in the first place. For example, plaintiff asserts that defendants have

failed to provide “detail concerning confractual negotiations for the Book, any evaluations performed for
conflicts of interest, . . . the r i

Second, plaintiff criticizes the Wamer defendants for not supplying information that plaintiff’s
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00001559-73); communications showing efforts to generate publicity for the Book™; and documents
indicating costs, revenues, and date of-publication associated with the Book®. Plaintiff’s perplexing
demands for information that he never previously requested through interrogatories — and in many
instances already possesses through defendants’ document production — appears to be another attempt to
create the appearance of deficiencies where none exist.

Similarly, plaintiff complains that the Wamer defendants have refused to provide information
concerning intermnal policies for evaluating an author’s credibility. Plaintiff deems such policies to

. include whether defendants: (1) “inquire whether an author’s prop